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* To OUR SHAREHOLDERS 

our Company earned $508 million in 1992, down from $584 million in 1991. Earnings per Earnings per share* Dollars 

are of common stock fell to $2.21 per share, a 15 percent decline from 1991.  

The principal factor depressing earnings was a refund to customers associated with the final 

resolution of the Company's 1986 rate case. The North Carolina Supreme Court ruled that the facts 

of the case did not support the rate of return on common equity previously approved by the North 

Carolina Utilities Commission. The approximately $95 million refund to North Carolina retail cus

tomers reduced earnings by 32 cents per share of common stock.  

Increased operating and maintenance costs also lowered earnings by 20 cents per share. These 

costs included steam generator repair work at the McGuire and Catawba nuclear stations, and 

increased operation and maintenance at our fossil plants. The Company's plan to replace the steam 

generators at McGuire and Catawba is outlined elsewhere in this report.  

Kilowatt-hour (kwh) sales for the year totaled 71.0 billion kwh, up 1.7 percent from 69.9 billion 8 88 89 90 91 92 

kwh in 1991. Cooler summer weather reduced sales to residential customers, while sales to industrial 6 Dividends per share 
0 Indicated dividend rate 

and general service customers increased as a result of the continuing economic recovery. Earninspershare 

Textile sales continued a rebound begun in 1991. Your Company recorded its highest sales year 

to textile companies in 1992, selling 11.7 billion kwh to textile customers. This is an encouraging Annual total return to 
toshareholders Percent 19.7 

sign that the textile industry is regaining strength. 17.2 

We are also encouraged that our sales to other industrial customers were up 2.7 percent over 1991.  

CONGRESS SETS NEW NATIONAL ENERGY POLICY 
e U.S. Congress passed the Energy Policy Act of 1992. We strongly supported this landmark 

legislation, which creates a comprehensive national energy policy. This wide-ranging Act includes: 86 

Amendment of the Public Utility Holding Company Act (PUHCA) to authorize development 
of wholesale generating plants without becoming subject to registration under PUHCA as an 

electric utility holding company.  

>Providing for access by electricity generators to a utility's transmission lines provided reli

ability of service to the utility's local customer base is protected. I De 5 Yea 500 

N1 Duea N & &P Electric dt e 
>Streamlining the licensing process for new nuclear generating facilities. *1 erSPEeti aantaalbe 

The Act also includes provisions to encourage energy efficiency and conservation, fund an elec- Return on average common equity Percent 

tric vehicle demonstration project, and expedite the development of a high-level radioactive waste 13.4%' l3AW 13.2%- 13.2%' 13.1%' 12.5%
14.7 

repository. We anticipate that the Act will open the door to additional business opportunities for us, 14.2 13.5 

but it will also challenge us to be a cost-effective producer in order to be the supplier of choice for 

our customers. 11.1 

LINCOLN COMBUSTION TURBINE STATION CONSTRUCTION SLATED 

C onstruction on the 16-unit Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station is scheduled to begin in the 

spring of 1993. Lincoln is a 1, 184-megawatt peaking power generating station. Plans call 

for completion of the first four units by mid- 1995 and the remaining units by the end of 1996. The 

plan for the Lincoln project is integrated with strong promotion of demand-side energy savings 

which will enable us to meet the growing power needs of our customers cost effectively.  

87 88 89 90 91 92 

DUKE GOES INTERNATIONAL 'Average authorized return (NC jurisdiction) 
"in 1989 the NC authorized return was 

September 1992, Duke Energy Corp., Duke Power's power development affiliate, led a reduced to 13.2% retroactive to 
October 31, 1986.  

isorrium that purchased the majority interest in the Guemes Power Station in Argentina. Duke -I 1992 the NC authonizecd return was 
~eri g Srvies, nc.(DES) i ledin the tha oprate th plnt.reduced a second time to 12.8% from 

& S1team November11, 1991 October31, 1986.  

14.7
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* DE&S'opened an office in Melbourne, Australia, in January 1993. DE&S is providing con

sulting serfices to tife State Electricity Commission of Victoria and is exploring other business oppor

*ries in Australia. Duke Energy also is examining additional opportunities in electric generation 

entina as well as Australia and the Pacific Rim.  

In another milestone, the Mecklenburg Cogeneration Facility began commercial operation in 

November 1992, ahead of schedule and under budget. The 130-megawatt coal-fired plant in 

Virginia provides steam for a textile plant and sells electricity to Virginia Power Company. Duke 

Energy developed the project with an affiliate of Transco Energy of Houston, Texas. Duke/Fluor 

Daniel, a joint venture between DE&S and Fluor Daniel, Inc., designed, built and operates the plant 

for affiliates of Duke Energy and Transco Energy.  

These efforts support the strategic objective of improving return on equity through diversifi

cation in synergistic businesses.  

COMPETING IN TODAY'S WORLD 

W hereas electric utilities were once considered protected monopolies, today Duke Power is 

vigorotsly competing on many fronts. We are compening f our customers' business with 

gas companies, with municipal and cooperative electric systems and with independent and customer

owned generation. We compete with utilities nearby and elsewhere for economic development of 

our region. Many of our industrial customers face fierce competition in the world marketplace, 

purmtng us In competition with electric suppliers al over the work. In 1992, our average retail price 

for electricity was 5.71 cents per kwh, lower than the 1987 price oF5.92 cents.  

We compete in the capital markets for investment dollars. TO succeed, our returns to share

holders must grow. We have a goal of increasing our dividends faster than the rate of inflation, and 

rew to $1.76 in 1992 from $1.37 per share in 1987, achieving that goal.  

To increase profits while keeping prices competitive, our employees compete with others in 

the quest for excellence.  

THE QUEST FOR EXCELLENCE CONTINUES A t Duke Power, 1992 was the Year of Education as we progressed on our journey to excellence.  

Employees throughout the Company have participated in quality improvement training 

workshops. These workshops are designed to give all employees a common quality language and 

enabling tools to improve quality, deliver total customer satisfaction and lower costs.  

Helping to lead us on our journey are Bill Grigg, Bill Coley, Steve Griffith and Rick Priory.  

Elsewhere in this report, these executives offer their insights about the issues facing us and the excel

lence process. I firmly believe the excellence process is one of the most vital efforts your Company 

has ever undertaken. With the passage of the Energy policy Act, competition will only accelerate.  

How we anticipate, adapt and quickly deliver products and services depends on how well we under

stand our customers.  

It is a thrill to see the ever-improving performance of our teammates through their growing 

commitment to customers, to each other and to you, our owners. Those of us who work at Duke 

Power appreciate your continued support and hope you feel the excitement we experience as your 

Company continues its quest for excellence. Our efforts are making a difference; we think you will 

like what you see in the years ahead.  

William S. Lee 

Chairman of the Board, President and ChiefEvecutive Officer 

February 15, 1993 
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Y E AYEAR IN REVIEW 

uke Iowers seven-point strategic plan continued to guide the Company through 1992. The Duke Power1 Barbara Orr 

plan outlines areas of strategic focus considered critical to Dukes future success. These areas SpartanburgArea Manager, and 

istonier satisfaction, financial management, nuclear excellence, expanding business opportu- Milliken Company President Tom 

nities, environmental leadership, team excellence, and the excellence nanageenict philosophy. Malone tour MiIlikens Research 

By achieving objectives in each of thcsc areas, Duke Power will build upon its past success to create Center in Spartanburg, S.C 

an even stronger company. Milliken, long knownfor its commit

CUSTMERSATIFA~IONment 
to quality, and Duke Power 

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION 

Our strategic focus: To understand and meet our customers expectations. partnehp es to eae t 

D uke Power makes extensive use of customer feedback to determine how to respond to profitaiige o o comane and 

cuIstoMersi needs and wants. As a result of that fdack, the Company began several newpie 

i 
build a better working reltionsip 

Milliken, long11 knwnfr9tscmm.  

In between supplier and customer.  

uke's CuIstomher Service Center now provides 24-hour-a-dnay, seven-day-a-week service ha 

tril 01htme for all CUOu'mer. ( merN mnay call at their epnvcnieerdcs to conduct susihess widith the 

Commpany. 
1992 Sales-KWH 

E Residential..........-0.7% 

Electric revenues* 3.7 

Billions of dollars 
General service. +1.5% 

88 
T..  

0 Residential * Industrial-textile 8g 
N General service Wholesale/other 
0 Industrial-other 90 Non-textile industrial. 2.7% 

*From 1987 to 1990, restated to 
reflect reclassification of certain power 91 3.8 Total industrial.2.9% 
transactions previously classified as 
net interchange and purchased power 92 4.0 
prior toa 1990 FERC order 

Customers wanting informnation ahout their account status also hiave the option of relephion- Ttl............ _17 

in, ArutoBi1, Duke's automated account information system. Another automated system receives 

and processes power outage reports. Customers can call 1-800-PowerOn to report outages. The sys

tem can handle up to 12,000 calls an hour and uses the callers phone number to locate the outage.  

Duke Power also understands that customers expect the Company to meet their needs for this electric heater. Models like this 

energy now and in the future. Duke is committed to meeting those needs through both demand- by 

side and supply-side energy options. These options are outlined in the Company's Integrated 

Resource Plan, which projects how the Company intends to use its resources to meet cIstomers homes quickly and easily Ijust one 

needs for energy over the next 15 years. ofthe electricproducts developed over 

The demand-side programs are designed to help cristomers conserve energy and shift their 

usage to non-peak periods. These programs help customers save money on their power bills and also and more comfortable.  

help the Company minimize capital expenditures for new generating capacity.  

Unquestionably, however, economic development and customer growth will foster greater 

demand. Sales are forecast to increase by more than 2 percent annually over the next 10 years. Some 

of that demand will be met by the 1,1 84-megawatt Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station. Current 

plans call for completing four 74-megawatt combustion turbines at the Lincoln Station by mid- 1995 

and 12 more by the end of 1996.  

Kilowatt-hour sales* Billions 87 

88 
6.  

Ajildentia K Industr Itextile 89 
al service Wholesale/other 
rial-other 90 

W 87 to 1990, restated to 
et reclassiication of certain power 9169.9 

transactions previously classified as 
net interchange and purchased power 92 71.0 
pGeor to a 990 Fe 

c .
order.92...7+ 
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Duke Powers Riverbend Steam 
Gendrating capatity 871 
Millions of KW 8 1 Station is one ofseveral coal-fired 

88 13% 1.  

89 
13% 15.8 plants that have been updated under 

the Company's Plant Modernization 
90 1% 1.  

91 
1 177 Program. The program is designed to 

ENuclear* W Coal . Hydro & other modernize older coal-fired stations to 
ilncludes 100% of Catawba generation. 92 18% 17 7 

permit them to operate more 

efficiently and provide additional 

Net generation* Billions of KWH 87 69.9 eergy ataclion ofthe cost of 

88 72 3 building new base-load plants.  
89 75.5 

90 73.8 

ENuclear** M Coal Hydro & other9173 
*Excludes interchange power with the other 91 773 
joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station.  

"Includes 100% of Catawba generation. 92 7, 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our strategic focus: To manage the business to increase value and lower costs.  

D uke Power's earnings per share of common stock dropped in 1992 to $2.2 1, down 15 percent 

from 1991. Total sales rose 1.7 percent to 71.0 billion kwh.  

The biggest single factor in the decline was a charge against earnings totaliig 32 cents per share 

from the $95 million refund to North Carolina retail customers. The refund became necessary 

after the North Carolina Utilities Commission retroactively lowered the Company's authorized rate ,turn on common equity for the five-year period ended in November 1991 to 12.8 percent from 

percent. The rate of return is a key factor used to set the price of electricity.  

Increased operating and maintenance expenses reduced earnings by 20 cents per share. These 

increased costs were related primarily to steam generator repair work at two of the Company's nuclear 

stations, and increased operating and maintenance expenses at our fossil plants.  

Kilowatt-hour sales to residential customers were down 0.7 percent compared with 1991. Sales 

to textile customers increased 3.3 percent, while sales to other industrial customers rose 2.7 percent.  

Sales to general service customers increased 1.5 percent.  

Taking advantage of continued low interest rates, the Company refinanced numerous out

standing bond and preferred stock issues over the course of the year. Securities with a total face value of 

$1.1 billion were refinanced, which reduced the embedded cost ofoutstanding debt to 8.39 percent Below, an electric meter that accepted 

at the end of 1992 from 8.72 percent at the end of 1991 and that of preferred stock to 7.05 percent quarters was one way consumers 

from 7.48 percent. bought electriciy in the earlypart of 

In September, the Company increased its quarterly per-share dividend to 45 cents from this centuy 

43 cents. During the five years ending 1992, the annual dividend per share increased at an average 

rate of 5.1 percent. 1992 was the 17th consecutive year that the Board of Directors raised the 

dividend.  

Capital Structure 87 41% 6.7 
(Excludes current maturities) 
Billions of dollars 88 40% 6.9 QUARTERS 

89 40% 72 
7ii1., ' 

90 40% 7.7 

t on equity 91 40 8.0 

d & preference stock 92 _39%_8_1 

-term debt 92 39% 8.1 
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, 4 4 . NUCLEAR EXCELLENCE 

Our stratefc focus: To safeguard and serve the public with our nuclear investment. When Massachusetts-based retailer 

uke Power has consistently produced more than 60 percent of total generation each year from TJ. Maxx needed a new warehouse 

the three nuclear stations it operates. In 1992, 61 percent of electricity generated was provided for a distribution center in Charlotte, 

lt ,_le nuclear plants. Keeping the seven units at the Oconee, McGuire and Catawba nuclear they turned to Duke subsidiay 

stations in safe and efficient operating condition is critical to the Company's ability to meet Crescent Resources, Inc. Crescent is 

customer demand. developing a 600,000square-foot 

As part of this effort, Duke will replace the steam generators in both units at McGuire and in build-to-suit warehouse near 

Unit I at Catawba due to microscopic cracking in some of the steam generator tubes in those units. Charlottefor U. Maw, putting 

Steam generators are large heat exchangers that transfer heat from reactor water to feed water to nearly 14 acres under one roof 

create steam. The steam then drives the turbines which power the electric generators. Replacing the 

steam generators as scheduled will enable these plants to continue operating with cost-effective 

reliability for many years.  

Duke signed a contract with Babcock & Wilcox International in 1992 to fabricate the replace

ment steam generators. The new generators will be installed by extending planned refueling outages 

to lessen the impact on Duke's nuclear generation. The first outage is scheduled to begin in 1995, 

and the third outage is scheduled to end in 1997. The project is expected to cost approximately $200 

million per unit, excluding the cost of replacement power and without consideration of any reim

bursemcnt by the other Catawba joint owners.  

Although the number of nuclear outage days increased over last year, Duke's nuclear plants 

continued to run more efficiently than the national average. Collectively, Duke's nuclear plants ran 

at 78 percent of capacity in 1992, compared with a national average of 70 percent in 1991, the 

year for which statistics are available. Catawba Unit I set a unit record of 281 days of contin

operation, and Catawba Unit 2 posted a unit record of 262 days of continuous operation 

uring the year. Based on Nuclear Regulatory Commission statistics for 1991, the latest year for 

which figures are available, Duke's three nuclear stations were the first, second and third most effi

cfent multe-unit stations in the countty in converting uranium energy to electricity.  

EXPANDING BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES 

Our strategic focus: To profitably use our strengths to serve a variety of customers and enhance 

developmental opportunities for employees.  

D uke Power's ability to design, build and operate power plants has always been a competitive Below this mdl commemorates 

advantage for the Company. Duke Power's subsidiaries and affiliates are also showing that they January 25, 1982, the date of the 

are able to successfully compete in diverse markets. During 1992, the subsidiaries, affiliates and Co mpanyfirst board meeting after 

non-utility operations contributed 15 cents per share of common stock to corporate earnings, up Unit 1 at McGuire Nuclear Station 

from 13 cents per share in 1 9 coune g a commercial operation. Unit I 

During 1992, Duke Energy Corp. celebrated the start of commercial operation of the began commercial operation the 

Mecklenburg Cogeneration Facility, located in Virginia. Duke Energy also led an international con- previous month.  

sortium that acquired majority ownership of the Guemes Power Station, a 245-megawatt natural 

gas-fueled plant in Argentina. Duke Energy now manages interests in three operating power plants 

totaling over 425 megawatts and approximately $400 million in assets.  

Duke Energy's primary focus will continue to he the development of coal-fueled projects in 

the United States. It will pursue natural gas-fired projects and other electric facilities in the United 

States and abroad as opportunities arise.  

n February 1993, Duke Energy announced an agreement to enter into a strategic alliance with 

sowski & Company, one of the premier developers of natural gas-fired electric projects. The 

combined experience of Duke Energy and Makowski would strengthen prospects for successful 

development of power generation projects, particularly those fueled with natural gas.  

9



.~~~A . .. .. ..  

.



. Serving the electric and related industries, Duke Engineering & Services, Inc., (DE&S), pro- Duke Poweri commitment to excel

vides engilieering, project management, construction, operations, maintenance and power delivery lence is demonstrated in many ways 

'ices, primarily for energy-related projects. DE&S also provides information technology services throughout the Company Here, 

rraining in human resources, safety and health, and media and community relations. One strat- employees learn thefoundations of 

of success has been to ream with carefully selected companies to offer a variety of services. A team quality in a ManagingFor Excellence 

including DE&S was recently awarded a contract to provide steam generator replacement services class. Over the last two years, Duke 

to the St. Lucie nuclear plant in Florida. employees haveparticipared in excel

Duke/Fluor Daniel, a joint venture between DE&S and Fluor Daniel, Inc., began construc- lence training thatgives all teammates 

tion of a 385-megawatt coal-fired plant for South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. in late 1992. The an understanding ofanda common 

project is scheduled for commercial operation in 1996. languagefor excellence.  

Crescent Resources, Inc., Duke's real estate development and forest management subsidiary, 

achieved favorable results despite the still-slow real estate industry. Crescent's strategy of concentrating 

on high-quality commercial and residential projects in the Carolinas continues to pay off At year

end, 89 percent of Crescent's more than 1,132,000 square feet of leasable commercial, retail, office 

and warehouse space was filled. The company is developing a 600,000 square-foot build-to-suit 

warehouse for retailer T.J. Maxx. At The Peninsula, Crescent's golfcourse residential community on 

Lake Norman, a total of 230 lots had been sold at year-end out of 642 ultimate home sites at an 

average price of $142,000.  

Crescent's forestry department, which manages approximately 270000 acres of land, harvested 

22.8 million board feet of timber and 72,800 cords of pulpwood for the construction, furniture and 
paper industries.  

Subsidiary and non-utility _______________ S ngs Milions of Dollars 90 9.4 26.2 
vestments and diversified operations) 

erating subsidiary income 
l Church Street Capital Corp. 91 6.eh 26.9 

investment income 
Other non-utii y earnings 

vesthe cumulative effect of an s) 
accounting change of $6.7 after tax. System ompanys 

"Includesaun elinatta of intercompany 92 5.5 29.9 early days used another means of 

communication with the operators of 

ENWRNWNTL LADERHIPthe Ciompanyt hydroelectric stations 
ENVIRONMENTALThese insulators were used on the 

Our strategic focus: To provide leadership to maintain a sustainable environment.  

Luke Power and its employees believe that no company can claim a position of leadership withcompanyon system demand, system operators 

out a strong commitment to protecting and sustaining our environment. Dukes commitment 

in this area resulted in the Company being recognized by the North Carolina Governor's Waste hydroelectric station and order the 

Management Advisory Board in 1992 for its innovative battery recycling program. The South 

Carolina Wildlife Federation named Duke its 1992 Conservationist of the Year in recognition for gas o the o orle 

the Companys efforts at conserving the states natural resources, while at the same time responding o t 

to the demand for electricity. Through its various recycling programs, Duke recycled 188 tons of 
hazardous waste and 21,424 tons of noni-hazardotis waste in 1992.  

Duke Powers nuclear plants contribute to environmental quality by generating power with

out releasing harmfTl emissions into the atmosphere. The Company also tises iow-snlfnr coal at irs 

fossil plants, whic" have consistently been ranked among the most efficient in the nation.  
As a result of our fossil efficiency and fuel choice, Duke already mseets the Clean Air Act's 

r dioxide Phase I requirements. The Company is developinga its strategy for cor

with the Phase 1o requirements by the year 2000.  
power grid



TEAM EXCELLENCE .  

Our strategic focus: To prepare the team to achieve excellent business results nd reward success.  

D uring 1992, Duke Power sent its employees back to school. Drawing from the Qu 
Improvement Flagship teams that were set up to test the Companys quality improvement 

cess, Duke provided intensive quality improvement training to employees throughout the Company.  

Employees are using the tools provided through quality training to create quality improvement 

teams. For example, during 1992 employees used quality processes to reduce the number of record

able injuries by 20 percent over the latest three-year average. Employees in the Controller's 

Department and other areas improved processing of vendor invoices so that less time was spent cor

recting errors before payment. And in Power Delivery, quality improvement teams worked to 

improve the quality of the power delivered to customers by five percent.  

These improvements are tangible signs that, with the tools and the opportunity, Duke Power 

employees will find innovative ways to improve quality and deliver the products and services our cus

tomers want. As the Company moves along its path to excellence, the process of continuous 

improvement will result in many more successes like these.  

EXCELLENCE MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY 

Our strategicfocus: To implement the Excellence Management Philosophy throughout our business.  

D uke Power made great strides in 1992 toward its goal of becoming a world-class company. The 

ocreation of quality steering teams throughout the Company provides employees with an 

opportunity to enhance quality.  

Another step taken in 1992 was the creation of the Corporate Performance Review Committee 

to offer policy recommendations for improving performance and to support the Col a 

emphasis on continuous improvement. The committee consists of four members of the BOai 
Directors from outside the CoeEc eMy.  

Duke also condtcted its second Baldrige assessment during 1992, using criteria developed for 

the Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award program. The Company's goal is to score within the 

top 25 percent of companies applying for the award in 1996.  

From slide rudes to computer-aided A spirit of teamwork is growing at all levels of Duke Power. It is a spirit born of the tnder

design equiement, the electric utility standing that excellence cannot be achieved without the cooperation and support of every employee.  

industry has coneDa long way since It is a spirit nurtured by the belief that excellence will make Duke Power a stronger, more compet

Duke Power began operating in itive company that offers its employees greater opportunity to contribute to the Company Is Success.  

1904 Theseside rules belonged to But, most importantly, it is a spyrit driven by the realization that, to succeed, Duke Power 1 .st strive 

Duke Power Ahairman Bill Lee and to meet the expectations Of oir customers all of the time. That is our definition of quality, and it is 

former ChiefEngineer David a goal we are confident we will achieve.  

Nabow; today engineers use powerfid 

desktop computers. The goal is still the 

same, however: to build the best gen

erating plants that we can to ensure 

quality and reliable service to our 

customers.  

12
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THE CORPORATE GROUP 
WILLIM H. GRIGG he I 990s will b a decade of monumental change for the electric utiliry-ndusr. Increased 

Vice Chairman ofthe Board T competition, heightened concern for rhe environment, greater emphasis on energy efficie 

YearJoined Duke Power:1963 and conservation, lower rates of growrh in electric demand, new markers and businesses apart 

the traditional utility franchise - these factors create unprecedented opportunity and challengeW 

Responsibilities: our Company.  

Director, Duke Power Company. While competition within the electric power industry is not new, ir intensified with the Public 

Oversees the Corporate Group, which Utility Regulatory PoliciesAct of 1978, which enabled independent power producers to build, own 

includes Finance; Planning and and operate certain types of power generation facilities. As a result, more new domestic power gen

Operating; Rates and Regulatory eraion has been built by independents than by regulated electric utilities In recent years. The 1992 

Affairs; Corporate Performance; Energy Policy Act levels the playing field by permitting Duke Power and other regulated utilities to 

Corporate Communications; Human compete on a more equal footing with independent producers and cogenerators to build and operate 

Resources; Information Technology new generating facilities anywhere in this country or the world.  

Services; Procurement, Services and But competition will not be liited to power generation. The Energy PolicyAct also mandates 

Materials; and InternalAudit. Also open access to transmission lines for the wholesale wheeling of bulk power, creating the potential 

reporting to the Corporate Group are for a highly competitive wholesale power marker. New opportunities will abound for efficient, low

Crescent Resources, Inc., Duke Powers cost producers as protected franchises give way to competitive forces.  

real estate development andforest In the retail arena, competition may come principally from new technologies. Photovoltaics 

management subsidiary, and Duke and fuel cells offer our customers the promise of ftre options, and a growing array of conserva

Energy Corp., Duke Power indepen- ton and load management programs will give them greater control over energy usage and cost.  

dent power development subsidiary. Heightened environmental concerns led to the 1990 amendments to the Clean Air Act, which 

Civic Involvement: placed stricter limits on fossil-fueled power plant emissions. Dukes mix of nuclear and low-sulfur 

Trustee, Johnson C Smith University; coal complies with the first phase requirements of the Act, but more stringent standards that 
Chairman, BusinessAdvisory Council near the end of this decade will increase capital and operating costs significantly. Other environm 

of the University ofNorth Carolina at requirements will affect how we manage our lakes, dams and hydroelectric units, and how our power 

Charlotte; Trustee, Fuqua School of plants will be operated and relicensed.  

Business, Duke University; Our Company is actively addressing these changes and more. Innovative strategies to improve 

Commissioner, Charlotte- cost effectiveness, to provide superior customer service, to protect the environment, and to expand 

Mecklenburg HospitalAuthority; business opportunities are in place to help ensure that our Company continues to achieve its earn

Chairman, North Carolina ings objectives while maintaining competitive prices.  

Independent College Fund- Second Since 1990, productivity, as measured by kwh sales per employee, has increased by nearly 13 

Vice President, Charlotte Chamber of percent, non-fuel operating and maintenance costs per kwh delivered are essentially flat, and the 

Commerce. real price of electricity has declined. Yet, we are providing more and better service. Customers can 

access the Customer Service Center around the clock, demand-side options help customers con

serve energy and reduce their power costs, and the reliability of service and fossil plant availability 

have measurably improved.  

Our Company is pursuing new opportunities related to, but beyond, our core utility business.  

Crescent Resources, Inc. has expanded from a forest products company to a successful developer of 

cms sizable real estate holdings. Duke Energy Corp. led a consortium that purchased majority own

ership of an Argentine power plant that is operated by a group led by Duke Engineering & Services, 

Duke Power Vice Chairman William Inc. Duke/Fluor Daniel is building a fossil plant for South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. And Duke 

H. Grigg, here at Johnson C Smith Engineering & Services continues to expand its engineering services business around the world.  

UniversityW Biddle Hall, serves on the The new era of change and competition is exciting. We believe that the successful power 

hoards at several universities. Witha companies of the future will be those with a skilled, highly motivated team; that plan effectivel 

strong interest in hiaher education, he innovatively; that give customers timely and quality service at competitive prices; that are 

also serves as Chairman of the North stewards of the environment; and that aggressively rake advantage of new electric uI tyreh19 

Carolina InEdependent llege Fund opportunities. Duke Power intends to be one of those successful companies.  
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THE CUSTOMER GROUP 
WILLIAM A. COLEY uke Power has always stressed citizenship, excellent customer service, and quality in every facet 

Executive Vice President 1of the business. We're proud of our herirage, but we understand that the level of service re 

Customer Group by our customers today is far higher than that which Duke Power or our Industry has evcr been 

YearJoined Duke Power: 1966 to deliver. Duke's future success depends on otr knowing and exceeding the ever-Increasing require

menits of our Customers.  

Responsibilities: The Customer Groups objective is to meet Ctomer needs 100 percent of the rime. That 

Director, Duke Power Company. would be a difficult task if each of our 1.7 million customers had exactly the same needs and expec

Oversees functions charged with rations. It's even more challenging because each customer defines quality in a different way, with 

delivering power and providing direct different priorities and varying expectations.  

customer service, including Changing needs and expectations mean we mtst have a continuing dialogue with our ens

Nantabala Power and Light tomers throtgh personal visits, focus groups, telephone interviews and Ctstomer Strveys. We have 

Company, water operations and dedicated ourselves to listening to customers and responding to their needs.  

merchandising. By listening we know that our indistrial customers place high priority on the qiality of their 

Civic Involvement electric service becatse of the high-technology equipment they rse In their plants. They also want 

Member, Board ofDirectors, United assurance that Dtke Power vill have the capacity to power their fiture needs. By listening we know 

Way of Central Carolinas; Member, that our residential cistomers are most concerned aboui the cost o ing easy-to

Board ofDirectors, Charlotte tnderstand bills. Even so, they too are beginning to focus more on power qiality as computers and 

Symphony Orchestra; Member, Board other electronic equipment become more commonplace in their homes.  

ofAdvisors, WTI; Member, Board Many of our indtstrial customers are battling increasing pressrr from global competition.  

of Trustees, Charlotte-Mecklenburg They compete not only with each other, but also with other producers worldwide. Theyre looking 

Public Library; Member, Executive to Duke to help them compete by keeping the cost of electricity lov. Thcy also look to us to help 

Committee, McMillan-Spratt Health them comply with environmental regtlations. We've responded, for example, by demonstratin 

Care Task Force; Trustee, Queens electrotechnologies can be tsed in manufacturing and industrial processes to lower cos 

College; Director, Charlotte Chamber viding superior environmental performance.  

ofCommerce; Trustee, Charlotte Our customers have also told us they want ts to be more accessible. We created a central 

Latin School. Cistomer Service (enter so they can reach tIS all day, every day. When our ctstomers said they 

wanted tIS to be flexible and responsive to their needs, we streamlined the Customer Group to give 

mote decision-making aithority and accountability to employees who are closest to the customers.  

Cost is an important isstie for all customers. Imnproving our cost effectiveness helps us meet 

our objectives of holding down the price of our product while providing growing returns to our share

holders. By managing attrition in otr workforce in 1992, we have been able to serve more new 

customers with fewer employees and still provide superb service.  

We know our customers' needs and expectations are constantly changing. Better use of tech

nology and re-engineering our business are two ways we offer our customers greater control and more 

flexibility today. Tomorrow, we may offer customers the option to buy power in new ways at vary

ing prices, giving them more direct control over their energy costs. Our customers may even be able 

to select services through their home computer or television.  

The Customer Group's objective is to provide superb ser1vice at the best possible price. We rec

ognize that the key to achieving our objectives lies in our most important asset n our employees.  

Executive Vice President William A. We're asking our employees to be more creative and innovative, to challenge the way we work, and 

Coley serves as a member qfthe to work together to serve our customers. In a fast-changi ng environment, serving our customers' and 

McMilln-Spratt Health Care Task shareholders' needs cannot be done as we have in the past, so we have embarked on a total quality 

Force, a body created to examine the process. While we remain a regulated indtrty, we will not depend on regulation to gUarante 

delivey ofhealth card in the region. success. We will be cost-effective, offer competitive products and services, and exceed our cust W 

The askforce meetsperiodically at expectations. We can succeed only when our customers succeed. Our employees know this and are 

health facilities like Charlotie rallying to the challenge of quality customer service at competitive prices, thereby ensuring a fair 

Presbyterian Hospitalb return to our shareholders.  
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GENERAL COUNSEL p
STEVE C. GRIFFITH, JR. assage of the Energy Policy Act of 1992 was, to my mind, the biggest event affecting the electric 
Executive Vice President and P Utility industry last year. Dtke Power strongly advocated passage of the Act, and we believe 

General Counsel its enactment was in the national interest. Our Country is going to need every resource at its dislW 

Year Joined Duke Power: 1964 to deal with energy-related matters, and the Energy Policy Act broadens the horizon OfoppoIruni

ties available to Duke power and the nation.  
Responsibilities: The picture the Act creates depends on how one looks atit. hIle deregulation is the bi buzz

Director, Duke Power Company. word in our industry, the Act is going to give us a little of everything-deregulation, re-regulation, 
Directs Duke Powert Legal, Tax, Risk continuation of old regulation and additional new regulation. Btt the Energy PolicyAct is only one 

Management and Public Affairs of many pieces of legislation and regulation we must address. The Clean AirAct, the Americans with 
departments. Disabilities Act and the Civil Rights Act are major pieces of legislation that bring their own special 
Civic Involvement: regulatory requirements. These isstes require Duke Power to work with Congress, the legislatures 

Fellow, American Bar Foundation; in the Carolinas and many other ptblic bodies.  

Chair-elect ofthe American Bar However, the Energy Policy Act may be the most significant piece of legislation affecting the 

Association Section ofPublic Utility industiy that Congress has passed in over 50 years. Now that its law, the Act will impose special cha
Communication and Transportation lenges on Duke Power. Our strategic plan and quality process are tremendous assets that will put US 
Law; Member, North Carolina and ahead of the challenges. We're going to face competition in new ways, which will require us to be 

South Carolina State Bars; Member, innovative and nimble in responding to marketplace changes. The statis qto does not work well in 
Research Triangle Institute Board of this new environment. All types of customers are asking for more from Dtke Power, not just Indus
Governors; Member, Board of trial or commercial customers. Even residential customers are using sophisticated equipment in their 
Visitors, Johnson C Smith University; homes, and they dont want Interruptions of service. We have sone customers who say that the reli
Member Board of Visitors University ability of service is more important than its price. We have others who say they must have low prices.  
ofNorth Carolina at Charlotte. A number of issues impact Duke Power's ability to achieve its objectives. The pricing o 

product, demand-side management, compliance with nuclear regulations, and waste disposaw 
sire clean-up are some of these issues. As Duke Power expands its noregulaed business, the 
Company creates new subsidiaries and negotiates contracts for existing ones. The Company faces 
more complex tax laws in more jurisdictions, and increasingly difficult Instirance claims and work
ers compensation issues.  

Succeeding in the electric utility industry is far tougher today than it was last year. As we move 
forward through the 1990s, the ramifications of new and changing laws and regulations affecting 

Duke Power General C'ounsel our business will be even more challenging. Our role is to help create positive situations in which 
Steve C Griffith,Jr is the 'hair-elect the Company can achieve the goals in the strategic plan. The Energy Policy Act is going to create 

ofthc American BarAssociation opportunities for new business, and we have subsidiaries that are aggressively scouting ew business.  
Section ofPuhlic Utility Comm wni- The advantage will go to companies that can move qucl y and wisely in this new environment. We 
cation and Transportation Law intend to make that happen for the ultimate benefit of our customers, employees and shareholders.  
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THE POWER GENERATION GROUP - J 

RICHARD B. PRIORY or many of its 88 years Duke Power successfully designed, built and operated electric generating 

Executive Vice President sations with effective, but separate, teams.The Power Generation Group, formed in late I 

Power Generation Group combines and strengthens these design/build/operate teams.  

Year Joined Duke Power: 1976 In 1992, Power Generation progressed on its journey to excellence. Excellence stresses doing 

the right things right through strategic planning, better tise of measurement and data, enhanced 

Responsibilities: teamwork, focus on customer satisfaction, and continuous process improvement. All Power 

Director, Duke Power Company. Generation employees are receiving initial training in the excellence process. Quality Steering 

Heads departments responsible for Teams in place at every location lead us on this important journey. Employees are empowered and 

engineering, constructing, operating encouraged to generate work improvement ideas. When fully implemented, the excellence process 

and maintaining Duke Powers gen- will bring about substantial gains in both employee satisfaction and ream performance.  

eratingplants. Also directs two Duke Now, fortified with a new organization and culture, what major challenges do we face? With 

Power affiliates, Duke Engineering ' a strategy to maximize performance of existing generating plants, here are the major jobs ahead: 

Services, Inc. and Duke/Fluor Daniel. >Successfully Implement the excellence process in all areas of Power Generation. As we embrace 

Civic Involvement: continuous improvement, our work processes will benefit. This is essential if we are to become 

University ofNorth Carolina at world-class in electric generation.  

Charlotte Board of Visitors; President, > Design and build the 1, 1 84-megawatt Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station. With operation 

Board of Trustees, Science Museums of to begin in 1995, the plant will help meet the tr-' Jcni-id needs of our Customers and help 
Charlotte; Chairman, Charlotte- avoid more costly base-load plants.  

Aecklenburg Education Foundation; > Replace steam generators at McGuire Nuclear Station and Unit I of Catawba Nuclear Station 

Member, Charlotte JAeklenburg beginning in 1995. Replacement is complex and extensive. It will require exceptional team
Public BroadcastingAuthoriy. work and will benefit from our new organization and excellence process.  

>Begin the process of extending the 4 0-year operating licenses of Oconee, MoGuire 

Catawba nuclear stations. We plan to extend the licenses for another 20 years to Dcaximiz 

benefit from our largest investments. Oconee's license doesn't expire until 2013, but it may be 

the nation's first nuclear plant to test the relicensing process. We can't prepare too soon.  

>Ensure our fossil plants are available to generate more electricity We'll be counting on addi

tional contributions from them to meet demand and to avoid building base-load plants. Their 

recent refPrbishment and the excellence process should result in new levels of performance.  

>Relicense our hydroelectric facilities. New laws challenge us to strike a responsible environ

mental and financial balance. New laws on dam stability will require structural improvements 

to increase existing safety margins.  

>T mplement the provisions of the 1990 Clean Air Act at our fossil stations. Although we meet 

the Phase I requirements of the Act, the future effects will be felt. We must add continuous 

emission monitoring equipment and low nitrous oxide fuiel burners staring in 1993. We may 

also need expensive desulfuarization systems on some units near the end of the decade.  

>Capture more opportunities for the two affiliated companies that report to the Power 

Generation Group. For Duke/Fluor Daniel, our coal-fired plant engineering, construction and 

operating company we want to increase market share as non-utility and utility generators turn 

to coal-fired generation. For Duke Engineering & Services, formed to provide engineering, 

Executive Vice President Richard B. technical and management services to utilities and related businesses, we want to continue its 

Priory is President of the Board of aggressive growth pattern.  

Trustees of the Science Museuns of The work facing us is the most challenging ever; however, our Power Generation team is 

Charlotte which includes Discovery better equipped than ever. Our organization is more aligned and focused on our goals, anl 

Place, a hands-on science and technol- excellence process is the rallying point for teamwork the special ingredient that gives u e 

ogy museum. peCitive edge. We are excited about the challenges and our prospects for success.  
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. - CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

.Dollars in Thousand~s - eaedd Decebr3,. 19 1991 

Flecmtrc revenues (Notes 1., 2 and 15) 

Electric expeses

Operation 
Fuel adielctric generation (Note )57,725 
Net I nterchange and purchased power .(Notes 3 and, 15)5480-5,0- 5503 

Wages, benefirksad friateids"....62,1 5464 
Maintenanceof plant facilicies . . 46,6. 34,7 0,3 

Depreciatisnaad amortization (Notes Iand1)413% '3,2 016 
General takes. . ,1,9 0,68 9M 
lncome taxes (Notes I and 4)28,329406572 

'Total electiic. expenses. .....,1 13 46 ,4 

$391U8 $34196 

o59,5 50,724 9,176 
O540,840 55,8840 5 

Income taxes636,729t621,1212,68 

2863346 29346 

2 

01,61$ 1, 

4 7 $405 724.695.70No823162287 

OtEr inchper (Notes ,4adI4 

Sceeefr inters st) deduidte a-nn; t o ny 

nrsd co Inteest n~log tetadet .  

Othe intrest. .  
AloacKa or~dfieue uigc rc n(rdt NoteK 1 

Total nteres d ducions 

Netheonie .K 

Djied r rfre n prfrec stock~ 
KK~K, 

Earnngs or cnuno tocK.  

Counw tok at (ot K 

Avrg shares oustandi$g thous nd 

Earbidgs perK 
K KKKKfshare 

Diidnd pr hae 

1647 0,0 

. ,21 . 102,884 

~K~KK K-K~~ K~-~ lKK(27,475)K (25,472) 

1379K.2278 

K KKKKK KKKKKKK/~ ~/85 00715,95 

K~~K~~ ~~KKK KK~~~809,76 857KJK 728>K ~ KA4 KK 

KKK~K265,646K274,662 

~~K~KK~/ KK4K~ A A - 41,73 18,834/KK~~K ~-K 
N KK ~ ~ (5,763) (19,391) K 

~KK/K/K K ~ 30K,619K 27,105 .  

~K~/K508,K83 '583,6K3 

~~NK KK ~ 56,407 54,68 

~K451,676 $K52 ,940 

~K-K~KKKK KK KK~ K/ 04,819 , .K 203,40 KK 

KK~~K ~K~KKKKK K, - KK ~ ~ $2.2K1 $2.60K 

~KKK~I$ .76 $1.68 

A K~ KKKKK/~KK~ K~K/-KK79,176 ~ 
K K/K'K/ KK~ KA~K54,2,10K 

~ jK KKKKKKKK-K ~ KK K~'~KK <KKK KK ~ KK~K (15,284)K 

~ix KK28,638K 

'K KKKK/K(K ~K ~ KK/-K~iNK~K146,i40 .K 

Q~ V K/AK KK~789,523 

KK~KKN~K X ~ K# KKKKKKKKK.260KK3 

~KK~KKK - 25 KK 

'4KKKK.> KK-KK~K KKKKKKK538,188~ 

AKKKV52 616 

~K< //~ K KKKK K ~~KKKK/KKK. K$/ 485-K572/ 

KI K KKK KKKK ~ /K~Q KKKKKK/ /KK K, KK20K 2,570

~K~K~K -'KK$2.40K 

KK~~KKKK 'KKKK$1.60K 

5-Ket C mhd d Kiana K-StatementsK* ~ K.K/ KKK - K



' * ' - .CONSOIADATED STATEMENTS OF CASHI FloWS' 

Do thouan Year ende December 31, 1992 1991. 1990
wsfirom operating acdivitic~s 

$me$ 508,083 $ 583,623 $ 538,188 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operiting 
activities: : 

Non-cash items 
Depreciation and amortization'(Notes I Lnd 11) 660,896 619,823, 576,268 
Deferred:incomp taxes and investment tax credit, 

set of amortization (Note 4)44,518 27456 31,850 
4llowance for equity funds used during constructio (15,476) (50,704) (79,176) 
Purchased capacity levelization (Note 3). (66,511) (70,605) (93,853) 
Othernet. (25,327) (32,149) (19,194) 
(Increase) Decrease in 

Accounts receivable 14,255 (45,412) 56,353 
.ate&ials and supplies (9,383) 6,866 .(28,535) 

Prepayments (939). 181- 356 
Inc rease (Decrease) in 

Accpuntspayable. 69,739- 44,265 (5i181) 
taxes accrued (Notes I and 4) 4,514 11 ,739 (42,034) 
Interest accrued and other liabilities (Notes I and 9) (22,825) 123863 31,728 

Toudadjustments . .. 653,461 524,323 428,582 

Net cash provided by operatng activities 1,161,544 1,107,946 966770 
Cashflows firominvesdang activities 

~tion expenditures . (465,292) (572,705) (836,474) 
ment n nuclear fuel - (12,565) (1-83,803) (136,528) 

1W ingfor decommiss(ining.- . (61,246) 
Net change in investmdnt securities (Note 1) . (77,910) (35,807) 23,952 

Netcash used i.investingactivities (727,01) (792315) (949,050) 

Cash flows from financing-adtvities 
Proceeds from the issuance of . .  

First and refunding mortgage bonds 926,650 414,297 385,293 
Preferred stock 281,089 - 73,875 
Polluinon-control trust .. ..-... - 1,1,87 
Short-term notes'payable, net (Note'5) .4.,000 1:5,000 
Cotunon stock . b- 48,014 

Payments for theredemption of 
First and reftiding mortgage bonds . (1,013,218) (279 970) (108,893 
Preferred stock. (246414) (9,650) (8, 25 

Paynents under capita lease ob igation (63183) (5,662) (5,185) 
Dividends paid (4173443) (381 589) 376,720)

Net cash used in financig activities (435519 (313560) (23 4i8) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (988) 2,071 (5,748) 
Cash at beginng of year'. 10,21 820 3958 

Cashat end of year........ $ 9,293 $ 0,281' 8,210 

See.pWte d1 tomAA 

onana2m.  
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CONSOLiDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

D6llptsin Thoulds Decernbdr 31 1992 1991 

Electric plant (at original cost Notes 1, 3, 9 and 13) 
Electric plant in service . $12,193,888' $ 11, W 
Iess accumulated depreciation and anortzation 4,197,505 3,915 ,61 

Electric pfant in service, net 996,383 ,914,450 
Nuclear fuel 2,268,947 2,004,441 
Less accumulated amortizatizo T,873,830 1,722,192 

Nuclear fuel, net 395,117 282,249 
Construction work ri progress (incuding uclear fiel in process: 

1992 - $148,945;,1991 - $183,812) 490,408 501,942 
Total electric plarit, net A,881,908 8,698,641 

Other propert and investments 
Other propery atcs (less accumulated depreciation: 1992 $83,108; 1991 -.$77,261)., 239,585 187,788 
Other investments, -at costcor less (Note 10) 127,63 99,005 

Total other propety and investments 367,217 

Current assets ' 
'ash (Notes 5 and 10). ,293 10,281 

Short-tr innve stments(Note 10).... 141,285 92,003 
Receivables (less- allowaice for losses: 1992 $5,207; 1991 -$4,988) (Note 1) 494,644 508,898 
Materialsand supplies- at average cost.  

Coal . 101,550 96,361 
. Othier ...- ' 196,489 192,295 
Prepayments. . ... . ...... _11,610 10,672 

Total current assets- ... ... 954,871 910,510 

Deferred debts 
Purchased capacity costs (Note 3) 38,095 3 
Canceled construction projects (Note 11) 28,889 67,302 
Debt expense (Note 1) 115,436; 86,018 
Other,, 75,378 83,652 

Total deferred debits 597,798 574,671 

Total assets ...... $10,801,794 ,$10;-470,615 

Capitalization and Liabilities 

Capitalization (See Consolidited Statemernts of Capitalization). $ 8,132,583 $ 7,956,498 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 394,721 336,488 
Taxes accrued (Note 1) 36,885 46,318 
Interest accrued 68,078 73,416 
Other 75,613 93,668 

Total 575,297 549,884 
Notes payable-(Notes 5 and 10) 126,000 86,000 
Current maturities of long-term debt and'preferred stock 8,327 115,777 

Total current liablitiues 709,624 751,661 

Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes I and 4) 1,369,677 1,293,594 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Investment tax credit (Notes I and 4) 296,165 307,743 
Department of Energy assessment fee (Note 1) 101,785 
Other 191,960 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 589,9I 

Commitments andcenti encies (Jote 13) 

S$10,801,794 $10,470,615 

See Notesw to kdi4Saeen 
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CONSOLIDATED.S~TTEMENS OF CAPITAllZTION AND RETAINED EARNINGS * 

Dollars int 'housands December31, 1992. 1991 

. .. Gapitadizedon .* 

stock equky (Notes 6 and 7) 
Common stock,no par, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 204,859,33-9 siares 

ouistanding for 1992 and 204,699,851 shares oatstanding for 1991- $1,926,909 $1,924,998 
Retained earnings . . * . 2,223,718 2,141;259 

Totd common stock equity- . .4,150,627 4,066,257, 

Preferred and preference stock without sinking fund requirements (Note 7) 500,000 502,016 

Preferred stock with sinking finid requirements (Notes 8 and 10) ., ....... ........... 279,519 228,650 

14ng-term debt (Notes 9 and 16) 
First and refunding mortgage bonds 3,061,422 3,105,042 
CApitaLized leases . . 59,966 
Other long-term debt. 130,000 130,000 
Unarnortized debt discount and premium, het (Note 1) (35,940) (29,1'1) 
Current maurities of long-term debt (6,827), (06,252) 

Total - 3,061,422b 3,15,042 

' ' Tota long-tem~debt -3,202,437' 315,7 

Total capitalization .$8,132,583 $7,956,498 

Dollars i Thousands Year ended )eceiber 31, 1992 1991 - 1990 

Retained Earnings 

IWce - Beginning of year . $2,141,259 $1,953,779 $1-,793,829 

Add -Net income . . 508,083 583,623 . 538,188 
Total . - 2,649,342 2,537;402 2,332,017 

Deduct . '.  
Dividends 

Common stock ' 360,475 341,801 - 324,104 
Preferred and preference stock * 56,407 54,683 - 52,616 

Capital stock transactions, net ...... 8,742 (341) 1,518 
Total deductions . . . 425,624 396,143 378,238 

Balance -End ofyear $2,223,718 $2,141,259 $1,953,779 

See Notes to Consolidated FinancialStatern'nt.  
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A. Revenues 
Revrnue's aire recorded ', s servic e, tendered to~ ctustomeTs' 1991, respectively for servie that has been renered b 

"eevabes" on the Cosidted Blnce.Shets include. bildtoCtxmers.  
$167,610,000 in $6,6900ufecmr31 W1992 and4 

internals as wel as indrc costruton cost. Indiret cots jptopertyis chre toeeti xess eoiia oto rp 

(alowance fux 'funds u~sed during cons~ructlii The tos of chrgd tov acuuae aepr- -ton 

renwls andbetret ofitis fvdpr'yiscpiaizd T 

AF~UD2C epr sens hecsrimte di d v~~4c~a ~ in g a,'ai turilm tlirwygk dhric suio i rate base 
funds that are necessatv to-finaiice the constructiounofe Q fl~ac- and ith rmion. for dpeciatin.~ 

,-tes.AUDC, a nor-csh item,-is reonie As a~ cs- o AEXUDC which is co~mnd~senaiinualy, a aluae 
on rkn prgrs (CWVIP), wih'ffetigcr onuvreebde r~4ates((t of appicble income taxes)'o 8.0P7 

to "Other income" ad"erestdeductions, After cos ~toll pecn"o 19288 ~cn.fr 99 ai .3pretf 
is competed the Comnpany isperitted to recvertcapital 1990.  

D. Dercito an* ,iato 

.Poiin for Je4-Qiaio ar reore usn th taglthr leg D for the disposal ofspen nuclear' fiJl. Paymni1ts~

rates ,wcre 3A48 percent for 199)2 and 19!2 alid 3;5- pci-ccrt f tr4ar inacluded In "Fuelued in lcrc'dertmi n-h 
190 "ffective with, th imc nttn of~ new retail raes in Consoliated Statements4 of ne.  

Novemiber 19 1, l coal-fird i nI s ar dpreciated at A.provsl( il'the En'i-ergy V E At4ol992 esrtlsh 
a rtf2.5.7 prrti ad ll uclear unt, edpreciated at~ am . for thcdonait, nand ecommnissieoinr.of-theI 

oOpe~e ~ I 6.pe~n d mIissioing iliumenrichmuent plans. Liee es. dl:be subject to an arntiad.  
Amriainw of nucler fuel is included in-e used. n elc - assesletifop 15 yersaed on theikpo rxhaef pserih

~ bi~i~er ~ Ed? CWirze 
-isc~ i ansacti n lav~ e b elmnated inw chiilngdf

The~mpaysco otd~atd~fiianclast~teniri-~s~tfletcoisol copanytr I aon.  

g-

Incoe txesare ocaed o nn-el'ct~c~pe~r~on uner cceltat d ax epreiatoncanclodcontrution prj-t an 

"Oter com ' nd o lecricopeatig epese he Incme evli~ iof o pu haedPowr csts Inesten ta crdit hae9 
Pp



. y . H. TPuel Costg'ustment Pr-ocedures' 

Fuel costs are reviewed semiannually in the wholaesal and.South over- or ider-rtcovuv-o fuel cos Therefte, the Company 
Ca ina r<tail jurisdictons, with provisions for chaing such gflects in revenues the diffeence between actua fuel costs 

base rates.- :r the North Carolina retail jurisdiction, a irred and fue cots recvered dirough rates, 
f fe costs in rates is required annally and duringT No Colinaegilatur ratified ab inJy197 

er rate case proceedings. a tfuh t iates I 191, the.  
All jurisdictions allow the Conpany to-adjust rates for past statute was exterided through Jurfe30, 1997.  

. * ~J.,Consoldated Statemenerof Cash Flows 

For purposes of the Consolidatpd Stafenents of Casb lows, Total income taxes paid were .$215A65,000 in 1992, 
the Company Isinvestrments in highly liquid debt instruments, $2545,000in 1991 and $194,339000 in 1990..  
vith an original marity of three months or less, are included in Interest paid, net of amount capitalized, was $29455,000, .  
cash flows from investing activities and thus are not considered $269,330,000 and $240,451-,000-for the years ended December 
cash equivalents. 31, 1992,.1991 and 1990, respectively.  

NOTE 2. RATE MATTERS 

The North Carolina Utilities Cpmmission (NCUC). and The a7.4- percent rat rease for its wholesale customers, ho rep
PIubli Service Commission of South rolina(PSCC) tust resent approximately 2 percent of the Cornpany's totat revenues.  

pprove rate for retail sales within theii respetivestates. The The wholesale ust s chalge d the Company' rteiteqest 
Federal Energy RegtldatoI Cotnission (ERC) riust approve and onJaiuary30, 1992, a seit rniagreentriv betwee- Duke 
t Compans rates for ales to whlesale customers. Sales -to the and its wh lesalecdtitnet w' filed wdi the FERC. The agre& 

otbejointow nei-fthe Catawba ibelear Station, which tepre- mei irovided for $2t mnillied in additional anilual reventes, a 
seyt a substantial majority of the Compai;s wholesale revenues, 3.3percantincreask, to becorne effective April 1, 1992. On March 
are set through contractualagreements. (See Note 3.) 31, 1992, the ERC approvd the settlementgreement 

During 1991, the Companyfiled in both the North Carolia The North Carolina Supreme Court on April 22, 1992, 
and the-South Carolina retail jurisdictiops its first requests for rate remanded for tie second time the Companys -1986 rate order to, 
A since 1986. The rate incease requested by the-Company the NCUC. In this ruling, the Court held that the record from the 
i Carolina was 9.22 percent; a 4.15 percent increase was 1986. proceedings failed to support the rate ofreurnf 13.2 

resulting in $100.1 million in additional annual revenues. perc'rit on common equity authorized by the NCUCafter the iri
In South.Carolna, a rate increase of 729 percent was requested;- tial decision of the Court remanding the 1986 .rate order. The..  
a 3.0 percent increase was granted resulting in -$30.2-million in NCUC issued an order dated October-26, 1992, authorizing a 
additional annual revenues. These increases were requested pr- - 12.8 percensteturn on common equity for the period October 31, 
narily to recover costs associated with the.Bad Creek 1986 through November 11, 1991, thatresulted ir a refund to 

Hydroelectric Station. North Carolina retail custorners in 1992 of approximately $9.5 
In 191, the Company filed a request with the FERC seeking million, including interest.  

. - NOTE 3. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING FACILTIES 

The Company has sold interests in both units of theCatawba The Company retains a 12.5 percent owiership nterest in 
Nuclear Station. The other owners of portions of the Catawh Catawba.As of December 31, 1992; $547,831,000 of Electric 
Nuclear Station- and supplemental informhation regarding their plant in.service represents the Companys investment in Units I 
ownership are as follows: a 2'and nuclear fuel for those units. Accumulated depreiatior 

- wnership lns and amortization of $198,268,000 associated with Catawba had 
Owner. 'i rb Sationf 

Nort~arlin~omi~Per~gen - i . 'bee reoi-as of year ena. The Ctimpan/s share of operatiing 
costs of Catawba are included in the corresponding electric 

Number I (NGIPA) 37.50"o expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  

North Carolina Electric Membership II connection with the joint ownersip the Company has 
Corpraton NCE.C) 8.15% enftered into conract'agreements with the other joint. owners 

Corporation (NCEMC)8.25 
- to purchase annually. declining 'rcentages of the ge=erating 

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency capacity and energyffrom thyplant..Thes e re effec
(PMPA) 12.5% tie beginningwith the commercial operation ofeadh unit Unit 

I arid Unif 2 began commeiircial operation in itne 1985 and in.  
401 River Electric CooperativeInc. Augi 1986 reSpeCtIVelY. Such agremnrs were established for 

River) 9.375% 15yearsforNCNlAandPMPAand10yearsforNCEMCand 

Effergyr cost payments are based onvariale operating c~,sts, a 
Each participant has provided its-owii financing for its ownership function oFtde generatin Output. Cpacity pavnents arebase 

Ex th etionwlitejinedesith opn a 

interest itn hplant.. 9ntheed contrf the plant. The estimted pthiatdcpaciry 

to~ 4 2 p 

capcit*an enryfo epat.hsi gemnswr fe
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obligations throgh 1997 are $404 OQQ00 fo r 1 993, other jointa iners over their contractual piirchased powe  
$386,000,000 for 1994, $ 164,;00 00 for 1995, $52,000,000 for back petiods As currently provided in rates in all jurisdicti 
1996 afid $42,000,000 for 1997. Company recovers the Lostis of purchased energy and ap 

Efective in its November 199f rate order, the North Carolina purchased capacity The portin of costs-hot currently recovered 
Utilities Commission (NCUC) reaffirmed the Company'srecov_, through rates is being accuniulated, and the Company is record 
ery, on a levelized basis, ofthe capita Tcosts and fiaed operaring and< inga net of tax cartying charge on the accusnilated balance. The 
mantenance costs of capacity purchased from the other joint Company recovers the accuIilated bahrnce induding the carry
owners TheriewNCUC ratorderchangedtheleveed basis to ing charge when the capacity pyments drop below the 
a15 year period ending 2Q01 for all ofthe otherjoint <vers coni- lIvelzed reventes.  
pared to the ious15 er leve ail pierod forNCMPAand For-the years ended December 31, 1)92, 1991 and 1990f the 
lMRA and 10-year levelization perliod for NCEMC and Saluda Coipany recorded purchased capacity and energy cost fron. the 
River. The Public Service. Comnission of South Carolina other joint owners of $514,230t,00,' $536,500,000 -ind 
(PSCSC), in its November 1991.rate.ord reaffirmed the $572,500,000, respectively. Theseamounts, adjusted for the cost 
Coripany's recovery on a levelized basis of the capital costs of. of capacity plirhased not reflected in current rates, are included 
capacity porchased uornihe other joint owners, The new PSCSC in "Net Interclianie andpurchased power" in the Consolidated 
rate.order retained-the levelized basis of 7 i-yeai period ending Statement of Income. As .of December 31, 1992 and 1991 
April 1994 for PMPA and NCMPA; foi NCEMC and Sahicla $378,095,000 and $337,i99,000 net of income taxes, respectively 
River the new leveaized basis reflects the projected purchased ($643,350,000 and $589,561,000, pretax, respectively) assaci 
capacity payments for the twelve-nonth period ended October aied With the costs of capacity purchased not reflected in current 
1992. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission granted the rates had. cen accumulated ii the Consolidated Balance Sheets.as 
( 6mpany recovery on a levelized basisof the capital costs and fied Purchased capacity costs 
operating and maintenance costs of capacity purchased fror the 

NOrE 4. INCOME T NSE 

Income tax expens onssted ofthe ollowing dollars in thousands): 
1992 991 

Income taxes related to electric expenses 
Current incoie taxes 

edeal $215,726 $232,121 $203,282 
State ....... 47,116 54,335 44,246 

262,842 286,456 247,528 
Def&rred taxes, net 

Excess tax 6ver book depreciaton 86,046 60,976 75,757 
Propety taxes - ,499y (i1,987 (10,852 
Catawba pLirchased capary costs, netof amounts refleced n curren rates 7,2711 8,163 20,116 
Amo fis n ofirdcacdled co(tid cst .. 23959) (23,959 (23,959)' 

Unbilked evenqes ...... .... I (13 99 Otie1 6 14,98.) (25,699) 

.38,053 18211 21,434 

Investment tax credit 
Ijeferred .. . 22,273 12727 
Arnortizatiorn ofldeferrals (credit) 1 1 2 ) 1 8) ( _ _26_2) (13,480); __(15,977), 

1 11262) 1 1,207) - 3,50) 
Total income taxes relaed to electric expenses 289,633 _293,460 265,712 

Income taxes related mother incdinie 
Income taxes r urn on deferred Catawba purch 

capacit cos . . . . . . 18 5 20,675 17 6 

Income taxes - other, net 8,630 4,797 (2 192) 
Income taxes - credi) 13,790) (22,789) (28638 

Total ncome taxes related to other ancome 13, 685. (2,6 
Total income tax expense $303,318 $296143 
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Total curnent icome taxes were $258,800,000 for 1992, Total deferred income taxes were $55,780,000. for 1992, 
$268,686,000 fr. 1991 and $220,508000 for 1990. Of these $38,664,000 for IW19-and $35,100,000 for 1990. Qf these 
amounts,'state income taxes were .$44,149,000 for 1992, amounts, deferredstateincome taxes were $13,786,000 for 1992, 

000 for 1.991 and $38,911,000 for 1990. ' $10,833,000 for 1991 and $9,209,000 for 1990.1 

I W taxes differ from amounts computed'by applying the statutory tax rate to pretx income as follows (dollars in'thousands): 
-. 1992 ~ 19Y1 1990 

Inconie taxes on pretax income at the starutory federal rate of 34% .275,176 $299,120 $268',780 
Increase.(reduction) in'tax resulting from: 

Allowance for all funds-used during constructi6n. (AFtTDC) (7,221) (23,8.A2) (37,224) 
Arnortization ofelectric investment tax credit deferrals (11,262) (13,480) ( 5A77) 
APUDCin book depreciation/aiiiortization 25,114 2 
Deferred income tax flowback at rates higher than statutory (2 j,561) (21,638 
State income taxes., net of federal income tax benefits , 37,878 39345.' 31818 
Other items, net 4,618 (8,372) 720) 

$ta2 income tax expens $296,143 $262,358 

*The Financial AccountingStandards Board has Issued a statcemn ously reported net of *ax being reported on a gross'basis, there will 
thatrwill require a change in the mnethod of accounting for IFncorne bceno material effect onl d'~c Comrpaniy's resultsof operq~ftorvs The 
taxes. While classification of certain items onl the Consolidated Company is required' to implement this accountings standard in 

K Balance Sheets will change, principallycdue to gertain items previ- _ 1993. * 

2 6. ) B A CS - ARR1,40M1597 

TO support short-termi obligations, the Company had cre'dit faci - Cash balances maintained- ar-the banks on d cposit. wecre 
ries of $329,385, 000, $340,385J200 'and $340,285,000 as of $7,243,000'as of December 31, 1992 and $7,842,600 s of 

J1-)eceniber 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, with 49, 52 and. 52 December 3 1; 199 1. Cash balances and fees -corrisarcbanks, 
c~rciali banks, _respectively. Incluided in these facilities -is a for fhevir service~s, even though the Company has no formal coin-.  

m ar, $300,000,000 revolving credi' 39n 3 8compensate tbaksfr 
Th separate, annually-renewable lines of creditatheetfcd- cre poiticilides, the Company mainrtaned balances of$509,00 0 as 

ities are on a fee or compensating-balmce basis. No short-term debt of December 31, 19 C ad 1991. Thc(ompanyy retains the right 
taes.2, Wielassificti of e tandit s o1991eCnl d a of wiphdrawal with respect to the funds used fo' compensatin-' 

Balance Shets will chane, princpnll dueto ertm semsprei- 993 .  

A sumory ofshort-term borwings isas follows (cllarsi thousands): 
'DeceDre31, 1992 1 ,ceb3 1, 1991 Dec4mber 315 199 

An'iiinr outsanding at'end of period average rareof . s57 ci 
as ofDecember3i, 1992, 4.65asosan as ober 31, 1991, 

id7.96%as$of7Dece72,ber 31, 1990of De $126,000 1286a000 $185,000 
Maimnum amoun outftandingadcriing the pC n m t$219,000n e $285,500' $250,321 .  
Average amount O 3 tstanding during 1the period 9$ 48,85a1 192,090 $ 109,322 
Weighted-average inweresti rare for tht period 

cnomputed on a datily basis o o 4.02% 6.47% 8.21 %' 
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NOTE 6. COMMON'STOCK AND RETAINED EARNINGS' * 

Conunon Stock - stc tos.I6 jg 
Effective April 1, 1991, 'the Co p y beg issuing co onct ecaed 
sto'k in lieu ofpurchasing shres on the open market for its vari- P er ThCopny 
ous Stock purchaseplans-. Th Copany discontinued issuances oi st 
of common stock, effecve embe- 1, 1991, and resumed As ofD a to of 7,004, sha 

open market purchasesjto satisfy the requiriements of the various, eevdfrisac osokpas 
stock purchase Plans. Except as discussed earlier, open marke~t pur-' 
chases We're use~d osatisfy the requtternients ofthietCoqppny various RtiedErig 
stocivlans from I 990 through I 902. A fDcr e ,19,nn ftcC maysrtie an 

For~~~~~~~~~~~~~) Du attreyas h ~pn hsisudcmo nsw~csri e 1990 t he adeof Direcors decarmedt ato eiip 

Thefolowig hars o sockwer auho[2 d wthor ithut on c t oe C lsaiy thfeee socklt 6 -y Covril eisA 
sinking~~~~~~~~~ Asn of December a 31, 1992,er_3, a-9 total99 of 7,0465 phare wasqof$0 ersae 

Pak ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ esre foru issuaes 19 Sa~e n1 92 91ane to 0 hrsofpeeec stockwr plars. .  

etadinto Earins o~nnska olw: 
Asfere ofoc Decmbe 31,0000 1921noe0fth0Cmpnysre0iedean 

Fr the k pAst theeyers the ,000anha0i0 ue commo ings rersicdast teeclarti o payment o Shivies.  

The folilown s,192he o stockwreautoied wath rwtoutsadn h 19-2541,3 

PrfrrdadpeerncsokWtotsinking fund requiremehts sas of Decemrrber 31, 1992 and 4991:wr'sflovs.dlas 

Rt/-ie -,, Patsaidii Vau 199Sae9192$de 

Preferred~196 Stoc 1010 125000 000,0 
Preferre Stc A.66 3 0 2500 350,000001,0000 Preferenc StL 196 10000 130000,150,00 

ofheCmxl~tvePrfrec Swtok, 

atis a ale o 10 e sae 

6 % ovetbl SresA 

-9I701992 1991 an690,s,0so0rfeec0sokweecn 

7.80% H 1199261,060 000 159,06 

87 * 287 17 6,005,Q 5,0 

8.84%M1997 40,.,4 - 1440000 

On A 19pi 6rls,564 -6 21,43 

PreferrPednrfrecetc ihutsnigAdreurmnsaofDcme 1 160, 0 an4990er ,00lo0dolrsi 
thoustalands) .,5000 - ,00000 

'7ar Shrre' 7 

%194 350,000 

6374%, AA Covril 1966 320,000 3500 -23,000
6.72%l E ... $98 35,0 5000 5,0006 

8.20 G 91 0,006,006,0 

7.80lHae. . 1 97299, 60 ,0 . 6 0 0 0 

8.28% K .f sowto u 1500,000 10 50,0050,000 

7.85%n Sudrq-i t .s of Deeme 199299 60000 191 Prfre 6okA 0,000-w -00000 
.7.72%r~c (Prterre Stc1).1.9 ,0 00 4,50,000 ,0 oo 

A' Serie A. 9000 70 

.6 34%, A C nverible . -. 199 , 0,14 - ,01 

The7, foloin share ofsokwr uhoie iho itotPeerdStc 101,00001,g,0 
sinkin" fund requiement as o December 71 92ad19- Prfre tc 5 107o00 1,0,0 

Prefren' ''ck 0' 1500000 ,50'00



referred stock with' sinking fund requitements as of Decembe-r31, 1992,and 1991 were as follows (dollars in thousands): 
Year 92shares 

Rate/$ees' Issued Outstanding '1992 199L.  
51 B (PrezfetredStockA) 1992 800,000 $ 20,000 0 '$ 

6 (Prefrred Stock A) '. 1992 800,000 ' 20,000 
6. ) (Preferred Stock A) . 1992 800,000 20,000 
7.35% I... 173 408,00oo 40,800 

8.20% J1977 300,000 - 30,000.  
8.375% L....... 1978 320,000 - 32,000 
8.84% N 1979 353,750 ' -35,375, 
7,875% P 1986 485,000 48,509 

500,000 - 50,000 
7.1% Q1987 485,000 48,519 

. .500,00 .50,000 
7.50/ R. 1992 850,000 85,000. 
.6.20% T 1992 -130,000 15,000 
6.30% U 1992 130,000 13,000 
6.A0o V 1992 130,000. 13,000 

Less Current sinkng fund requirements 

7 35~4 0 1 (2,400) 
8.20% j (2,000) 
8.375% L .(2,000) 
8.84% N - (1,625) 

875 1)0 P. -(-1,500) (1,500) 
at $279519 $228,650.: 

sinking fnid requiremertts thraugh 1997 are PreferedIStockin1992tosatisfy cun sinkingfundrequiremsents.  
0in 993 and $3,000 000 in 1994 1995 1996 and Th 1 c ovisions for the outstanding lreferred-tock specify 

meditonal redenipts are permitted at thiCompa nys various redemption pricesnot exceeding 105 percent. of parvalue, 
p plus accumuated dividends th redeption date 

rt an anding motgage bids outstanding as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 were as follows (dollars in thousands) 

cries ar Due 1992 1991 .,Series Year Due 1992 1991 
(continuea) 

41% 1992 $ $ 50,000 Y4% 2004 5 95,623 
4 V4%B 1992 - 50,000 7.37/67.1 % 2004 100,000 
6'06% 6.23% 1994 81,700 81,700 74% 2005 200,000 
6.47%-6.60% 1995 -40300 40)300. 9 '/% .2005 92,800 
41 % 1995 .40,000 '40,000 8-/% .2006 96,850 
6.59% 1996 3,000 3,000 8 1/% 2007 119,500 119,500 

7/ 1996 100,000 00,000 9 2008 120,610, 
7 0% H 1997 100,000 10 '%B -2015 50,000 
5 1997- 72,600 72,600 .9% 2016 175,000 175,000 
55% 1997 100'000 8 '12 -,- 2017 150,000 150,000 
6 1998 68,500 68,500 9/ 9/% 2020 200,000 200,000 
7% .1999 56,075 56,075 10 8Ib B 2020 150,000 150,000 
7.5 ' X 1999 100,000 8 2021 1 (000 -150,000.  
8% B 1999 64,739 8 Y8% B 2021 .150,000 150,000 
6 999 65,000 i%2022 100,000 

2000 100,0009507 2 15,994 
70 B 2000 100,000 
8 2000 69,244 Pollution-Cantrol 

2000 95,635 9% .//8%2013 77,000 77,000 
Z001 97,900 97,900 7-70% 2012 20,000 20,000 
2001 38,050 38,050 7.-75%C 2017 .10,000 10,000 
2002 7'8,100 78,100 750/p 2017 25,000 25,000 
2002 67,900 67,900 2'.60% (1992) -2014 40,000 

7 Y4% 2003 94,872 94,872 413% (1991) 40 000' 
82003 98,050 
8% 2004 5,000 -tal . $3 061,422 53,105,042 
Subsrantially all eletric plant wae mortgaged as of December 31, 1992.  
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in 1992, the Company issued $ 100,000,000 in bonds through its- -e$130,000,00Rrevokingcedit facility. These facilides are on ae 
nie'dium-term ntes facility with~a maiurityof 12 years and inter basis. Both the $40,000,000 in pollution-control bonds 
est rates of 7.37 percent to 7.41 percent. $130,000,000 in commercial aperare included -ii ong-t I.  

As of December 31, 1992 andI 1991, -the Company had Th annual maturities of long-term lebt, including d 
$40,000,000 in pollutiona-conrrol revenife bonds backed.by an lease principal payients, through.1997 are $6,827,000 in 1993; 
unused, two-year revolving credit facility of $40,000,000 and $102,748,000 i 1994; $81,913,000 ir 1995, $104,781,000 i 
$130,000,000 in conimercial paper backed by an unused, three- 1996 and $174,557;000 In 1997.  

NOTE 10. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following fair value disclosures are presented.in acordance Catawba Nuclear Station to. the North Carolina Electric 
with a recent pronouncement of the Financial. Accounting Mmesi oprto-n h auaRvrEeti 
Standards Board effecive in 1992. Estimated fair value amounts Cooperative, Inc. (See Note 3.) 
have been determined by the Company using available market' 
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Judgment Cah, Shortterm in tments and Notes payable 
is required in interpreting Inarket data to develop the estimates of Thccarryingamoun approximates fairvatue because of the short 
fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not nec- maturity o these instruments.  
essaily indicative of the amounts thait the Company-could realize 
in a current market exchange. . d ( u - l a 

.Other investments Fair v is based on marke price estimates. The fr market 
Includedn "Other investments, at cost or less" at December31, value of the Companys long-rrnt4cr andprerred stock w31, 

199 e inrci4 instrumen 'aedatproiay$5. sin k'ng fun d requiremnents is apprnti mately $ 3.3 billion -mnd $0. 3 192are financ intumns valued at approximately $55.7 
millionwhich represents the present.,value of notes. receivable billion, respective, as-of December 31-1992.  
from the other Catawba joiin owners. The notes receivable from As a result of substandal iefinancing yivity-in 1992_. he' 
the other Catawba joint owners are non-negotiable instruments C book value is 

Swe e d as part ofthe sale of teiaerest in the no oaterialy different f an fair mar aabe.  

NOTE 11. CANCE.LED CONS~TRUCION PRojECrs 

The c uio of the CherokeNuclear Station was canceled T As ofyceinber 31, a99n a ari 1991, vae bales fr -this can
Allretpertireovtyy of the incurred tcled proj ism of aioizin,. were.$28,89.,000 and 

costs. Thesecosts ar -being amozd principally or a 10-year $67,302,00 et o codne gaxes, respecive lease andrred 
perod that in, Octobersoc8wt $10 s152k0n fpretax, reqpectivey)e 

NOE.2 REWMN BNFT 

A. .uien Plan 

The Companyspeag s w the long-md fr ea tires wit no re e stck wito 
Osi g isown gr 19fun re qurm in 1 ritely .3ilnymd$.  
retiremenplshave a t ibto, defined be t retire- pii for reployes wo rtre after De mb 31, 1991. The 
mrit~ Plan coveig sl~tantjally all their enply, The benfit effect o f tWis amndment wVas to~ rducebnft b y a.Soc4a' 

A servie arid the meplsy averau for t ratireen. The pan atity in 1992h 
ompenp bayed on iuhet cops dang 1 permit particifns iot30yearsm odta eerre i 

&uTe onstyctinofthe herdPoe Nuar Statio w-is canelbed. as ofd Decebe 31, 192d91he balam olc i fnc eso thistn 

reue-ya oilScuiyajstetfrirpoes age sit- as accrued.  

ARimtl2 

-h Company and it prtn susdais it hxeto 

. o Nntbaa owr ad igt oman, hic minaiw tsow 

reiemn plnhv o-otiuoy eie eei reie 

metpa oeigsbtnilyalterepoes h eei



Net periodic pension cost for the years.cnded December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990 included the following components (dMlars in 
thousands): 

_ 

1992__ 1991 1990 

st bcefIt earnedq during the year - 570 728 $ 33,259 $35,701 $ 37,286 .$3,5 

st on projected benefi obligation .879,475 79,673 
Act ern nplnssets (50,897) (127,978) ( 3,506)' 
Amount deferred for recognition (32,277) _52,574 (41,241) 
Expected return on-plan assets - - . (83,174) (75,404) (74,747) 
Net amortization3,81 4;347, 1,266 

Net periodic pension cost . $ 41,952- $ 45,404 $ 39,451' 

A reconciliation of the funded status of the plan to theiamounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of Deember 31, 
1992 and 1991 is as follovs (dollas in thousands): 

. 1992 1991 
Accumulated benefit obligation:.  

Vested benefits . ... ... . $ (920,228) $ (802,851) 
Nonvested benefits . . (2,915) 1,501) 

Accumulated benefit obligation , . .... $ (923,143) $820,352) 

Fair market value of plan assets,.
consising primarily of short -term investments 'arrd cash equivalents, 
common stocks, real estate investments and government and industrial bonds .$ 980,661 $ 931,708 

Probcted benefit obligation'l ... (11240. . (l'054,825) 
Unrecognized net experience (gan)loss 204,145 159JO9 
Unrecognized prior service cost (reductioo) increase (45,911), (43,709) 
Reiaining tnirecognized transitional obligation 1,202 1,335 

.(Accrued)/Prepaid pension cost . $ 7,687 $ 6,782' 

I ining the projected benefit obligation, the weighted-. ticipant of average age. 'For 1990, in increase of 6.5 percent was 
a~ag,sumed discount rate used was 8.25 percent in 1992 and assumed for all participants. The expected. long-term rate of return 
1991 and 9.5 percent in 1990. The assumed ificrease in future on plan assets used in determining pension cost was 9.25 percent 
compensation level determined on an age-related basis in 1992 in 1992 and 1991 and 10.0 percent in 1990.  
and 1991 was 5.25 percent and 5.5 percent, respectively, for a par

B. Postretirement Benefits 
The Company and its operating subsidiaries, with the exception of In 1992, .he Company commIenced funding the maximum 
Nantahala Power and Light Company, which mairitains its own amount allowable under section 4'01 (h) of the Internal Revenue 
postretrement benefit plans, currently provides certain health care Code, which provides for tax deductions forcontributions and t 
and Ilf insuraice benefits for retired employees. Substantially all of free accumulation ofinvestmntincome. Such -unounts partily 
the Company's employees become eligible for these benefits if they fund the Gompan'smedical postretiremeni benefits. The 
elect early retirement at age fifty-five with ten years of service or if Company has also established a Retired Lives Reserve to partially 
they retite at sixty-fivo while working for the Company and are cov- fund its posretifement life insurance obligation, which haf tax 
ered under the plan as an active employee. Employees retiring attributes similar to 401 (h) funding. TheConpany contributed 
after Jaiuary 1, 1992, receive a fixedCompany' allowance, based on $19,33-,000 into these.funding mechanisms for. 1992.' 
years of s'rvice, to be used to pay iedical 1 1992, the Company-iplemented a nmwsaccounting Stan
Also, beginning itn 1992, all new retirees must have At least ten years dard, that requires'postretirementbenefits to be recognized as 
of service to be eligible for postretirement health benefits: Effective earned by employees rather than recognized as paid. prior to 
January 1,1993, employees with 30 years or more ofservice will be 1992, the cost of retiree'benefits was recognized as the benefits 
able to rtire as early as age,51 and receive postretirement benefits. were paid.. Amounts paid by the Company for 191] and 1990 
The Company reserves the right to terminate; suspend, withdraw, arnounted to $11,900,000 andS .0;200,000, fespectively.  
arrmend or hieoCpifa the plans inmwhollor.pinopartsat any tiri 

Company A .. hde 

A .fund it poAetrmetlfe suac obation,. whc ha tax 

attribute si* ao41h fudig TeCmancotiue 

$19,336,000 A int ths fudngmchnss o.19.  

A . .A.. ,th.opn .mlmne 33e ccutngsa-.



(cientinued fonmpage 33), 

Net periodic posutirenient benefit cost fordthe ear ended December3 31 

Service "Cost benefit earned d uring the year4 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligatin 

Actual return oh plan assets .......... (2,53 
Amnount deferred for recognitio ......-,6 

Expected return on plan assets,.-. .0,9.  
Straighit linye -,20 year amnortizatiori of transition olgtin,1,7 
Amortization of prior service cost.. .. .... 6 

199 incude diesl awin componentsr (dllr in thousands) 
'M92 

.,cogmed ne exp(2.953)1 

13 47 

Nciet peidibl potretiremn benef. cos. ($439738 

Aceconciliation of te fune tatus oft(7lntotemutsrcgnzd0nte)o 
Ret992eis ad los.(oursivin tousas:.K2308 

Acrumatved pof plant ets iolgtin(0282 

. common stocrel esat iwnvestmentan 

Umrecognized neto eserice (gain)/......oss8 Unr~cognegovernmentna andgaio indstral1ond 

(Acivesd neei ~' oteilreetre 5 

Accuermii-t cunulatedd postrecitemenet benefit obligation 'ntl 4prei.Md~rnsfr19adowr 
Unrecognithed prior sdere osue icutrt sd a 5prettl ecn qya.Te-rn aeo .  

8.- r~nta#o 992. d~a~ incras ~e assupt is ixe breat r 

Unerecognted o taeranal obliga tion aeo opnain repre.nic-tes-i h eia nddna-tedr

increased~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~~~dae Ba2 ancent Sh xetdln'tr aeo euno: rdte 60 ecn $i18 iesase of Decaebe 1

tQ~' ~nm4~~b~ $~ 41,634 

-NOTE 3; COWTMENS AN(213IN018)E 

- ~-:-1v. (072 

(Aolccred) ostrectiremnt bednceafit cs .ot $nldn (5ts,548)my ayfomsc sfftt otvrine r 

Ilonc detrn thed cuulate ponstrutiemnt beefit.4bliion imatdel 14 varisfct.s Mecdic resds fo9ad forwae; nir 

(APBmlo, heseievefrg assu9e discount rate: sed wrras m 5pent mtot ermcnt per yar: The-lten rfat o 55 
8.25bec peri ic 1992.a eutreiin salar anca asutionis teya202rminfxdthefe. .  

agTeae o he Copn aveages na of39,theae comenaion Aee coeercet inucrreaos ins edica hand deent tred raesh 
iareased 5.25tt poeret Thoertxpecitn- tein a of reno poe a 6.04 perryicnti(1,689,000)iincras inudie agprgrae sef 

porincasetased inetiingpn cost o wepac.2eent or vice and intremustcocoThenaefodge in the APOvttibtl tof a 

401(ch)ases h and an 712 penoiReired Lve 4eee aset.tnherJon, ucet incideait atheca an d dentnsldtrendlrttesiis6.91 
ownesumdhealthb Ncar sttind rat for 1992ai wacis asro- pcenut ($20,92,000)puli as f~ Dme 31, epimr 1992.  

Projted conhrucindnaear fuelanc costs, bohlcug csicunsred may veaysfroedsuch timat3es.lost (in 9 as)r 
allowance~~~~~ m ford fund usddrntontutoae 24bilonpand. ducest aiu atricuigrvsdlasiaeevrn 

$427umillio repcely, fo 993 though n 1995 Thequoram menalh oateir aicnsd cto daiablet of captl.oecd$0 
-ssbett eidcive n eisonsulan~f actu laconsrc- mion aya pe-iesdrairfo ahniet.h 

h'B.ec Nuclear InIwanc 
tmntins nuclear iuncva in thre eeo 

dreasliobthety oerge, ptoper onmat$in he.lio amound d m 

cerl inrhsed gnainy cos ant /cor cemen wower aI. n fu fdfardiiffide rion s and 

turtchauss, c I em l anig bin , cren rtl y he bilonihe i t soitdc t.If-er p civ e iun v etob asse ,th .  

u wl he$ 3yon a, d l e ( npa o joint6 te s o t eC t b $63 e in ome rbligallred doei nmur e aeai n- p u b li pia b i l i d a i m s r eyul ti n afr o m n u c l e a r4i n1 0 

req re rimary inu 0I00mln s.  
4 ims The g mount. currentl 7 bilin which 

wil cs~b~~63p~ll~,n( 9ancedsskpr 1jcesc no be baesedu a 6 millon (in g48dlrs 

A Aah4 hi iesuratrpyb ta a u oece 1 

milon<y rpr rnedmchrfy ah nien.Th
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assume their pro raa share of such assessment. in additn tothe $1-325.bilbon in coversge throgh NEIL' 
The Conpany Pi a mem.ber of Nuclear Mutual.Limitk eess popertyprgram and the $765 millind in excess e e 

(NML) which provides $500 million in primary propertyJam- n.enoed above, arid in lieu of primary property coverage 
aV age for certain of the Companys niclear facilities. If taugh NML, the Compaxit has plaed $5Qminihnn rough a 

ises ever exceed is reserves, the Company will be liable, poolof k and mutualinsurance companies-orprimarp 
ri a rtar basi, for additional assessments of up to $29 million. ert insurance coverage aciated with is lntere he(arxwha 

This amount represents 5 times the Compay's annual premium Nula Station.  
to NML. The Company participates In a NEIL prograi-that provides, 

The Company is also a.member of Nuclear Electric Inurance insurance for the increased cost of gerierati andkr purchased 
Limited (NItIL) and purchases $1-325 billion of insurance poweresulting from an aicdental oui ge of a nuear unit. Th' 
'through NEIM. excess property, decontamination and, deconv Oconee, Mc~uire arid Ctawba. Nuclear Sati)ns are insured'for

iissioning liability is~irance. programn. If losses evere exceed the up toapproimately $2.5 riillion, $3.5 million ind$3:5 million' 
accumulated funds ~avaibi.o-NEIL foT thexcess property, per-unitperweek, respectivel ofteriar2 -wrekdeductib cperid 
dcn t~in ination and decommissioning liability program, th: with declining anoun s per unit where $5or0 than one unit is 
Company will be liable, on1 a'pro~rata basils, for additional assess- involved in an aecidental outagec. Coverages cotinue at 100 Perccnt 
jens of up to $45 million.. This aount is liited to 7.5 tipmes fo 52sweeks and 67percent rne nesforpr04weeksyIf N pSlosses 
the C2onipany/s annual premium to NEIL for- exccss prperty, for t~hisprogram ever ' ced its -eserves, the-orupany will be liable, 
decontamnination and decomimissioning liability insurance, The, on ar o rata bais, for additional assessments of up to $2 million.  
other joint bwners of Catawbai are obligated to assume their pro This amount represents 5 times the Company'sanal premiumto 
rata share of any liability for retrospective pr emiums and other pre- NEIL for isurance for the ire iread cost of generation adir 
Lmitass Nessents resulting from the NEIL policies apppcablwo pliased power resulting from an acci dental outtaaeof a nuclear 
Ctarba The eoncpay has lso purcnased an addtional $400 unit The other join owners of Catawba are obligated to assume 
milion ofexcess property damage insurace for its Oconee And their pro rat share f any liability for retrospcti e premiums and 
McGuire plants a vid $765 million for itsCatawa plant through oher premium e es resltig from the NEIL poctible pelic
a pol of stock and mutuA insurance conipanies. able to the joinownership agreements.  

-COtber 
Compay iljoint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station ad the iannotpresently e determined;.howver the Company is of the 
m'it y are involved in various proceedings related to the opinion that it has properly interpreted these agreemens a sd that 

t oint.ownership agreimens. The basic coLfr tention in these costs would be incl ed and recovere as part.of the ur
eciceeding is that Certain calculations affecting bis Tunder chased capacity levelization consistent witho prio $ordes o the 
these agreements shoua be prforbnd differently. Thse eites are oetal' n egutry commissios Therefore, the ultimate resoutio 
cvered by the lgree eii f etreen the Companiy and the oter of these matteras should not irave a materi adverse effect on th 
joinowners which have been approved by the Company's retail aesilts of operations or financial position of the Company.  
regaatorh co ormissions (hsee Note 3), Although the other Join The Company is also involved in legal, tax and regulatory pro
owners have snot fully quantified the dollrs assoiated wih the cedings before various courts, regulatory commissions and gov
presently outstanding proceedings, infortationassociated with ter prmenta agencies regarding matters arising in he ordinary 
these proceedigs indicates that theamount in conention could course of business, some of wime nts.olve substantial'amounts.  
be as high as $360 million through December 31,1992. Managementis of the opinion thatthe final disosiion of these 
Arbitration hearings were held in 1992 involving substantly At proceedings thell not have amaterial adverse effct on the results 
ofothe disputed amounts The ultmte resoluion of these mnaters of operatins or the financial position of the Company.  

V NoTE 14. OTHER INCOME 
For the years ended December 31; 1992, 19 1 and 1990, the recorded as components of' Income taxes. other, pet"in the 
Company recorded investment income of $24,952 00, Comnys Coniolidated Statemeits of Income. For the yar 
$22,765,000 and $15,210,000, respectively (j18,o68,0n0, endedonecember 31, 1o9i, the Company recorded a net of tax 
$16,111,000 and $12167,000 netof incometaxs, respectivelymsin carrying charge of $365,000 on costs incurred on the ad 
as a component of "Othe net" in e Consolidated Statements Creek ydroelectric Station afwerit'huercid operation but prior 
of IncomeeninCOme is primarily from dividends and~inrerest rorecovery of costs throughrates. This caldying charge isacom
on seCrities. The taxesassociated with the investmen income. are ponent ofOtheA net" in the Consolidated Statsnents of Incoe.  

NOTE 5.cLssic iN 
Isliated Statementsof Income for 1990, Electric sifcation for certain pwer transactions previously classified as Net ad Net interchange and purchased power include a reclas- interchangeand purchased Power prior to a 1990 FERC order.  

c c l z or t
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MANAGEMENT'S DIscUssIONAND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL-CONDITION 

RESUITE OF OPERATIONS - . From 1991 to 1992, Depreciation and emortization-expense 
EArnings andDividends .increased 14 percent primarily because of completion of the Bad 

per share decreased 15 percent, from $2.60 in 1991'to Crek Hydroelectric Station, which is being recovered through 
$L2, in 1992. Earnings per share also decreased from $2.40 in rates set in 1991. Increased investment in distribution'and'fossil 
1990 to $ ,.21 in 1992. The decrease was primarily due to a one- property was also a contributing factor. Depreciatioc and anor
time impact of$ 3pei share related tp a refind to North Caiolina rization expense increased at an average annual rate of 10 percent, 
retail customers in 1992. This refuind's the result of an order by from 1990 to 1992.  
the North Carolna Utilites Commission (NCUC), which 
retroactively towered the Compalnys authorized rate of retum on Oh Imeandfitest 
common equity for ie period October 31, 1986 through Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC)' 
November 11, 1991, inwrespbonse to a decision of the North re I for common stock in 19921 
Carolina Supreme Court. (For additional information on the decreasingfrom 13percentih 1991 andfrom 23percentir1 990.  
refund, see Liquidity and Risources "Rate Matters," below.) 
Kilowatt-hour sales increased in 1992 compared with 1991 and a result ofthe completion of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station.  
1990; howaver, operating and. maintehance expenses also AFJDC will gradually Increase as construction of the Lincoln 
increased. The.Company's total earned return on average omo n Coinbustion Turbine Station begins; however, AFUDC is 
equity was -11.1 percent in 1992 compared to 13.5 percent in expected to represefit.lCss than 10 percent of earings in each of the 
1991 and 13.1 percent in 1990.. - next three years.- (For additional infrmation on the Lincoln 

The Company continued its practice of increasing the Combust6,nTurbine Station, s~&C~pira1NeedsiMeeting Future 
corfinion stock dividend annually. Common dividends per share PowerNeeds," page X) 
increased from $1.60 in 1990 to $1.76 in 1992, rising at an aver- Thcnet of tax carrying harg( on purchased capacty leveliza
age annual rare of 5 perent. Indicated annual dividends per share tion deferral related to theJoint ownership of the CatawbaNucear 
increased to S.0, Station represented 6 percent of total earnings in 1992, compared 

to 5 perc'eit 'IT 1991 and 1990. his carrying charge and the 
Revenueand Saks -relad tax. benefits are included in Other, net and Income taxes

Revenues increased at an average annual rate of 3 percent from other, net, respectively. The growth-In this carrying charge is due 
I 1992, Primarily because of increased kilowatt-hour sales, to rhe'increasing cumulative Impact of the Coipanys findin-of 
p ly to industrial and. general service customers, and the purchased power costs not carrenty collected in fares. As cut

e& 1991 rate increase. rendy provided in rates in all jurisdictions, the Co 'npany recovers 
Kilowatt-hour sales for 1 992 increased 2 percent-compared to the coss of purchased energy and a portion ofpurchasec capacity 

1991. Sales billed to industrial customers increased 3 percent, The portion of costs n6t currendy recovered through rates is being 
reflecting continued economic rcovery in the Companysv mulated, and the Comnyis recordinga carrying charge on 
territory. Special sales billed to other utilities increased 2 percent the accumulated balance. The Coin~ny recovers the accumulated 
and sales to general service custoiners increased 1 percent, while balance, including the carrying charge, when the declinin 
sales to residential customers decreas'ed slight1y because of cooler 'purchased capacity payints drop below the 1i-vclied revenues.  
suInmer weather. -(For additional information on purchased capacity levelizadon, see 

-Capital O teedsp"purchaid CapacExeLneveestonpage'39) 
Non-flcl-operating and maintenance expenses rose at an! average thtough its subsidiaries adhor-utility operatfons. The overall 
annual rate of 4 pecn ro 90t 192 Hier fees paid to percent from. 1996 to 1992, Highe es adt contribution of these operations to. the Comnpanys earnings wvas 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission contributed to the increase. $29.9 million in.1992 compared to $26.9inillion in 1991. and 
These expenses were also increased by the. implementation of a $26.2 millioh'in 1990. The major s and' non
new accounting standard in 1992 requiring accrual basis account- utility earngs are the activities of Cresceru ResoUrcesnc., the 
ing for certain p6stretirement health care and life insurance ben- Coipanys land manalernt and real estate eve opient sub
efits, which are-being recovered through rates. .sidary, and investment income.  

Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses increased 6 interest on long-erm debt decreased 3 percent fiim 1991 'to 
percent from 199.1 to 1992. Hihe opeatn anL ainac 

percent~ tri 191t 92 igher op~crating and maintenance. 1992. The decrease is due to the Company s ref lnanc ing'of higher 
expenses. for both fossiand nuclear stations and implementation cost debt in late 1991 and during 1992. From 1990 to 1992, 
ofthe new accounting standard in 1992 referried to above were the. Interest on long-term debt incre~sedat'an averagcannual late of 
primary reasons for the increase. - percentdue to additional issuancs of long-term debt in 1991' 

From 1990 to 1992, Net interchange arid purchased power and 1992. Total iiterest deductions in 1992-have increased inl 
decreased at an average annual rate of 2 percent. The decline was comparison to 1991 and 1990, because of the one-time Impact of
primarily due to an extenior of the period that the Company approximately $27 million in interest paid to N h Carolina retail 
re , on a levelized basis, capital and fixed operating and customers as the result of a rate refund. (For additional inforna

i nce costs of capacity purchased from.the other Catawba . on on the refund, see Liquidity ard Res6urces "Rate Matters," 
c*i ners. This extension was effective with the Companys below.  

1991 rate orders. (For additional infor-mation on the levelization, 
see Note 3 to'the Consolidated Financial Statements.) LIQUIDITY AND REsouRcEs 

Fuel expense remained stable from 1)90 to 1992. Higher Rate'Matters 
production requirements, met largely through an increase in fos- During 1991, the Company fled in both the NCrth Carolina and 
sil gecration, were offse-by continued declining fuel prices. -the South Carolina retal jurisdictions ions first requests 'for inre 

deceaingfrm 1 preru n 991an frm 3 ercntin 9937



queste_ to 77 percent in 195 1. The Companys increases since 1-986. The rate increase re d by the Company, Ing activities compared o 
-in North Carolina was 9.22 percent; a 4,15 percent increase was, cash requirement for the refinancings of long-:t rm de t 
granted resulting in $160,1 million ihadditioniII av ual revenues. - (erred stock in 1992'IS the.primAry factor, causing the d..ecrease, 
16 South.Carc lina, a rate increase- of 7.29 percent was r.equested; in this percent agF.
a 3.0 percent increase was granted resulbrIg in $30. 'Million, in 
ddidonal Capitid Structure 

I annual reve*nues. Th !se' incwascs were requested 
primarily to Fecover cQsts assoc'at--d. with 'the. Bad Cr ec* TheCompan"6pital tru.en'ueatye,.Lr-end'1992-wa-s 51 Percent 

Hydroelectric Stat6n.-, c I ommon equit ;.39 per&n long-termdebt, and .1 0 percent pre
..In 199 1, the Comoany fileA a requckiwith the Feid r l Energy ferred stock, 'which is consistent."Alith the Company's. target. The 

R 91 latory Comi-ftission (FERQ .xeking 7 47'perceat rate target is set in Or4er to nl intai*n "double A" credit raiing.'

incr ase for its wholesale customers, wl-WrQpLesenrapproximatel' 
2 percent'of the Company'sr'otal revenues., The wbolesale cu _ Fiqancink and InvestingActivities 

tomer's challengcd the Co pany I s ra I te r e .uests, -and orrJartuary .During. 1990, The CoTpa-ny issqed $390 miHion in long-terra 
ent agreemen debt, part ofwWch used 

3Q, 19.92, a settlem t betwee Duke and its wholesale was to redeem $ W3 million. oflong-term.  

customers was filedwith the FERC The, agreement provided for. debt. The Company also issued $75 mi&n of prefv rred sti),ck.  
_ 2.1 -millionin additional'annual revenu s, a 3.3 percen t increase, [)Uri g 19,91, the Company issued $425 million in long-term 

me debt, part ofwhich was usedto refund $270 mdlion of long-texm 
tobeco ' effeLtivcA ril 1, 1)92. On March 31, 1992, the FFRC 

agreement..  
approy-ed the settlemen-t debt..  

-th Carolina Supreme C It 22, 1 9 2, -11992, theCo atly obtained proceeds from the -issuance of 
er tL 'Ilion' Fi nd, Refundifig Mortga'e Bonds. Most of 

..- reirwided for the second tirne t1le'Cornparlys 1986'.rateord' 0 $940 rill in irst a g 
--theNCUC.Inihis .ruling, the C6urt held-that the record from the these proceeds,- combined. with the procee&&oili bonds ls',sued in 

1986 Proceedings faiW to su por he rate of returii of 13.2 late 199 1) were used.to Tedeem.$884 million of long-term debt..  P 
percent on wmmon., quityaurhorizecl by the NCUC.4ter tbq'ni- The Company also issued- $284 million of preferred stoc , most of-, 

-tial decision'of die Co4'rt remarlding the 1986 rate oi der. The which, Was used to-redeenf$229 million ofpreferred stock. Asof.  

NCUC issded an ordef -dated October 26,,1992,.'authorizing a December 31, 1992; die Com .pa .nys onds N ,eue rated,"doubleA" 

12.8 percent return on common eqLLity!fbr the period October )1, by Moody's Investors Service and Fitch Investors Service iud "dou

1986 through November U 1.99 1, that resulted Inn refund to -ble A. mi nus" by -Standard- & Pooes, Ci)rp. and D ff & Phelps.  
f app , imately $95 During 1993 the Cprnpan e s issuing an ad 

NoA Carollna retail c'ustomers in 1992 o rox antiopat ditional 

million, tric4iding interest, -million in Ion -term debt-ftet of any tefi ty.  
The other joint owners of the Cafawba Nucle r Station and the On April.6, 1992, the Company redezm)ed all'ou 

Com pany are, ivivolved iri"Various rocee&ngs related to the shares -of the -Carnulati-ve .-Preference Stock, 6 '/4% Co le 

Cataw'ba joint 6wriership.agrect-ricilts. The basic contenticift in 'Series AA at Its.p.ar value of $100 per share.  
each pro ing is that. alculatioo g bills under INIC I mpany begart issuing common 

ceed, - ertain c s affectin Eff&ti April 1, 1'99 Uthe Co 
theseagreements sbould be-per-formeddiffereritly. These items are.,, stock in lieu of purchasing -shares on 'the o en market for. its 

covered 1 th greement -between' he tompa'ny and the other various'stock purchase plans Smaller than anticipated capital 
ich _P 'nat' then' df-oradditioiialequity.fman 

joulcowners wh -6v been ap roved by'the C6mpany's retail expendituitsielirru- ed. cc cings 

regiilatory c9mi-missions (see Note 3 to the Co risoliclated Fin pcial aiid the Company discontinued issuance-s-of common st6ck, effiec

- tatements). Altho gh the otherjoint-own'ers have -not fiJlv- Live December)', 1991, nd resumed open market purchases to 

qt aritlfiej -the dollari"asso6ateclxith the presently outstanding sart.4 the requirements of thevarious stock purchx e plans.  

p roceedin s,_ infoinidtion -associate'd.with these. ,roceedi ngs ifidi- During f 990, the Board of Directors declafed a two-for-one' 

cares that the.amount in contention could heas 17igh as $36( mil- split of Duke Power comirion stoickThz Company ]issued com

lion through December 31,1992. Arbitration hearin"'s were held nlon stock to satisf th reqq'i1 -ements for the stock Split and for the.  

in 1992 involving substantially all of thr'disputed arnounts-The conversion ri stock.  

Ati mate resolution -Of these niatters canilm presendy.be det r- The-Companys ernbedded c6st of long-term debt for 1992 
ulined, however, th 'Comp. 'iy, o ini. s to ercent compared to 8.71 pe cent fo - 199.1., 

e uly -ofthe 'p: 'on that it-ha- p p- decreased to. 8.39' 
erly 1 nterpreted -rhese agreements at .id that these costs, would. be The decrease was pri inarily due to the Company's debt refinanc

included and.tecov,6-ed as part of the purchased capacity Iev'eliza-, ings'diring 1992. Trom 1990 to-1991, the Com'auVs embedded 

Lion consistent with. prior orders of the retail regulatdrycornm is- Cost of-long-terni debt decre*ased fforn 9-78 percent-to 8.72 

sions, (For additional informatiort, see Capital Needs "Purch sed percent,'The enibeddedcost of preferred Stock declined to 7.05 
L veli7 ion., p ge 39.)Therefore'the ultimate reso* lu- percent for'1992 compared to 7.48 percent in 1991, primarily 

Lion 4 these matte: r's should not havea thaterial advers'e effect on because of preferred stock refinancthgs during 1992. From 1990 
the r .SLIIOS Of -Operations or fi-nancial position of the Company ' to 149 1, the embedded cost ofpref&rred stock decreased front 7.74 

The Company is also involved Ju -legal, ta-i and rLgulatory' perCtgnt- to 7.48 percent.  

proceedings before vari6i)s courts, regulAbry commissions and. As of December 3 1,'- the Company had o pprox-imatcly 

governn-;ental agejacles regarding matters arising In- the ordi nary $32 million in intermediate-terni inves .truents and $1 41 million 

course of business, some of which involve substannalarn6unts. in short-,teTm investftients.  
'Management isof the--opirilon that the final disp6sition of these' 

proceedings will-not have a material adverse ef[ect oil the results, Fived Charges Coveraoe 

of operations. ov the firtancial'position'of the Company. Fixed charges coverage decreased to 3.48 times for 1992 compared 
Ao 3.85 times in 1991 using the SEC method. The earnings 

Cash.Fron Operattons impact of the rate refund'to North Carolina. retail customers was, 

In 1992, net- cash pt oviJecl by operating activities accounted the p-rirn.ary catise of thcdecreise. Fixed charges coverage, exclud

for 50 percent of.total cash fmitt op erati ng, finan'cing. and invest- Ing -AFUDG and the 'return on purchased capacity levellzaLion,.  
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vias 3.27 tithes in 4992-compared to 3.46 in 1991 and to the eiifation, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statcents.  
Company's goal of_3.5 timhes, This decrease was also largely'a 
resul of the refund to North'Carolina retail customers. (For addi- Meeting FuturePower Needs 
a ormaioti on the refund, see Liquidity and kesources The Company's strategy for meeting customers'present ind future 

'page 37.)' energy needs is comprised of thrce components: supply-side 
options, demand-side options and purchased-power'eptions.  

CAPITAL NEEDS Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs' both.including 
hPAper ddiinanRie AFUDC, are $2.4 billion-and $427 million, respectively, for the 

Additions to property and iulear'ful of $689 million and retire- period 1993 through 1995. -Projected construction costs include 
mvnts of $81 iiillion resulted in an increase in gross plant-of $608 the costs-of sIpply-side options discussed below. .  
,million in 1992. . The construction of a combustion turbine facility is scheduled 

Since Jainuar9' 1, 1990, additions to property and nuclear fuel to begin in spring 1993 in Lin'oln County North Carolina. The 
of $2.5 billion and retiretments of $283 million have resulted in an Lincoln Combusti'on Turbine Station will be able to accornmno
increase in gross plant of $2.3billion. date 16 combustion turbines with a total generating capcity of 

1, 184 meghwatts. The estimated total cos' of the project is 
Construction Expenditures approximately '$500 million.. Crrenr plans are for.the first four 

Plant construction costs 'for generating facilities, including' units to begin commercial operation in 1995 and the remaining 
AFUDC, decreased from $438 million in 1990 to $145 inillion twelve by the end of 1996. The Lincoln facility Will provide capac
in 1992. The decrease in plant construction costs from'1990 to iry at periods of-peak demand. - .  
1992 was primarily due to the completion of the Bad Creek Demand-side managerentprograms are an integral'part of 
Hydroelectric Station in 1991. Ciistction-costs for distribution meeting the Company's-fIture powet needs. These programs ben
pt $includning AUD, decreased from $330 million in 1990 efit the:Company andits custiomers by providing for load control 
to $224 million in 1992, reflecting the result of streamlined busi- throughr interruptible control features and by promoting energy 
ness practicesand slowdr customer growth. efficiency. In retrn for participation in demand-side rnanagerent 

program, the Companys customers may be eligible to receive var
u- rchased Capaity Levelization ious incentives which help-to reduce their electric bills. Demand

The rates established in the Company's retail jurisdictions permit side management programs such as. Industrial Interruptible.  
the Company to recover its investment in' both units of the Service and Residential Load Control will be used to control the 

wCa Nuclear Station and the costs associated with contractual rency programs 
p of capacity from the other Catawba joint owners. The' ing to commercial and indust'al lighting and motors,'high effi 
coR relating to the sales cif portions of the station obligate the ciencyl eat pumps and.high efficiency aif conditioners Are other 
Company to purchase power from the other joint owners on an examples pf current demand-side management programs. The 
annually-declining basis. In the North Carolina retail jurisdiction, November 1991 rare orders of the NCVC andThe Public Service 
regulatory treatnient of these contracts provides revenue for the Com mission of South Carolina (PSCSQ provided for recovery in 
recoveryrofthe capital costs and the fixed operating and mainte- rates of a designated level ofcosts for demand-side management.  
nance costs of purchased capacity on alevelized basis. In the South, programs and allwed dhe deferral for later recovery of certan 
Carolina retail jurisdiction, revenues are provided for the recovery demand-side management costs that excetcd the level reflected in] 
of the capital costs of purchased capacity on a levelized basis, rates, includiiiga---------deferred costs The costs deferred 

-whIle'r rent rates include recovery of fixed operating and main- -including the return, were .approxitnately $ 18 milliorf in 1992.  
Sccexer -aThe purchase of capacityand energy is also in integral part 

These rate treatnments requiire th .omnngy to fund portions of meeming iriaure owe rialee& -The Company currently has 
.of the pu_hased. pjower paymeints'ttil these' co stsc including under contr pu50 a megawatts of capacity from Other generatr 
cairyiNg charges, are1 recovered at o later dvrte. Te Company eobelectriciy. o 
recovers the acdegdulaledcostsvaecdl carryipg charges when theman 
ded1'~iiig p.urchase-d capacity payments drop beldr thre' - CUREN ISSUE 
levelized lr(eyenues. ''Whilerstra s of perations declined for the year prmarily because 

dean-sd maaemn costsion tha exe thea level reflecte ine Coi 

The levelized c y of purchased gower a reu on dontinued to 'maintain a solid 
ctracts with-the other J int owners of the Catawba Nuclear. incl positiort in 192. The ability to maintain and improve 

Stattion is c)Cected to result in amounts -colected ift rates in excess - its current level of earnings-will depend to a large degree on the 
of pay tetts by the Cbnpany for such power by approximately continued economic recovery of industry in the Piedmont 
$211 mnillion over the next three years, assinning that coiigen- Cirolinas, on the ability of teCmayt oirlcss i h 

of~i Ih pucae powe paymnpsanti thes costsr cncludingh 

rcies ncrgsed in the Rate Matrs secriin "Liqui anyri tv and regulatoryations and onthe 
lResources, page'z3e, aie resolvedzin ed Company's Favor. (For success ofrdversiuisac.iiti.  
additional informatio with respect to purchased capacity ev- The Company has been engaged in a concentrated effort to 

Coudtruetion cost ontcs o500 megawarr of chargspacitrfro chget 

10?2.2 4 

1m91 799 6 pT 

1%2 -' -- ' 1 987 1988 - 198' iao1990 9q 1992'.  
EC mthoe SECnomiod excudng AFUDGi& reir y on ce Pirtedmoed nt 

IR ~Ndew fuel - C r'oinades e fft of acI ofnhng Coanye fr rcontrol eve otn h 
-' cing AFDC, 
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mot efie1 &nd effectdv~l use its resres thog.beuter appropriat~ ied 1nrf~~Ir 0 -npanyat 
woirk prctices, Impeetn these rcicesha esule in a his tmi ma~gc~n ~ei is ofteo inithat rstion ofthe 
coinued reduction In workfore.-The ntur of full-~thime tic t wllnot have a material adverse effc on.de result of, 
emklnees (ceullFi stbsidiarie4 and affiliatc) has &creased ope'ations or fin ciid position of the Compay.  
fron I,449 t year-end J990 to 17968 at year-end 1992. The The Clean Ar Act aiendments of 1990 require a se 
Conpanyrisoffei gaseparatii *pportundty to eiig1 exnploy- reduction byc ii utites$in the aggregateannual e 
cesin thefirstquaret'of 1993, to encoui-ge vtlumtary reduction, of stilfar dioxide and nitrogen oxide by they ea 200 The 

fhe watkforce Teinarian benefits asociated with this pro C iany currenldy ebtall q~irem ath of Phase I Th( 
gram will be recognized in 19931 Company stipportsthe natinal objective of clean air and has 

I Jaiifiiy 1992, the Compan Iple ened a standaird as alreadv reduced cmissions throuh the use of foWlv-siiur coal in its 
required I the ~iucia Accouti andards Ba d (MASB foss plants, hrough effcient operations and' b: ising'nulear 
that involves accountihg for certain health caireand lifeinsuride gnaioThesifur di e previsiosoftheAcrkilow ittities 
benefits for retired employees (postaetitemert benefits) as earned to choose a.miong ariI alkeraties for compliance. The 
rather thin oni acurrent cash @y-as-you-gobasis The transitiont Company is cotisidering all of the alternatives to devise an opti
obligation .of aiproximimtely)$250, rillion that resulted from niuLM strategy for coIpIRance With more stringent Phase II 
implementing thisnstniiidrd is being-anootized over tiventy years. requireniatis at dhe least cost. A-preliminary strategy, wich is 
The transition obligation and the annual costof prbviding poStre- currendybeing reviewed, indicater an estisnated cost of approxi
tirement benefits are reflected in current electfic rates established mately $1 billion in capital and $81 million in annual operating 
in 1991 by the NCUC and the PSCSC. Benefit plans aresubject arid mainthnance costs (in year2000 dllais) for compliance with 
to futurd change, modification or iermination by the Company. Phase II requirements and other provisions of the Act. The 
(For additional informationwith respect to postretirement bene- Coimpany is currentlywbrking on a detailed compliance plan that 
fits, see Note 1.2 to.tlh Consolidated Finiancial Statements.) nust be filed and approved by. the Eivironmental Protection 

in 1993, the FASS will 'require-a change in the methodof Agency by 1996.  
contting for incore taxes.. The FASB statemeirtreqiires a lia Stress corrosion cracking (SCC) has occurred in steam gener

bility approach forfinancial acconntingand reporting-for incone ators of a certain design including those At the Mc~aire and 
taxes While classificatior ofcertain items n the Consolidated Catawba Nuclear Statidns. Catawba 6Usit 2 which has cefrain 
lialance Sheets *ill chaige, principally due to certain items previ- design differences and camre into service at a later date, has not 
ously reporddier of tax being reported on i gross basi's, there will yet shown the degree of SCC which has occurred in McGuirt
be no. mateiial effect on the Cormpany's resilts of operations. Uilts 1 and 2 arid Catawba Unit 1. It is, howiever, too carIjLthe 

S Thc. Nucdear Regulatory Commission (NRCY issued a rule- life of Catawba Unit 2 to determine the extent to which 11 
mnakinrgin 088 which requires an extehal iecharism to fund the be a problem. Althouigh the Company has taken steps toq t 
estixhated cost to-deconinission the componerts of a. nuclear the effects of SCC, the iherent potential for future SCC in the 
unit subjecr to radioactive. contamination. The estimated site- Ctaawba and McGuire 'steam generators.still exists The 
specific obligations for deconissioning.cos, ineiuding cost t< -Company has begun planning for the replaiement Of steam 
plant cirponerint not sihject to rdiioative contamination, tOrAl -generators Arind has set the following schedule: McGuire Uiit I
approxitnaLy$955 nillisistated in 1990 dollars..This amount 1 CatawbaUni I 1996; Mg~uireUnii 2 1997. The 
includes the Conpaniy'so ership percentage f 12.5 percent in CatawbUi 2 steam generators have not been scheduled for 
the Catawha 'Nuilear Station. The other joint owners of the replacerneit. The order of replacement is Subjct to changebased 
Catawha ulear Station are lable for providing for decomiris- on perfotimance of the existing stear generators and on the over
sioning riad to their ownership inierest in the sitiOn. During all performance of the three units. The Company has signed an 
1992, ihe mpany fundeda pproximafly $61 million to satisW aigrecinent kith Babkock & Wilcox Iternational to purchase 
the NR equirents. Effctive with the iiplbnentari n of replacement steam generators. Seam generator replacreent at 
new retail rates in 191, the NCUC and the PS$CSC granted the each unit Is expected to take approximaty four nionths and cost 
Company recovery of theeinmaed site-spcific deconmissioning approximately $200 -million excluding th Cost of replacement 
cQsts thr~oug~h retail rates.. It is management's opii on that theecsti- pow& an w1hu cosdrto of1breeciapiaI 
mated-site-s 'ec"ficd ~dcohimissionin-g costs being rYecovered costs by the other joint owvners of Catawba Uniut 1. Stress corro
through rates are curreti sufE ient to provide -fr the c6st, of sion problems are excluded under the nuclear insurance policies.  
decomnissioning, assuming thctompanjs nuclear plants are not The Company in connection with its McGire ond oaawba 
decommissioned prior to theend of their licengi life. Stations and on behalf of the other joint owners of die Catawba 

The Company is subject to federal, state and local regulations Station North Carolina.Municipal Power Agency Number I, 
with regard to air and water qualiti7 hazardous and solid waste dis- North Carolina 11cuic Membership Cprporation, Piednont 

- psa, ad theenmrnmetamazer. he Company is subj'ect Muni~rpal Power Agency anid Saluda River El'tic Cooperative, posal and other environmnental matters. TbI Cocn isb 
to contingencies associated with environmental natters, prinic- Ific--conirenced an action oh March 22, 1990 that alleges 
pally related to possible obligations to remote &initigate the WestinghOuse Electric Crra I einos .  
effects on the environment ofthe disposal ofdcertuin substances at of the.steain generators, knew, or recklessly disregarded informa
various sues. The Company is currently participating i environ- tion in its possession, that thesteam generator- supplied the 
mental assessnens andcleanups under these laws at tvo federal Mc~ uire and Catawba Stations would be susceptib C 
Superfund and several comparable state sites. W'hile the total cost. ard that Westnghouse deliberately concealed suchIn n 
of remediation at these sites ma be substantl4.the Company from the Company. The Companyis seeking a judgmen nst 

par o ppble liability with other potentially responsible parties. Westinghouse for damages including the cost of rephcement 
The Company has also been involved in several rnaridwtured gas steam generators, paymcnl for replacement power ding the out 
plant site where site assessments are currently being perfortmed or agesto accomplish steam generator replaement and for punitive 
are planneii -order -to derr e where r nf o may be damages related to th fact that WVesinighOLIeS cnceaed nhis 
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information. for utility projects internationally, without becoming subject to 
The Coinpanjrached a bulk pbwersale agreement in 1987 to registrationt under PUHCA as an electric utilitytolding company.  

provide Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) 400 The Act requires transmission for third parties to wholesale cus
n s ofelemticity for a-six-year period beginning in-19)2. toners, provided the Meliability of seryice to the. utiity's- local 

T ment was filed with the FERC in 1989. The Company customer base is protected and the local customer base does-not 
and &L szibsequently disagreed on whether the agreement . subsidize the third party service. The Company esenty believes 
was binding. The Company and CP&L ha~ye settled the dispute this 1egislation will lead to no appreciable erosion in its customier 
and amended the'agree'nent to reflect that settlement, which pro- bae because its rates are regionally and natioirally corip&titiv.  
vides for implementing the six-year contract period beginning in -The Company, through its subsidiaries, is speking-opportuni
July 199J. The Company plans to return earningsfrom the sale, ties in both domestic and international markets for engineering 
throfigh rates, to the Company's-erail customners. ' services and ownership of generating facilities. Although these 

The Eneqgy Policy Act of 1992 has far-reaching implications opportuxnities are concentrated in areas that utilize the Company's 
for the Company by moving utilities toward a more competitive expertise, thcy present different and'greater risks than the 
environmient. Reformtf the 'ublic Utility Holding Company Act Company's core business. ' The Company considers only oppor
of 1935 (PUHCA) will remove-barriers to the Company,.allow- tunities inrwhich the expected. return is commensurate with the 
ing it to develop independent electric generating plants in the risk, and makes efforts tomitigate such risk.  
United States for sales to wholesale customers as well as contract . .  

SUBSIDIARY HIGHLIGHTS .  

The earnings'coitribution of the.Compaiy's subsidiaries and non-utility operations was $29.9 millio iq 1992, $26.9 million in 1991 
anil $26:2 million in 1990. (a) (b) Highlights of selected subsidiares are p1resented belo.  

. ~ Electric Power Suppily.  
Nantahala Power and Light Company provides service to a 6ve-county area in the western North Carolina mountains byits operation 
of 11 hydrbelectric stations and purchases of supplerental power. (dollars in thousands) .

1992 1991 - 1990, 

n of liabilties * - . $ 42,910 $'.39,384 $36,663' 
come. i.... $ 3,526 ' $ 2,721 $ 2,777 

of employees (c) . -. 191 7 . 194 . 194 

FrandsManagemnt.  
Church Street Capital Corp. (CSCC) manages investment of funds for the Company and is the parent company ofseveral subsidiaries.  
CSCC has no full-time employees. (dollars in thousands) 

1992 ' '1991 1990 

Short-term investments and marketable securitie,. . $173,347 -$120,303 $95,692' 
Investment income (ifter tax)' . . . * '. .$ 5,404' $ 6,397 $ 7,251 .  

Highlights of CSCCs subsidiaries are presented below: ' 

*Real Estate Management, Land, Developm'ent - .  
Crescent Resources, Inc. is engaged in forest management, real estate development, anid sales and leasing. (dollrs in thousands) 

'1992 199.1 . 1990.' 

Assets net of ljabilities"* S . "$110,949 $ 88,046 . $69.,662.  
Net income (before accounting change- a) . . .. .S... $ 16,613 $ 9,661 $ 6,923 

Nu11ber of employees (c) . - 73 '69 . * 65 

Engineering, Construction, Tjechnical Services and Power Development 
Duke Engineering 8 Services, Inc. provides engineering, equipment procurement, construction management, start-up and opera
tion SuIPpor1-,.gquali ty assurance, and technical services for utihty ,facilities other than coal-fired Plants. Duke/Floor Daniel, a joint ven

h l aniel, Inc., provides similar engineering and construction expertise for coal-fired plants. Duke Energy. Corp.  
structures, finances and mindgCS investments in electric generating facilities in the United States-and abroad. Duke Energys primary 

. role is to manage contractual and oth-er relationships necessary for a given projecr(e.g. project.finan.cing, siting, licensing, contract 

.. 1992 1991 1990 

net of liabilities $36,687 13,480 $30,889 
m9icome (loss) ''... . - $.' 33 $ .1,512 $ (42) 

Number of etployees (c) ' . . ' . 495 ' 364 237.  

(a) 1991 dex(udes the cumulative efict ofane accournagihnggeaof$.eo00, affer$ra 
(b) The 1992 earning contruibtion of the Compainy subsidiaresand non-unhty opemoom incls eliinaonof intercompanyprofit of$1,211,000, after ta v.  
(c) F ul -m emp loyees* 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 

Condensed c6nsolidated statements of income (thousands) 
Electric revenues (a) $ 3,961,484 $ 3,816,960 $ 3,7)5,131V $3,692,955 $ 0 
Electric expenses (a) .3,236,789 3,110,13 3,062,348 .2,988:355 3, 59 

Electric operating income. 724,695 706,823 642,783 704,60 629,551 
Other income . 85,007. 150,905 146,740 101,826 46,211 

Income before iirterestdeductions .809,702 857,728 789,523 806,426 675,762 
Interest deductions . . 3,619 274,105 251,335. 234,815 227,631 
Cumulative effect of accrual of unbilled revenut-s 7- -77 -- 102,255 
Net income. 508,083 583,623 538,188 571,611 550,386 

Dividends on preferred and preference stock 56,407 ' 54,683 52,616 52,477 53,329 
Earnings for common stock . $ 451,676 $ 528,940 $ 485,572 $519,134 $ 497,057.  

Common stock data'(b) 
Shares of conimn-stock year-end (thousands), 204,859 204,699 202,5R4 202,563 202,544 

average (thousands) 204,819 203,431 202,5-N 202,554 202,53 
Pershare of common stock 
-Earnings (c) ,25 Earnngs~ .$2.21 $2.60 .$2.40. :25 $2.45 

Dividends. $1.70- $1.68 $1.60 $1.52 $1.44 
Book value - year-end $20.26 $19,86 18.84 -$18.05 1-7.01 
Market price - high-low., $371-313/ S35-26/4 $32hs25' $28/4-213/ $241/-21 1A 

-year-end $361/8 $35 $30Y $28VI6 $ 23 
Balance sheet data (thousands) 

Total assets $10,801,794 $10,470,615 $1Q,6S3,507 $9,542,398 $8,890,605 
Long-term debi. $ 3,202,437 3,159,575 S 3,02,746 $2,822,442 $2,728,794 
Preferred stock with sinking fund requirements $ .279,19 S 228,650 $ 239,800. $ '4',825 $ 255,850 

Electric andother statistics 
Kilowatt-hour sales (nllions) .2 1 

Residential . 167895
General service . .5,818 15,586 15,032' 14,206 
Industrial 27,041 26,270 25,894 25,934 25,154 
Other energy andwholesale (a)(d) 10,360 0,132 10,46R . W199 11,615 

Total.kilowatt-hour sales billed 71,008 69,906 W69,004 f 7
Unbdl led kilowatt-hour sales (e) 34 (19). 370 -165 

Total kilowatt-hour sales. 71,042 6 68,075 6 67312 
Residential cisto er data 

Ayerage annual KWH. use -12427 12,71 W 12,444 12,459 12,614 
Average revenue billed per KWHl . 7.38 7.10c 7-07c 7.097 

Sources of energy (toilliofis of KWH) (f) ) 
Genierated - Coal. 28,9 26455 27262 275 

-Nuclear (g) 4,8 49,328 44,649 47,73 47934 
-Hydro (h) 1,545 1879 1,52 402 

lOil o hr t a n o as. ...h.o5 3 
Totalgeneratir 79,076~ 77,335: / 34 5,49.5 7, 

pirchase power andne interchange(a) 1,403 587 1,531 1,158 1,3u85 
20tal 8o5tput. 2044,6997792 75,74 276,653 202,5 

$14 12,280 $2.40 12$566 12166 

Plus: Purchasesfrom other Cawba jont owners. 8.527 $8668 9180 1,244 
11a7urces9 $fenergy10 74,17 72,297 73,8 $8 71, 61 

li$ 3,202,437 $ 3,154,280 4,222 4,522 '4,449 
Total, tkfwat Ou$ sales ... $. . .. ..... 714 29,88- 68,075 69,374 67,312 

Systemaerageheatrate1 0,6 9,996 10,007 10,013 11,021 

7100% 990.81 6,04 6714 

System load714tor2 . 9 59.4% 59.9% 67 . 9.8% 

.a le ric revenes, elecii xpezw(s kiieath A Nand N~et iorag ndputa sdoi f(.le ye 1l988 irough 1,990 inihdek m rcerwin oe 
previsy cls~if d4#jctn .dlair~puwsr),fpe'wi erp t-a 9904 'TER orr '(1 2,2 7r-ene ym rstk 17 &p14ber59 2,7991.26 

'A-1,834'1,545 A 1,7 1,2 A 0 

hk forlo uni/demuso h7988.k



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

Long-7Trm Financings 
lows capital requirements, the Company has financed with lorig-term debt and equity securities and has raised additional capital 
thxinher types of financings: Proceeds generated from financings from 1990 through 1992 were as follows (dollars in thousands).  

W .1992 1991 1990' 
Net proceeds Net proceeds Net.proceeds 

Common stock (2,100,087 shares issued April 1 - November 30) . $ 48,014 

Prefered-stock 
Preferred stock (5.95% - 7.85% dividend rates) $ 281,089.  
Auction Series A, $100 par (750,000 shares issued October 16) . . . _* $ 7,75 

Total preferred stock .. . . 281,089 73,875 

Long-term debt .  

First and refunding mortgage bonds 
Long-term debt (5%/% - 8%% interest rates) 827,275 
Medium-Term Notes (1ssued various dates: January 17 - January 22).- ' 99,375 
8-% Series due 2021 (Issued March 7) . . 144,018 
8Vs% Series R due 2021(Issued December 5) 145,760 
Medium-Term Notes (Issued'various dates: December 4 - December 13) .. 124,519 
9%% Series due 2020 (Issued February 13) * ..... .- 197,258 
10Vs%,Series B due 2020 (Issued May 8)...... 148,035 
Pollution-control series ......... .......... ....... ._41,187 

Total long-term debt . 926,650 414,297 386,480 

Total financings . . ...' .... $1,207,739 $462,311 $460,355 

Quarterly Financial Data .  

First Second Third Fourth 
Do ousands (except per-share data)u Quarter Quarter iarter Quarter . Total.  

1992 by quarter 
Electric Revenues . ' $981,33.0 $899,319 $1,139,525 $941,31.0 $3,961,484 
Electric Operating Income .... 161,726 148,888 248,081 166,000 724,695 
Net Income 106,365 86,938 . 190,519 f24,261 508,083 
EarnitigsPerShare ....... $0.45 $0.36 .$0.85 - $0.55 $2.21 

1991 by quarter 
Electric Revenues (a) .. $893,614 $898,839 $1,101,440 $923,067 $3,816,960 
Electric Operating Income . 166,713 161,893 241,221 136,996. 706,823 
.Net.Income .. .. 137,399 138,394 207,807 100,023 583,623 
Earnings Per Share . . $0.6,1 $0.61' $0.96 $0.42 '$2.60 

Generilly, quarterly e'arnings fluctuate with seasonal weather conditions, timing of rate changes and maintenance of electric generat
ing units, especially nuclear units.  

(a) Tot#delectnc revenuey fhe quatersrcde a reclsucanonfor1991Ifor certain power transacons previouy clasifiedas Ne nterchnge andpurchasedpowerpno ra 1990 FERCorder 

Stock MarkIt nformation ' 

The Company had 125,881 holders of record of common stock as of December 31, 1992, and 119,896 holders as of December 31, 
1991. During 1992, approximately 57,340,600 shares of common stock were traded, compared with 65,928,000 during the previous 
year. The Coinpany's common stock prics, as quoted in the New York Stock Exchange C(omposite Transactions, and.dividends paid 
were as follows: 

wo Oidends Stock Price Range Dvidends Stock Pace Range 

Per Share High Low * Per Share High Low 

uarter . - 191 by quarter 
.$0.45 .$371 / . $34% Fourth ........ $0.43 $35 $30is 

S0.45 36;2 34/8 Third . 0.43 32i2 2 7 
Second 0.43 34/9 32 Second .......... 0.41 29% 274' 

First ... 0.43 35, 31V/ First 0.41 30 326% .  
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INVESTOR Corporate headquarters Shareholder inquiries 
INFORMATION 422 South Church Street Shareholders with questions about their stock 

Charlotte, N.C. 28242-0001 accounts, legal transfer requirements, address changes, 
(704) 594-0887 replacement dividend checks, replacement of lost 

Notice of annual meeting certificates or other scrvices may write: 
The 1993 Annual Meeting of Duke Power Investor Relations 
Shareholders will be: Duke Power Company 
Date: Thursday, April 29, 1993 PO. Box 1005 

Time 10:0 a.ni.Charlotte, N.C. 2820 1-1005 Time: 10:00 a.m.  
Place: Duke Power Company ot call: 

O.J.(800) 488-3853 toll free or 
E~. lcr Aditeriu (704) 382-3853 Charlotte or 
Electric Center 
526 South Church Street (704) 382-3814 fax 
Charlotte, N.C. Investor services 

Stock exchange listing The Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
Duke Power's common stock is listed on the New York is available to all shareholders of record and Duke 
Stock Exchange. The trading symbol is DUK. The Power electric customers. This provide a convenient 
previous da osing price is listed in daily nes papers way to buy wimon c without brokeragc fes.  
as DukePwr or DukeP. Direct Deposit of Dividends automatically credits div

Many issues of preferred stock are listed on the New idends to shareholders' batik accounts on the 
York Stock Exchange. Quotations for these issues are dividend payment date.  
listed only when the stock is traded and follow the Small Share Repurchase Scrvicc oters Investors with 
Common11- stock listing in the newspaper.  como toklitngi tenesapr 99 ot fewer shares an opportunity to Sell their shares 

Financial publications back to the Company without paying brokerage fees as 
Upon request, the Company will provide the follow- long as the sale closes the account.  
ing without charge: Stock transfer 

1992 Annual Report on Form 10-K as filed with Duke Power maintains shareholder records and acts 
the Securities and Exchange Commission as Transfer Agent for the Companys common and 

Statistical Supplement to the 1992 Annual 
Report to Shareholders Signatures required for transfer must be guaranteed by 

a participant in an approved medallion program.  
Audiotape recording of excerpts from the 1992 Other guarantees or a notary's acknowledgement are 
Annual Report to Shareholders not acceptable.  

The Company produces a report to shareholders in the We recommend all certificates be mailed by registered 
first, second and third quarters. mail, insured for two percent of the marker value, to 

Dividend payment Duke Power Company Investor Relations.  
Duke Power has paid quarterly cash dividends on its Registrar 
common stock for 66 consecutive years. First Union National Bank of North Carolina 

Dividends on the Company's common and preferred Charlotte, N.C.  
stock in 1993 are expected to be paid on: Bondholder inquiries 

March 16, June 16, September 16 and December 16 Questions concerning replacement interest checks, 
bond tax information, legal transfers and other account 

Securities ratings information relating to bond ownership should be 
Rating Preferred Commercial directed to: 
Agency Bonds Stock Paper Morgan GuarantyTrust Company of New York 

Duff & Corporate Trust Operations Department 
Phels AA A+Tellers and Mail Unit 

Phelps AA- A+A 

Fitch AA AA- F-I+ 55 Exchange Place 

Moody's Aa2 aa2 P-110260-0023 Moodys Aa aa2I~-l(212) 235-0900 

Standard& Bondholders needing further assistance should 
Poor's AA- A+ A-I + contact Duke Power Investor Relations.
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DUKE POWER COMPANY 

PART I.  
Item 1. Business.  

Duke Power Company (the Company) is engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution 
and sale of electric energy in the central portion of North Carolina and the western portion of South 
Carolina, comprising the area in both States known as the Piedmont Carolinas. Its service area, 
approximately two-thirds of which lies in North Carolina, covers about 20,000 square miles with an 
estimated population of 4,800,000 and includes a number of cities, of which the largest are Charlotte, 
Greensboro, Winston-Salem and Durham in North Carolina and Greenville, Spartanburg and Ander
son in South Carolina. During 1992, the Company's electric revenues amounted to approximately 
$4.0 billion, of which about 70% was derived from North Carolina and about 30% from South 
Carolina. The Company ranks seventh in the United States among investor-owned utilities in kilo
watt-hour sales. Its executive offices are located in the Power Building, 422 South Church Street, 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001 (Telephone No. 704-594-0887). The statistics presented herein 
do not include information relating to the Company's utility subsidiary, Nantahala Power and Light 
Company, unless otherwise indicated. (See "Energy Requirements and Capability.") 

Service Area 

The Company supplies electric service directly to approximately 1,684,000 retail customers in 
more than 200 cities, towns and unincorporated communities in North Carolina and South Carolina.  
Electricity is sold through contractual arrangements to North Carolina Municipal Power Agency 
Number 1 (NCMPA), North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation (NCEMC), Saluda River 
Electric Cooperative Inc. (Saluda) and Piedmont Municipal Power Agency (PMPA), each of which 
has purchased from the Company portions of the Catawba Nuclear Station (collectively, the Other 
Catawba Joint Owners). All constituent entities of the Other Catawba Joint Owners were formerly 
wholesale municipal or cooperative customers of the Company. Electricity is also sold at wholesale to 
9 other incorporated municipalities and to several private utilities. The Company renders electric 
service in a total of 56 counties and is the principal supplier of electric energy in 44 of these counties.  

The Company's service area is undergoing increasingly diversified industrial development. The 
textile, furniture and chemical industries are of major significance to the economy of the area, and 
other industrial activity includes the manufacture of metal products, paper and allied products, food 
products and various other light and heavy manufacturing and service businesses. The largest indus
try served by the Company is the textile industry, which accounted for approximately $482 million of 
the Company's revenues for 1992, representing 12% of electric revenues and 41% of electric industrial 
revenues.  

Energy Requirements and Capability 

The following table sets forth the Company's generating capability at December 31, 1992, its 
sources of electric energy for 1992, and certain information presently projected for 1993: 

Generation - KWH 
Generating Capability - KW(a) (millions) (d) 

Projected 
Actual December 31, Actual 

Source December 31, 1992 1993 1992 

Coal.................................................................... 7,377,000 7,548,000 28,999 
N uclear (b)......................................................... 7,054,000 7,054,000 48,238 
Hydro and other................................................ 3,281,000(c) 3,281,000(c) 1,839 

Total (b).................................................. 17,712,000 17,883,000 79,076 
Less: Other Catawba Joint Owners' share ........ 14,313 
Plus: Purchases from OtherCatawba Joint 

Owners ..... 9,466 
Purchased power and net interchange .............. 1,403 T o ta l .... *.................................................... 

7 , 3 

(fo e Tt n75,632 
(footnotes on next page)



(a) The data relating to capability does not reflect the possible unavailability or reduction of capabil
ity of facilities at any given time because of scheduled maintenance, repair requirements or 
regulatory restrictions.  

(b) Nuclear capability and related generation for 1992 and projected for 1993 give no effect to the 
joint ownership of the Catawba Nuclear Station. (See "Joint Ownership of Facilities.") 

(c) Includes Bad Creek and Jocassee pumped storage hydroelectric stations at licensed generating 
capabilities of 1,065,000 KW and 610,000 KW, respectively.  

(d) Excludes firm purchases. (See "Energy Management and Future Power Needs.") 

Nantahala Power and Light Company (NP&L), which operates 11 hydroelectric stations and 
buys supplemental power to provide service to its 51,000 mostly residential customers located in five 
counties in western North Carolina, operates as a separate subsidiary of the Company. The Company 
is supplying supplemental power to NP&L under the terms of an interconnect agreement approved by 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).  

The Company reached a bulk power sale agreement in 1987 to provide Carolina Power and Light 
(CP&L) 400 MW of electricity for a six-year period beginning in 1992. This proposed agreement was 
accepted for filing by FERC in 1989. The Company and CP&L subsequently disagreed on whether 
the agreement was binding, and litigation was initiated regarding this dispute. The Company and 
CP&L have settled the matter and amended the agreement to reflect that settlement, which basically 
provides for an 18-month deferral in the implementation of the six-year contract period. The 
amended agreement has been filed with FERC which has taken the action necessary for the agreement 
to become effective. However, FERC approval of the amendment is being contested by other parties.  

Statistics compiled by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on multi-unit nuclear plants 
indicate that the Company's three nuclear stations were ranked first, second and third in efficiency in 
converting uranium energy to electricity for 1991, the latest year for which figures are available.  
According to industry statistics published in 1992, the Company ranked second in the nation in terms 
of efficiency of its steam-fossil generating system as measured by the conversion of fuel energy to 
electric energy. Published rankings indicate that individual units at Marshall Steam Station and 
Belews Creek Steam Station ranked as second and sixth most efficient in the nation in 1991.  

The Company normally experiences seasonal peak loads in summer and winter which are rela
tively in balance. On July 14, 1992, the Company experienced its all-time peak load of 14,763,000 
KW during unusually hot weather. A new winter peak load of 13,314,000 KW occurred on Febru
ary 19, 1993. The 1991-1992 winter peak load of 13,001,000 KW occurred on January 16, 1992. The 
Company currently forecasts a 2.3% compound annual growth in peak load through 2006. This 
amount is not reduced by those future demand-side management program contributions considered 
resources for meeting peak demand. (See "Energy Management and Future Power Needs.") 

Rate Matters 
The North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) and The Public Service Commission of South 

Carolina (PSCSC) must approve the Company's rates for retail sales within the respective states.  
FERC must approve the Company's rates for sales to wholesale customers. Constituent entities of 
NCMPA, NCEMC, Saluda and PMPA are served under contractual arrangements between such 
entities and the Company.  

Rate requests filed by the Company in its most recent general rate case in 1991 with the NCUC, 
PSCSC and FERC were principally designed to reflect the Company's investment in the Bad Creek 
Hydroelectric Station. Rate orders issued by the NCUC and PSCSC in November, 1991 recognized 
costs of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station, including an amortization of costs deferred between 
commercial operation and the rate order, which the Company had requested. The wholesale custom
ers challenged the Company's proposed rate increase and in 1991 FERC issued an order that accepted 
the Company's proposed rates for filing. A negotiated settlement with these customers, which is 
consistent with the increase in retail rates, was approved by FERC and became effective in April 
1992.  
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OIn its most recent general rate case, the NCUC authorized a jurisdictional rate of return on 
common equity of 12.50% and the PSCSC authorized a jurisdictional rate of return on common 
equity of 12.25%.  

The Company canceled certain nuclear projects in prior years, including the Cherokee Nuclear 
Station, citing a slower growth in the demand for electricity, a changing pattern in that growth and 
more economical means of meeting such changed pattern as reasons for such cancellation. The 
NCUC and the PSCSC have authorized the Company to recover over a 10-year period, beginning in 
1983, the costs of abandonment of the Cherokee Nuclear Station. Similarly, rates including such 
abandonment costs are also in effect in the Company's wholesale jurisdiction. However, no return 
was allowed on the unamortized portion of such costs. (See Note 11, "Notes to Consolidated Finan
cial Statements.") 

The North Carolina Supreme Court on April 22, 1992 remanded for the second time the 
Company's 1986 rate order to the NCUC. In this ruling, the Court held that the record from the 1986 
proceedings failed to support the rate of return of 13.2 percent on common equity authorized by the 
NCUC after the initial decision of the Court remanding the 1986 rate order. The NCUC issued an 
order dated October 26, 1992, authorizing a 12.8 percent return on common equity for the period 
October 31, 1986 through November 11, 1991, that resulted in a refund to North Carolina retail 
customers in 1992 of approximately $95 million, including interest.  

Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedures. The Company has procedures in all three of its regulatory 
jurisdictions to adjust rates for fluctuations in fuel expense. The NCUC ordered the Company to 
follow these procedures in its August 1986 order, which was effective for periods beginning January 1, 
1986. The prospective adjustment in rates of past over- or under-recovery of fuel costs was challenged 
in the North Carolina courts. North Carolina adopted legislation assuring the legality of such adjust
ments, which contains a sunset provision effective June 30, 1997. .  

Construction Work in Progress (CWIP). The NCUC is permitted in its discretion to include 
CWIP in rate base after giving consideration to the public interest and the Company's financial 
stability. The PSCSC may include CWIP in rate base in its discretion.  

Energy Management and Future Power Needs 

The Company's strategy for meeting customers' present and future energy needs is comprised of 
three components: demand-side options, purchased-power options and supply-side options. By utiliz
ing these options, the Company expects to maintain a summer reserve margin of approximately 20% 
to 25% of its anticipated peak load requirements through 1995.  

Demand-side management programs are an integral part of meeting the Company's future power 
needs. These programs benefit the Company and its customers by providing for load control through 
interruptible control features and by promoting energy efficiency. In return for participation in 
demand-side management programs, the Company's customers may be eligible to receive various 
incentives which help to reduce their electric bills. Demand-side management programs such as 
Industrial Interruptible Service and Residential Load Control will be used to control the rate of 
growth in peak demand. Energy efficiency programs relating to commercial and industrial lighting 
and motors, high efficiency heat pumps and high efficiency air conditioners are other examples of 
current demand-side management programs. The November 1991 rate orders of the NCUC and the 
PSCSC provided for recovery in rates of a designated level of costs for demand-side management 
programs and allowed the deferral for later recovery of certain demand-side management costs that 
exceed the level reflected in rates, including a return on the deferred costs. The costs deferred, 
including the return, were approximately $18 million in 1992. The Company continues to engage in a 
comprehensive energy management program as part of its Integrated Resource Plan. Integrated 
Resource Planning is the process used by utilities to evaluate a variety of resources to cost effectively 
meet customer energy-service needs. The PSCSC has issued an order approving the Company's 1992 
Integrated Resource Plan as reasonable, and approving a "shared savings" proposal for accomplish
ments made in the Company's demand-side management programs. A similar plan is pending 
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approval by the NCUC. The Company's current plan reduces supply side requirements in excess of 
2,200 megawatts by the year 2000 due to the Company's effective use of demand side options.  

The purchase of capacity and energy is also an integral part of meeting future power needs. The 
Company currently has under contract 500 megawatts of capacity from other generators of electricity.  

The Company's construction program and the estimated construction costs set forth below are 
subject to continuing review and are revised from time to time in light of changes in load forecasts, 
the Company's financial condition (including cash flow, earnings and levels of rates), changing 
regulatory and environmental standards (see "Regulation - Environmental Matters") and other 
factors.  

Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs, excluding costs related to portions of the Catawba 
Nuclear Station owned by the Other Catawba Joint Owners, for each of 1993, 1994 and 1995 and for 
the three-year period 1993-1995, as now scheduled, are as follows (in millions of dollars): 

Type of Facilities 1993 1994 1995 Total 

Generation............................... $265 $509 $425 $1,199 
Transmission ........................... 50 56 56 162 
Distribution............................. 229 241 249 719 
O ther........................................ 95 104 121 320 

Total .......................... $639 $910 $851 $2,400 

Nuclear Fuel............................ $143 .$155 $129 $ 427 

The Company's procedures for estimating construction costs (which include allowance for funds used 
during construction) utilize, among other things, past construction experience, current construction 
costs and allowances for inflation.  

The construction of a combustion turbine facility is scheduled to begin in spring 1993 in Lincoln 
County, North Carolina. The Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station will be able to accommodate 16 
combustion turbines with a total generating capacity of 1,184 megawatts. The estimated total cost of 
the project is approximately $500 million. Current plans are for the first four units to begin commer
cial operation in 1995 and the remaining twelve by the end of 1996. The Lincoln facility will provide 
capacity at periods of peak demand. During 1991, the NCUC granted the Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity and the North Carolina Division of Environmental Management issued a 
final air permit for the facility. Certain parties appealed the issuance of the air permit. Management 
believes the plaintiffs will not prevail on appeal.  

The Company has undertaken a Plant Modernization Program (PMP) to improve the efficiency 
and reliability of 15 older coal-fired generating units. These units, once modernized, will help the 
Company meet anticipated future demand. The cost of this program is estimated to average approxi
mately $200-$300 per installed KW, a fraction of the cost of building new plants. As of December 
31, 1992, ten coal-fired units with a generating capability of 1,083,000 KW had been returned to the 
system. It is anticipated that two additional coal-fired generating units with generating capability of 
171,000 KW will be returned to the system during 1993. The three units remaining in the PMP after 
1993 represent 146,000 KW of generating capability.  

Joint Ownership of Facilities 

In order to reduce its need for external financing, the Company, through several transactions 
beginning in 1978, sold an 871/2% undivided interest in the Catawba Nuclear Station to the Other 
Catawba Joint Owners.  

These transactions contemplate that the Company will operate the facility, interconnect its 
transmission system, wheel a certain portion of the capacity and energy of such facility to the 
respective participants, provide back-up services for such capacity, buy for its own use (whether or 
not the facility is generating electricity) that portion of the capacity not then contractually required by 
the respective participants, and provide supplemental power as required by the purchasers to enable 
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them to provide service on a firm basis. The transactions also include a reliability exchange between . the Catawba Nuclear Station and the McGuire Nuclear Station of the Company, which provides for 
an exchange of 50% of each Other Catawba Joint Owner's retained capacity from its ownership 
interest in the Catawba units for like amounts of capability and output from units of the McGuire 
Nuclear Station. The implementation of the reliability exchange has not had nor does the Company 
anticipate that such implementation will have a material effect on earnings.  

The Other Catawba Joint Owners and the Company are involved in various proceedings related 
to the Catawba joint ownership agreements. The basic contention in each proceeding is that certain 
calculations affecting bills under these agreements should be performed differently. These items are 
covered by the agreements between the Company and the Other Catawba Joint Owners which have 
been approved by the Company's retail regulatory commissions (see Note 3, "Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements"). Although the Other Catawba Joint Owners have not fully quantified the 
dollars associated with the presently outstanding proceedings, information associated with these 
proceedings indicates that the amount in contention could be as high as $360 million through 
December 31, 1992. Arbitration hearings were held in 1992 involving substantially all of the disputed 
amounts. The ultimate resolution of these matters cannot presently be determined; however, the 
Company is of the opinion that it has properly interpreted these agreements and that these costs 
would be included and recovered as part of the purchased capacity levelization consistent with prior 
orders of the retail regulatory commissions. Therefore, the ultimate resolution of these matters should 
not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or financial position of the Company.  

The levelized recovery of purchased power obligations under contracts with the Other Catawba 
Joint Owners is expected to result in amounts collected in rates in excess of payments by the 
Company for such power by approximately $211 million over the next three years, assuming that 
contingencies discussed in the paragraph above are resolved in the Company's favor.  . Fuel Supply 

The Company presently relies principally on nuclear and coal for the generation of electric 
energy. The Company's reliance on oil and gas is minimal.  

Information regarding the utilization of sources of power and cost of fuels is set forth in the 
following table: Average Cost per Million BTU 

Generation by Source on a Burned Basis 
Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31 

1992 1991 1990 1992 1991 1990 

Coal............................................................................ 36.7% 34.2% 36.9% 174.10' 179.29' 180.61' 
N uclear....................................................................... 61.0 63.8 60.5 52.52 55.00 55.65 
O il and G as...................................................... ........ - ----

All Fuels (cost based on weighted average).............. 97.7 98.0 97.4 96.05 96.48 101.14 
Hydroelectric*............................................ ...... 2.3 2.0 . 2.6 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

* Generating figures are net of that output required to replenish pumped storage units during off
peak periods.  

Coal. The Company obtains a large amount of its coal under long-term supply contracts with 
mining operators utilizing both underground and surface mining. The Company has on hand an 
adequate supply of coal.  

The Company's long-term supply contracts, all of which have price adjustment and price renego
tiation provisions, have expiration dates ranging from 1993 to 2003. The Company believes that it 
will be able to renew such contracts as they expire or to enter into similar contractual arrangements 
with other coal suppliers. However, due to the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, fuel.premiums 
may be required as contracts are renewed. The coal covered by the Company's long-term supply 
contracts is produced from mines located in eastern Kentucky, southern West Virginia and south
western Virginia.  
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The average sulfur content of coal being purchased by the Company is approximately 1%. Such 
coal meets the current emission limitation for sulfur dioxide for existing facilities. (See Regula
tion-Environmental Matters-AIR QUALITY.) 

Nuclear. Generally, the supply of fuel for nuclear generating units involves the mining and 
milling of uranium ore to produce uranium concentrate, the conversion of uranium concentrate to 
uranium hexafluoride, enrichment of that gas and fabrication of the enriched uranium hexafluoride 
into usable fuel assemblies. After a region (approximately one-third of the nuclear fuel assemblies in 
the reactor at any time) of spent fuel is removed from a nuclear reactor, it is placed in temporary 
storage for cooling in a spent fuel pool at the nuclear station site. The Company has contracted for 
uranium materials and services required to fuel the Oconee, McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations.  
Based upon current projections, these contracts will meet the Company's requirements through the 
following years: 

Uranium Conversion Enrichment Fabrication 
Nuclear Station Material Service Service Service 

Oconee .............................. 1996 1994 1995 1997 
M cGuire............................ 1996 1994 1995 1998 
Catawba ............................ 1996 1994 1995 1998 

Uranium material requirements will be met through various supplier contracts, with uranium 
material produced primarily in the U.S., Canada and Australia. The Company believes that it will be 
able to renew contracts as they expire or to enter into similar contractual arrangements with other 
nuclear fuel materials and services suppliers. Short-term requirements have been and will be fulfilled 
with uranium spot market purchases.  

The Company purchased uranium material during 1992 at an average price of approximately 
$29 per pound. The Company's material nuclear supply contracts generally contain force majeure 
provisions.  

The Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 requires that the Department of Energy (DOE) begin 
disposing of spent fuel no later than January 31, 1998. The Company has entered into the required 
contracts with the DOE for the disposal of nuclear fuel and began making payments in July 1983 for 
disposal costs of fuel currently being utilized. These payments combined with a one-time payment for 
disposal costs of fuel consumed prior to April 7, 1983 have totaled about $500 million through 1992.  
In November 1989, the DOE released a report which indicated that it expects that a facility for spent 
fuel disposal will not be available until the year 2010. The DOE stated further that it planned an 
initiative to establish a monitored retrievable storage facility, with a target operation date of 1998, for 
earlier acceptance of spent fuel from utilities. The Company believes that it will be able to provide 
adequate on-system storage capacity until such time as the DOE begins receiving spent fuel.  

Regulation 

The Company is subject to the jurisdiction of the NCUC and the PSCSC which, among other 
things, must approve the issuance of securities. The Company also is subject, as to some phases of its 
business, to the jurisdiction of FERC, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and state environ
mental agencies and to the jurisdiction of the NRC as to design, construction and operation of its 
nuclear power facilities. The Company is exempt from regulation as a holding company under the 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA), except with respect to the acquisition of the 
securities of other public utilities.  

Environmental Matters. The Company is subject to federal, state, and local regulations with 
regard to air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal, and other environmental matters.  
North Carolina has enacted a declaration of environmental policy requiring all state agencies to 
administer their responsibilities in accordance with such policy. The NCUC has adopted rules 
requiring consideration of environmental effects in determining whether certificates of public conve
nience and necessity will be granted for proposed generation facilities. South Carolina law also 
requires consideration by the PSCSC of environmental effects in determining whether certificates of 
public convenience and necessity will be granted for proposed major utility facilities, which include 
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O certain generation and transmission facilities. All of the Company's facilities which are currently 
under construction have been designed to comply with presently applicable environmental regula
tions. Such compliance has, however, increased the cost of electric service by requiring changes in the 
design and operation of existing facilities, as well as changes or delays in the design, construction and 
operation of new facilities. The Company's 1993-1994 construction program includes costs for 
environmental protection (as now defined by FERC) which are estimated to be approximately $62.2 
million, including $20.6 million in 1993 and $41.6 million in 1994. These costs include expenditures 
to begin compliance with the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990. However, governmental regula
tions establishing environmental protection standards are continually evolving and have not, in some 
cases, been fully established. Therefore, the Company may have to revise these estimates in response 
to developments in these and other areas.  

AIR QUALITY. The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require a two phase reduction by 
electric utilities in the aggregate annual emissions of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide by the year 
2000. The Company currently meets all requirements of Phase I. The Company supports the national 
objective of clean air and has already reduced emissions through the use of low-sulfur coal in its fossil 
plants, through efficient operations and by using nuclear generation. The sulfur dioxide provisions of 
the Act allow utilities to choose among various alternatives for compliance. The Company is consid
ering all of the alternatives to devise an optimum strategy for compliance with more stringent Phase 
II requirements at the least cost. A preliminary strategy, which is currently being reviewed, indicates 
an estimated cost of approximately $1 billion in capital and $81 million in annual operating and 
maintenance costs (in year 2000 dollars) for compliance with Phase II requirements and other 
provisions of the Act. The Company is currently working on a detailed compliance plan that must be 
filed and approved by the EPA by 1996.  

WATER QUALITY. The Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1987 (otherwise . known as the "Clean Water Act") require permits to ensure compliance with its provisions. The 
Company received such permits and is in the process of renewing these permits for several facilities.  

OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS. Contingencies associated with environmental matters 
are principally related to possible obligations to remove or mitigate the effects on the environment 
resulting from the disposal of certain substances at contamination sites.  

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), 
commonly known as "Superfund," requires any individual or entity which may have owned or 
operated a contaminated site, as well as transporters or generators of hazardous wastes which were 
sent to such site, to assume joint and several responsibility for remediation of the site. The Company 
has been notified that it is a contributor at sites in North Carolina and West Virginia. The Company's 
relative contribution to such sites is unknown at this time. The Company is a de minimus contributor 
at a site in Pennsylvania. The Company is also a contributor at certain comparable contamination 
sites which may in some cases be remediated in accordance with state acts which are similar to 
CERCLA. While the total cost of remediation at these sites may be substantial, the Company shares 
probable liability with other potentially responsible parties. Other state contamination sites relate to 
the Company's involvement in manufactured gas plant sites prior to the early 1950s, some of which 
are still owned by the Company and some of which are now owned by third parties. Based on the 
information known to the Company at this time, management is of the opinion that resolution of 
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or financial position 
of the Company.  

GENERAL. Over the past few decades, the issue of the possible health effects of electric and 
magnetic fields has generated a number of generally inconclusive studies, some public concern and 
litigation as well as legislative action in some states regarding high voltage transmission lines. The 
impact of this issue on the Company cannot presently be determined.  

Nuclear Facilities. The Company's nuclear facilities are subject to continuing regulation by the 
NRC.  
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The steam generators at the McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations have experienced stress 
corrosion cracking in their tubes. Stress corrosion cracking is a phenomenon that typically occurs in 
tight U-bends, at tube support plates, and where tubes are attached to the tube sheets. Stress corrosion 
cracking has been identified as a problem in steam generators of certain designs, including those at 
the McGuire and Catawba Stations. Both primary side and secondary side cracking and corrosion 
have been observed in the steam generators at the McGuire and Catawba Stations. In addition, recent 
inspections at McGuire Units 1 and 2 have revealed a different type of secondary side stress 
corrosion cracking in the free-span area of the steam generator tubes located on the "cold-leg" side of 
those Units (cold-leg free-span cracking).  

The Company conducts tests at each refueling outage to determine the extent of stress corrosion 
cracking during the preceding fuel cycle.  

The steam generators at Catawba Unit 2 have certain design differences from those at Catawba 
Unit I or either McGuire Unit, but it is too early in the life of Catawba Unit 2 to determine the extent 
to which stress corrosion cracking will be a problem. Follow-up testing is being conducted on 
Catawba Unit 2 which began a refueling outage in January 1993. Catawba Unit 2 is scheduled to 
return to service in April 1993.  

Although the Company has taken steps to mitigate the effects of stress corrosion cracking in the 
McGuire and Catawba steam generator tubes, including examining the steam generator tubes at each 
refueling outage, tube plugging, tube sleeving, more stringent water chemistry control, shot peening, 
and tight U-bend heat treatment, further stress corrosion cracking in the McGuire Units 1 and 2 and 
Catawba Unit I steam generators appears likely. Potential consequences of future stress corrosion 
cracking include extensive tube plugging and sleeving, additional water chemistry control, additional 
inspections and testing resulting in longer outages, mid-cycle outages, reduction in plant output, 
requests for license amendments, and replacement of the steam generators well short of their 40-year 
design life. The Company has compared the cost of continued repair of the steam generators with the 
cost of early steam generator replacement and has determined that for McGuire Units 1 and 2 and 
Catawba Unit 1, the most cost-effective alternative is to replace the steam generators as soon as it is 
feasible to do so.  

The Company has begun planning for the replacement of steam generators and has set the 
following schedule: McGuire Unit 1 - 1995; Catawba Unit 1 - 1996; McGuire Unit 2 - 1997. The 
order of replacement is subject to change based on performance of the existing steam generators and 
on the overall performance of the three units. The Company has signed an agreement with Babcock & 
Wilcox International to purchase 12 replacement steam generators for the McGuire and Catawba 
Stations. Each unit's steam generator replacement is expected to take approximately four months and 
cost approximately $200 million, excluding the cost of replacement power and without consideration 
of reimbursement of applicable costs by the Other Catawba Joint Owners for the Catawba Unit 1.  
Stress corrosion problems are excluded under the nuclear insurance policies. Because Catawba Unit 2 
has not shown the degree of stress corrosion cracking which has occurred in McGuire Units 1 and 2 
and Catawba Unit 1, the Catawba Unit 2 steam generators have not been scheduled for replacement.  

The Company, on its own behalf and, in connection with the Catawba Station, on behalf of the 
Other Catawba Joint Owners, commenced an action on March 22, 1990, in the United States District 
Court for the District of South Carolina (Charleston Division) seeking damages from Westinghouse 
Electric Corporation (Westinghouse) for supplying to the McGuire and Catawba Stations steam 
generators that are alleged to be defective in design, workmanship and materials, and that will require 
replacement well short of their stated design life. The complaint alleges that at the time the contracts 
for the nuclear steam supply systems for the McGuire and Catawba Stations were negotiated and 
executed in the early and mid 1970's, and continuing thereafter, Westinghouse knew, or recklessly 
disregarded information in its possession, that the steam generators would be susceptible to corrosion 
and cracking that would cause deterioration and require premature replacement. The complaint 
further alleges that Westinghouse deliberately concealed such information from the Company and 
defrauded the Company by falsely representing that the steam generators were designed to last for 40 
years.  
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The complaint further alleges that Westinghouse engaged in deceptive acts that were intended to . prevent the Company from exercising its rights against Westinghouse, and also engaged in a pattern 
of deceptive acts throughout the domestic and worldwide electric generating industry to the detri
ment of the Company and others. The complaint contains counts for fraud, violations of the South 
Carolina and North Carolina Unfair Trade Practices Acts, promissory estoppel and patterns of 
racketeering activities prohibited by the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (civil 
RICO). In the action, the Company is seeking a judgment against Westinghouse for damages includ
ing the cost of replacement of steam generators, payment for replacement power during the outages to 
accomplish replacement, punitive or treble damages, and attorneys' fees.  

The NRC issued a rulemaking in 1988 which requires an external mechanism to fund the 
estimated cost to decommission the components of a nuclear unit subject to radioactive contamina
tion. The estimated site-specific obligations for decommissioning cost, including cost for plant com
ponents not subject to radioactive contamination, total approximately $955 million (in 1990 dollars).  
This amount includes only the Company's ownership percentage of 12.5 percent in the Catawba 
Nuclear Station. The Other Catawba Joint Owners are liable for providing for decommissioning 
related to their ownership interest in the Catawba Nuclear Station. Effective with the implementation 
of new retail rates in 1991, the NCUC and the PSCSC granted the Company recovery of the 
estimated site-specific decommissioning costs through retail rates. It is management's opinion that 
the estimated site-specific decommissioning costs being recovered through rates are currently suffi
cient to provide for the cost of decommissioning, assuming the Company's nuclear plants are not 
decommissioned prior to the end of their licensed life.  

A provision in the Energy Policy Act of 1992 established a fund for the decontamination and 
decommissioning of the DOE uranium enrichment plants. Licensees will be subject to an annual 
assessment for 15 years based on their pro rata share of past enrichment services. The Company has 
reflected the present value of this obligation of approximately $102 million in the 1992 Consolidated 
Balance Sheets.  

The Company maintains nuclear insurance coverage in three areas: liability coverage, property, 
decontamination and decommissioning coverage, and extended accidental outage coverage to cover 
increased generating costs and/or replacement power purchases. The Company is being reimbursed 
by the Other Catawba Joint Owners for certain expenses associated with nuclear insurance premiums 
paid by the Company.  

Pursuant to the Price-Anderson Act, the Company is required to insure against public liability 
claims resulting from nuclear incidents to the full limit of liability of approximately $7.8 billion. The 
maximum required private primary insurance of $200 million has been purchased along with a like 
amount to cover certain worker tort claims. The remaining amount, currently $7.6 billion, which will 
be increased by $63 million (in 1988 dollars) as each additional commercial nuclear reactor is 
licensed, has been provided through a mandatory industry-wide excess secondary insurance program 
of risk pooling. Under this program, licensees could be assessed retrospective premiums to compen
sate for damages in the event of a nuclear incident at any licensed facility in the nation. If such an 
incident occurs, and public liability damages exceed primary insurances, licensees may be assessed up 
to $63 million (in 1988 dollars) for each of their licensed reactors, payable at a rate not to exceed $10 
million a year per licensed reactor for each incident. The $63 million amount is subject to indexing 
for inflation. This amount is further subject to a surcharge of 5 percent (which is included in the 
above $7.8 billion figure) if funds are insufficient to pay claims and associated costs. If retrospective 
premiums were to be assessed, the Other Catawba Joint Owners are obligated to assume their pro rata 
share of such assessment.  

The Company is a member of Nuclear Mutual Limited (NML), which provides $500 million in 
primary property damage coverage for certain of the Company's nuclear facilities. If NML's losses 
ever exceed its reserves, the Company will be liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments of 
up to $29 million. This amount represents 5 times the Company's annual premium to NML.  

The Company is also a member of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) and purchases 
$1.325 billion of insurance through NEIL's excess property, decontamination and decommissioning 
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liability insurance program. If losses ever exceed the accumulated funds available to NEIL for the 
excess property, decontamination and decommissioning liability program, the Company will be 
liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments of up to $45 million. This amount is limited to 
7.5 times the Company's annual premium to NEIL for excess property, decontamination and decom
missioning liability insurance. The Other Catawba Joint Owners are obligated to assume their pro 
rata share of any liability for retrospective premiums and other premium assessments resulting from 
the NEIL policies applicable to Catawba. The Company has also purchased an additional $400 
million of excess property damage insurance for its Oconee and McGuire plants and $765 million for 
its Catawba plant through a pool of stock and mutual insurance companies.  

In addition to the $1.325 billion in coverage through NEIL's excess property program and the 
$765 million in excess coverage mentioned above, and in lieu of primary property coverage through 
NML, the Company has placed $500 million through a pool of stock and mutual insurance compa
nies for primary property insurance coverage associated with its interest in the Catawba Nuclear 
Station.  

The Company participates in a NEIL program that provides insurance for the increased cost of 
generation and/or purchased power resulting from an accidental outage of a nuclear unit. The 
Oconee, McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations are insured for up to approximately $2.5 million, 
$3.5 million, and $3.5 million per unit per week, respectively, after a 21-week deductible period, with 
declining amounts per unit where more than one unit is involved in an accidental outage. Coverages 
continue at 100% for 52 weeks, and 67% for the next 104 weeks. If NEIL's losses for this program ever 
exceed its reserves, the Company will be liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments of up to 
$27 million. This amount represents 5 times the Company's annual premium to NEIL for insurance 
for the increased cost of generation and/or purchased power resulting from an accidental outage of a 
nuclear unit. The Other Catawba Joint Owners are obligated to assume their pro rata share of any 
liability for retrospective premiums and other premium assessments resulting from the NEIL policies 
applicable to the joint ownership agreements.  

Hydroelectric Licenses. The principal hydroelectric projects of the Company are licensed by 
FERC under Part I of the Federal Power Act. Eleven developments on the Catawba-Wateree River in 
North Carolina and South Carolina, with a nameplate rating of 804,940 KW, are licensed for a term 
expiring in 2008. The Company also holds a license for the Keowee-Toxaway Project for a term 
expiring in 2016, covering the Keowee Hydro Station and the Jocassee Pumped Storage Station for a 
combined total of 769,500 KW, on the upper tributaries of the Savannah River in northwestern 
South Carolina. Additionally, the Company is the licensee through 2027 for the Bad Creek Pumped 
Storage Station which uses Lake Jocassee as its lower reservoir and has a nameplate rating of 
1,065,000 KW. The Federal Power Act provides, among other things, that, upon the expiration of any 
license issued thereunder, the United States may (a) grant a new license to the licensee for the project, 
(b) take over the project upon payment to the licensee of its "net investment" in the project (but not 
in excess of the fair value thereof) plus severance damages, or (c) grant a license for the project to a 
new licensee subject to payment to the former licensee of the amount specified in (b) above.  

Interconnections 

The Company has major interconnections and arrangements with its neighboring utilities which 
it considers adequate for coordinated planning, emergency assistance, exchange of capacity and 
energy, and reliability of power supply.  

Competition 

The Company. currently is subject to competition in some areas from government-owned power 
systems, municipally-owned electric systems, rural electric cooperatives and, in certain instances, 
from other private utilities. Statutes in North Carolina and South Carolina provide for the assign
ment by the NCUC and the PSCSC, respectively, of all areas outside municipalities in such states to 
power companies and rural electric cooperatives. Substantially all of the territory comprising the 
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Company's service area has been so assigned. The remaining areas have been designated as unas
signed and in such areas the Company remains subject to competition. A decision of the North 
Carolina Supreme Court limits, in some instances, the right of North Carolina municipalities to serve 
customers outside their corporate limits. In South Carolina there continues to be competition 
between municipalities and other electric suppliers outside the corporate limits of the municipalities, 
subject, however, to the regulation of the PSCSC. In addition, the Company is engaged in continuing 
competition with various natural gas providers.  

The Energy Policy Act of 1992 has far-reaching implications for the Company by moving utilities 
toward a more competitive environment. Reform of the PUHCA will remove barriers to the Com
pany, allowing it to develop independent electric generating plants in the United States for sales to 
wholesale customers as well as contract for utility projects internationally, without becoming subject 
to registration under PUHCA as an electric utility holding company. The Act requires transmission 
for third parties to wholesale customers, provided the reliability of service to the utility's local 
customer base is protected and the local customer base does not subsidize the third party service. The 
Company presently believes this legislation will lead to no appreciable erosion in its customer base 
because its rates are regionally and nationally competitive.  

Non-Utility Activities 

The Company is engaged in a variety of non-utility operations, most of which are organized in 
separate subsidiaries, including real estate development and forest management, marketing of electri
cal appliances, management of passive financial investments, developing and investing in electric 
generation facilities outside the Company's service area and providing engineering and technical 
services. Subsidiary and non-utility operations contributed $29.9 million of total Company earnings 
in 1992.  .In February 1993, Duke Energy Corp. announced an agreement to enter into a strategic alliance 
with J. Makowski & Company (Makowski), a developer of natural gas-fired electric projects. The 
alliance is expected to include an agreement by Duke Energy Corp. to make an investment in 
Makowski convertible preferred stock.  

The Company, through its subsidiaries, is seeking opportunities in both domestic and interna
tional markets for engineering services and ownership of generating facilities. Although these oppor
tunities are concentrated in areas that utilize the Company's expertise, they present different and 
greater risks than the Company's core business. The Company considers only opportunities in which 
the expected return is commensurate with the risk, and makes efforts to mitigate such risk. During 
1992, Duke Energy Corp. led an international consortium that acquired majority ownership of the 
Guemes Power Station, a 245-megawatt natural gas-fueled plant in Argentina. A group led by Duke 
Engineering & Services, Inc. (DE&S) will operate the plant. Also during 1992, Duke/Fluor Daniel, a 
joint venture between DE&S and Fluor Daniel, Inc., began construction of South Carolina Electric & 
Gas Company's 385-megawatt plant to be located in Orangeburg County, South Carolina.  

In February 1991, DE&S, as a part of a nine-member project team, signed a 10-year contract to 
perform systems engineering, development and management of the DOE's civilian radioactive waste 
management program.  

Employees 

At December 31, 1992, the Company employed approximately 18,000 full-time persons, exclu
sive of approximately 750 full-time employees of subsidiaries. About 2,000 electrical operating 
employees are represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers with which the 
Company has a labor agreement expiring on October 1, 1993.  

The Company has been engaged in a concentrated effort to more efficiently and effectively utilize 
its resources through better work practices. The implementation of these practices has resulted in a 
reduction in workforce. The number of full-time employees has decreased by approximately 1,400 
since December 31, 1990. This trend is expected to continue primarily through employee attrition.  
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The Company is offering a separation opportunity to eligible employees in the first quarter of 1993 to 
encourage voluntary reduction of the workforce. Termination benefits associated with this program 
will be recognized in 1993.  

Subsequent Events 

Refinancing Program. On February 12, 1993 the Company called for redemption $50,000,000 
principal amount of its 8.28% Preferred Stock, Series K. To provide funds for such redemption, the 
Company issued 500,000 shares of 7% Preferred Stock, Series W.  

On February 23, 1993 the Company called for redemption $175,000,000 principal amount of its 
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 9% Series Due 2016. To provide funds for such redemption, 
the Company has entered into an agreement to sell $200,000,000 principal amount of First and 
Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 73/8% Series Due 2023.  

In addition, the Company called for redemption on February 25, 1993 $100,000,000 principal 
amount of its First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 778% Series Due 1996 and $78,100,000 principal 
amount of its First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 73/4% Series Due 2002. The Company sold 
$100,000,000 principal amount of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 65/8% Series B Due 2003 and 
has entered into an agreement to sell $75,000,000 principal amount of First and Refunding Mortgage 
Bonds, 57/8% Series C Due 2003 to provide funds for such redemption.  

On February 24, 1993 the Company also entered into an agreement to sell $125,000,000 princi
pal amount of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 63/8% Series Due 2008. The proceeds from these 
Bonds will be used to refund existing Bonds.  

Proposed Energy Tax. On February 17, 1993 President Clinton announced that he would propose 
an increase in the corporate income tax rate and a new tax on energy based on the heat content of fuel 
as measured in British Thermal Units. Although the tax changes may be significant, the Company is 
not presently able to fully assess their potential impact.  
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DUKE POWER COMPANY 

OPERATING STATISTICS 
Year Ended December 31 

Sources of Electric Energy 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 
Millions of kilowatt-hours: 

Generated - net output: 
Coal............................................... 28,999 26,455 27,262 26,175 23,930 
Nuclear (A)................................... 48,238 49,328 44,649 47,773 47,934 
H ydro............................................ 1,834 1,545 1,879 1,520 402 
O il and gas ................................... 5 7 53 27 32 

Total generation.................... 79,076 77,335 73,843 75,495 72,298 
Purchased power and net 

interchange (B)................................. 1,403 587 1,531 1,158 1,385 
Total output .......................... 80,479 77,922 75,374 76,653 73,683 

Less: Other Catawba Joint Owners' 
share................................................. 14,313 12,280 11,735 12,566 12,166 

Plus: Purchases from Other Catawba 
Joint Owners.................................... 9,466 8,525 8,658 9,809 10,244 

Total sources of energy......... 75,632 74,167 72,297 73,896 71,761 
Line loss and company usage............. (4,590) (4,280) (4,222) (4,522) (4,449) 

Total energy sales (C)........... 71,042 . 69,887 68,075 69,374 67,312 
Average Cost Per Ton of Coal Burned............. $43.47 $45.21 $45.49 $45.13 $44.27 
Electric Energy Sales 

Millions of kilowatt-hours: 
Residential........................................... 17,789 17,918 17,221 16,895 16,744 
General service.................................... 15,818 15,586 15,032 14,206 13,634 
Industrial 

Textile........................................... 11,685 11,315 11,130 11,443 11,134 
Other............................................. 15,356 14,955 14,764 14,491 14,020 

Wholesale and other energy sales 
(B)(D )............................................... 10,360 10,132 10,468 11,969 11,615 

Total energy sales billed............... 71,008 69,906 68,615 69,004 67,147 
Unbilled energy sales .................. 34 (19) (540) 370 165 

Total energy sales (C) .......... 71,042 69,887 68,075 69,374 67,312 
Electric Revenue 

Thousands of dollars: 
Residential........................................... $1,312,227 $1,272,322 $1,216,945 $1,198,705 $1,205,471 
General service.................................... 964,853 921,337 886,480 851,422 833,709 
Industrial 

Textile........................................... 482,172 475,191 476,493 493,933 495,100 
Other............................................. 696,41.3 668,765 654,551 653,830 651,420 

Wholesale and other energy sales 
(B)(D)............................................... 460,849 441,777 391,803 449,545 463,793 

Other electric revenues........................ 44,970 37,568 78,859 45,520 (5,083) 
Total electric revenues (C).... $3,961,484 $3,816,960 $3,705,131 $3,692,955 $3,644,410 

Number of Customers - End of Year 
Residential........................................... 1,439,845 1,415,605 1,391,336 1,362,118 1,339,206 
General service (E).............................. 227,675 222,917 224,642 216,960 210,122 
Industrial 

Textile........................................... 1,390 1,385 1,398 1,408 1,424 
O ther............................................. 7,314 7,255 7,325 7,310 7,232 

Wholesale and other energy 
sales (B)............................................ 7,773 7,605 7,405 7,249 7,133 

Total customers..................... 1,683,997 1,654,767 1,632,106 1,595,045 1,565,117 
Residential Customer Statistics 

Average number for year.................... 1,431,403 1,409,775 1,383,799 1,356,088 1,327,452 
Average annual use - KWH.............. 12,427 12,710 12,444 12,459 12,614 
Average annual billing ........................ $916.74 $902.50 $879.42 $883.94 $908.11 

Average Annual Billed Revenue Per KWH 
Residential........................................... 7.38' 7.10' 7.071 7.09' 7.20c 
G eneral service.................................... 6.10' 5.91' 5.90' 5.99' 6.11' 
Industrial ............................................. 4.36' 4.35c 4.371 4.43' 4.56' 
Wholesale and other energy 

sales (B)............................................ 4.451 4.36' 3.741 3.76' 3.99t 

(A) Includes 100% of Catawba generation.  
(B) Purchased power and net interchange, kilowatt-hour sales, electric revenue, number of customers, and 

average annual billed revenue per KWH include a reclassification for certain power transactions previously 
classified as net interchange and purchased power per a 1990 FERC order.  

(C) Does not reflect operating statistics, kilowatt-hour sales and revenues of Nantahala Power and Light 
Company.  

(D) Includes sales to Nantahala Power and Light Company.  
(E) 1991 restated to eliminate certain duplicate customers.  
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY 
Service In 

Capacity 
Name Position Since Age* 

William S. Lee** ................ Chairman of the Board and President (Chief Executive 1982 63 
Officer) 

William H. Grigg**............ Vice Chairman of the Board 1991 60 
William A. Coley** ............ Executive Vice President, Customer Group 1991 49 
Steve C. Griffith, Jr.**....... Executive Vice President and General Counsel 1991 59 
Richard B. Priory**............ Executive Vice President, Power Generation Group 1991 46 
Richard J. Osborne............. Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 1991 41 
David L. Hauser................. Controller (Chief Accounting Officer) 1987 41 

OTHER OFFICERS 

Donald H. Denton, Jr........ Senior Vice President, Planning and Operating 
Hal B. Tucker .......... Senior Vice President, Nuclear Generation Department 
James R. Bavis ......... Vice President, Human Resources 
Sue A. Becht ........... Treasurer 
Paul F. Briggs, Jr................ Vice President, Winston-Salem Area 
Lewis F. Camp, Jr.............. Secretary and Associate General Counsel 
Sharon A. Decker ....... Vice President, Customer Services 
Excell 0. Ferrell, III........... Vice President, Northern Region 
William L. Foust ........ President, Duke Merchandising 
Ronald L. Gibson....... Vice President, Customer Planning 
James E. Grogan................. Vice President, Generation Services Department 
James W. Hampton............ Vice President, Oconee Nuclear Site 
Donald E. Hatley................ Vice President, Public Affairs 
Jim R. Hicks....................... Vice President, Information Technology Services 
J. William Hillhouse, Jr. .... Vice President, Charlotte Area 
James D. Hinton ........ Vice President, Power Delivery 
John P. Holland.................. Vice President, Marketing 
F. Alfred Jenkins................ Vice President, Hickory Area 
John P. Kincaid, Jr. ........... Vice President, Greenville Area 
John F. Lomax ......... Vice President, Southern Region 
David H. Maner.. ..... Vice President, Greensboro Area 
Maurice D. McIntosh.........Vice President, Fossil & Hydro Generation Department 
Ted C. McMeekin ........... Vice President, McGuire Nuclear Site 
John P. O'Keefe ........ Vice President, Taxes 
William F. Reinke.......Vice President, System Planning & Operating 
William T. Robertson, Jr. Vice President, Procurement, Services and Materials 
Christopher C. Rolfe ..... Vice President, Corporate Performance 
Ruth G. Shaw...............Vice President, Corporate Communications 
William R. Stimart...... Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Affairs 
Michael S. Tuckman.....Vice President, Catawba Nuclear Site 
Fred E. West, Jr...........Vice President, Central Region 
Virginia M. Britton...... Assistant Controller 
Carolyn R. Duncan...... Assistant Secretary 
S. L. Love ...... ....... Assistant Treasurer 
Phyllis T. Simpson ............. Assistant Secretary 

*As of February 1, 1993.  
**Member of the Management Committee.  

15



Executive officers are elected annually by the Board of Directors and serve until the first meeting 
of the Board of Directors following the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their successors 
are duly elected.  

There are no family relationships between any of the executive officers nor any arrangement or 
understanding between any executive officer and any other person pursuant to which the officer was 
selected.  

All of the above executive officers have held responsible positions With the Company for the past 
five years.  

There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, no criminal proceedings and no judgments 
or injunctions material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any executive officer during 
the past five years.  

Item 2. Properties.  
The map on page 13 shows the location of the Company's service area and generating stations.  

Reference is made to Schedule V - Property, Plant and Equipment for information concerning 
the Company's investment in utility plant. Substantially all electric plant is mortgaged under the 
Indenture relating to the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds of the Company.  

For additional information concerning the properties of the Company, see "Business - Energy 
Management and Future Power Needs." 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.  
Reference is made to "Business - Regulation - Nuclear Facilities" and Note 13 of "Notes to 

Consolidated Financial Statements".  

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.  
No matters were submitted to a vote of the Company's security holders during the last quarter of 

1992.  
PART II.  

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.  
The Common Stock of the Company is traded on the New York Stock Exchange. At December 

31, 1992, there were approximately 125,881 holders of shares of such Common Stock.  

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the dividends paid per share of Common 
Stock and the high and low sales prices of such shares reported by the New York Stock Exchange 
Composite Transactions: 

Dividends Price Range 
Common Stock Per Share High Low 

1992 by Quarter 
Fourth........... . .................... $0.45 $37h $345/8 
Third .............................................. 0.45 361/2 341/8 
Second............................................ 0.43 345/8 32 
First............................................... 0.43 35 313/8 

1991 by Quarter 
Fourth............................................ $0.43 $35 $301/h 
Third .............................................. 0.43 321/ 273 
Second............................................ 0.41 293/8 2714 
First................................................ 0.41 303/4 263/4 
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Item 6.  

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 

Condensed consolidated statements 
of income 
(thousands) 
Electric revenues (a)........................ $ 3,961,484 $ 3,816,960 $ 3,705,131 $3,692,955 $3,644,410 
Electric expenses (a)........................ 3,236,789 3,110,137 3,062,348 2,988,355 3,014,859 

Electric operating income ........... 724,695 706,823 642,783 704,600 629,551 
Other income .................................. 85,007 150,905 146,740 101,826 46,211 

Income before interest 
deductions............................ 809,702 857,728 789,523 806,426 675,762 

Interest deductions.......................... 301,619 274,105 251,335 234,815 227,631 
Cumulative effect of accrual -of 

unbilled revenues......................... - - - - 102,255 
Net income...................................... 508,083 583,623 538,188 571,611 550,386 

Dividends on preferred and 
preference stock ....................... 56,407 54,683 52,616 52,477 53,329 

Earnings for common stock............ $ 451,676 $ 528,940 $ 485,572 $ 519,134 $ 497,057 
Common stock data (b) 

Shares of common stock 
- year-end (thousands).............. 204,859 204,699 202,584 202,563 202,544 
- average (thousands)............... 204,819 203,431 202,570 202,554 202,533 

Per share of common stock . Earnings (c).................................. $ 2.21 $ 2.60 $ 2.40 $ 2.56 $ 2.45 
Dividends..................................... $ 1.76 $ 1.68 $ 1.60 $ 1.52 $ 1.44 
Book value-year-end............... $ 20.26 $ 19.86 $ 18.84 $ 18.05 $ 17.01 
Market price-high-low............. $ 371/- 314 $ 35-2634 $ 32-/8-25/2 $ 281/4-21 A $ 241/2-211/8 

- year-end............. $ 361/8 $ 35 $ 30/8 $ 281/16 $ 231/8 
Balance sheet data (thousands) 

Total assets...................................... $10,801,794 $10,470,615 $10,083,507 $9,542,398 $8,890,605 
Long-term debt.............................. $ 3,202,437 $ 3,159,575 $ 3,102,746 $2,822,442 $2,728,794 
Preferred stock with sinking fund 

requirements................................ $ 279,519 $ 228,650 $ 239,800 $ 247,825 $ 255,850 

(a) Electric revenues, electric expenses, kilowatt-hour sales and Net interchange and purchased power 
for the years 1988 through 1990 include a reclassification for certain power transactions previ
ously classified as Net interchange and purchased power prior to a 1990 FERC order.  

(b) All common stock data reflects the two-for-one split of common stock on September 28, 1990.  
(c) Includes cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues for 1988.  
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Item 7.  

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDMON 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS From 1991 to 1992, Depreciation and amortizati nse 
Earnings and Dividends increased 14 percent primarily because of completion ad 

Earnings per share decreased 15 percent, from $2.60 in 1991 to Creek Hydroelectric Station, which is being recovere ugh 
$2.21 in 1992. Earnings per share also decreased from $2.40 in rates set in 1991. Increased investment in distribution and fossil 
1990 to $2.21 in 1992. The decrease was primarily due to a one- property was also a contributing factor. Depreciation and amor
time impact of$.32 per share related to a refund to North Carolina tization expense increased at an average annual rate of 10 percent 
retail customers in 1992. This refund is the result of an order by from 1990 to 1992.  
the North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC), which 
retroactively lowered the Companys authorized rate of return on Other Income and Interest Deductions 
common equity for the period October 31, 1986 through Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) 
November 11, 1991, in response to a decision of the North represented 5 percent of earnings for common stock in 1992, 
Carolina Supreme Court. (For additional information on the decreasing from 13 percent in 1991 and from 23 percent in 1990.  
refund, see Liquidity and Resources "Rate Matters," below.) Thedecrease inAFUDC in 1992 compared to 1991 and 1990 is 
Kilowatt-hour sales increased in 1992 compared with 1991 and a result of the completion of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station.  
1990; however, operating and maintenance expenses also AFUDC will gradually increase as construction of the Lincoln 
increased. The Companys total earned return on average common Combustion Turbine Station begins; however, AFUDC is 
equity was 11.1 percent in 1992 compared to 13.5 percent in expected to represent less than 10 percent ofearnings ineachofthe 
1991 and 13.1 percent in 1990. next three years. (For additional information on the Lincoln 

The Company continued its practice of increasing the Combustion Turbine Station, see Capital Needs "Meeting Future 
common stock dividend annually. Common dividends per share Power Needs," page 20.) 
increased from $1.60 in 1990 to $1.76 in 1992, rising at an aver- The net of tax carrying charge on purchased capacity leveliza
age annual rate of 5 percent. Indicated annual dividends per share tion deferral related to the joint ownership ofthe Catawba Nuclear 
increased to $1.80. Station represented 6 percent of total earnings in 1992, compared 

to 5 percent in 1991 and 1990. This carrying charge and the 

Revenue and Sales related tax benefits are included in Other, net and Income taxes
Revenues increased at an average annual rate of 3 percent from other, net, respectively. The growth in this carrying hadue 
1990 to 1992, primarily because of increased kilowatt-hour sales, to the increasing cumulative impact of the Companys of 
principally to industrial and general service customers, and the purchased power costs not currently collected in rat ur
November 1991 rate increase. rently provided in rates in all jurisdictions, the Company recovers 

Kilowatt-hour sales for 1992 increased 2 percent compared to the costs of purchased energy and a portion of purchased capacity.  
1991. Sales billed to industrial customers increased 3 percent, The portion ofcosts not currently recovered through rates is being 
reflecting continued economic recovery in the Company's service accumulated, and the Company is recording a carrying charge on 
territory. Special sales billed to other utilities increased 2 percent the accumulated balance. The Company recovers the accumulated 
and sales to general service customers increased 1 percent, while balance, including the carrying charge, when the declining 
sales to residential customers decreased slightly because of cooler purchased capacity payments drop below the levelized revenues.  
summer weather. (For additional information on purchased capacity level ization, see 

Capital Needs "Purchased Capacity Level ization," page 39-N.).  
Operating Epenses The Company continues to pursue diversified activities 

Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses rose at an average through its subsidiaries and non-utility operations. The overall 
annual rate of 4 percent from 1990 to 1992. Higher fees paid to contribution of these operations to the Company's earnings was 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission contributed to the increase. $29.9 million in 1992 compared to $26.9 million in 1991 and 
These expenses were also increased by the implementation of a $26.2 million in 1990. The major sources of subsidiary and non
new accounting standard in 1992 requiring accrual basis account- utility earnings are the activities of Crescent Resources, Inc., the 
ing for certain postretirement health care and life insurance ben- Companys land management and real estate development sub
efits, which are being recovered through rates. sidiary, and investment income.  

Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses increased 6 Interest on long-term debt decreased 3 percent from 1991 to 

percent from 1991 to 1992. Higher operating and maintenance 1992. The decrease is due to the Companys refinancing ofhigher 
expenses for both fossil and nuclear stations and implementation cost debt in late 1991 and during 1992. From 1990 to 1992, 
ofthe new accounting standard in 1992 referred toabovewerethe Interest on long-term debt increased at an average annual rate of 
primary reasons for the increase. 1 percent due to additional issuances of long-term debt in 1991 

From 1990 to 1992, Net interchange and purchased power and 1992. Total interest deductions in 1992 have increased in 
decreased at an average annual rate of 2 percent. The decline was comparison to 1991 and 1990, because ofthe one-time impact of 
primarily due to an extension of the period that the Company approximately $27 million in interest paid to North Caro 
recovers, on a levelized basis, capital and fixed operating and customers as the result of a rate refund. (For aditiona
maintenance costs of capacity purchased from the other Catawba tion on the refund, see Liquidity and Resources "Rat rs, 
joint owners. This extension was effective with the Companys below.) 
1991 rate orders. (For additional information on the levelization, 
see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.) LIQUIDIT AND RESOURCES 

Fuel expense remained stable from 1990 to 1992. Higher Rate Matters 
production requirements, met largely through an increase in fos- During 1991, the Company filed in both the North Carolina and 
sil generation, were offset by continued declining fuel prices. the South Carolina retail jurisdictions its first requests for rate 
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increases since 1986. The rate increase requested by the Company ing activities compared to 77 percent in 1991. The Company's 
in North Carolina was 9.22 percent; a 4.15 percent increase was cash requirement for the refinancings of long-term debt and pre
granted resulting in $100.1 million in additional annual revenues. ferred stock in 1992 is the primary factor causing the decrease 
I Carolina, a rate increase of 7.29 percent was requested; in this percentage.  
a cent increase was granted resulting in $30.2 million in 
adWoal annual revenues. These increases were requested CapitalStructure 
primarily to recover costs associated with the Bad. Creek TheCompany's capital structureatyear-end 1992was51 percent 
Hydroelectric Station. common equity, 39 percent long-term debt, and 10 percent pre

In 1991, the Company filed a request with the Federal Energy ferred stock, which is consistent with the Companys target. The 
Regulatory Commission (FERC) seeking a 7.47 percent rate target is set morder to maintain "double A"credit rating.  
increase for its wholesale customers, who represent approximately 
2 percent of the Companys total revenues. The wholesale cus- Financingand InvestingActivities 
tomers challenged the Company's rate requests, and on January During 1990, the Company issued $390 million in long-term 
30, 1992, a settlement agreement between Duke and its wholesale debt, part ofwhich was used to redeem $103 million of long-term 
customers was filed with the FERC. The agreement provided for debt, The Company also issued $75 million of preferred stock.  
$2.1 million in additional annual revenues, a3.3 percent increase, During 1991, the Company issued $425 million in long-term 
to become effective April 1, 1992. On March 31, 1992, the FERC debt, part ofwhich was used to refund $270 million of long-term 
approved the settlement agreement. debt.  

The North Carolina Supreme Court on April 22, 1992, In 1992, the Companyobtained proceeds from the issuanceof 
remanded for the second time the Company's 1986 rate order to $940 million in First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds. Most of 
the NCUC. In this ruling, the Court held that the record from the these proceeds, combined with the proceeds from bonds issued in 
1986 proceedings failed to support the rate of return of 13.2 late 1991,were used to redeem $884 million of long-term debt.  
percent on common equity authorized by the NCUC after the ini- TheCompany also issued $284 million ofpreferred stock, most of 
tial decision of the Court remanding the 1986 rate order. The which was used to redeem $229 million of preferred stock. As of 
NCUC issued an order dated October 26, 1992, authorizing a December31, 1992, the Companys bonds were rated "double A" 
12.8 percent return on common equity for the period October 31, by Moody's Investors Service and Fitch Investors Service and "dou
1986 through November 11, 1991, that resulted in a refund to ble.A minus" by Standard & Poor's Corp. and Duff& Phelps.  
North Carolina retail customers in 1992 of approximately $95 During 1993, the Company anticipates issuing an additional 
m including interest. $100 million in long-term debt, net of any refinancing activity.  

ther joint owners ofthe Catawba Nuclear Station and the On April 6, 1992, the Company redeemed all outstanding 
are involved in various proceedings related to the shares of the Cumulative Preference Stock, 6 1/4% Convertible 

Catawba joint ownership agreements. The basic contention in Series AA at its par value of$100 per share.  
each proceeding is that certain calculations affecting bills under EffectiveApril 1, 1991, the Company began issuing common 
these agreements should be performed differently. These items are stock in lieu of purchasing shares on the open market for its 
covered by the agreements. between the Company and the other various stock purchase plans. Smaller than anticipated capital 
joint owners which have been approved by the Company's retail expenditures eliminated the need for additional equity financings, 
regulatory commissions (see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial and the Company discontinued issuances of common stock, effec
Statements). Although the other joint owners have not fully tive December 1, 1991, and resumedopen market purchases to 
quantified the dollars associated with the presently outstanding satisfy the requirements of the various stock purchase plans.  
proceedings, information associated with these proceedings.indi- During 1990, the Board of Directors declared a two-for-one 
cates that the amount in contention could be as high as $360 mil- split of Duke Power common stock. The Company issued cor
lion through December 31,1992. Arbitration hearings were held mon stock to satisfy the requirements for the stock split and for the 
in 1992 involving substantially all of the disputed amounts. The conversion rights of preference stock.  
ultimate resolution of these matters cannot presently be deter- The Company's embedded cost of long-term debt for 1992 
mined; however, the Company is of the opinion that it has prop- decreased to 8.39 percent compared to 8.72 percent for 1991.  
erly interpreted these agreements and that these costs would be The decrease was primarily due to the Company's debt refinanc
included and recovered as part of the purchased capacity leveliza- ings during 1992. From 1990 to 1991, the Company's embedded 
tion consistent with prior orders of the retail regulatory commis- cost of long-term debt decreased from 8.78 percent to 8.72 
sions. (For additional information, see Capital Needs "Purchased percent. The embedded cost of preferred stock declined to 7.05 
Capacity Levelization," page 20.) Therefore, the ultimate resolu- percent for 1992 compared to 7.48 percent in 1991, primarily 
tion of these matters should not have a material adverse effect on because of preferred stock refinancings during 1992. From 1990 
the results of operations or financial position of the Company. to 1991, the embedded cost ofpreferred stockdecreased from 7.74 

The Company is also involved in legal, .tax and regulatory percent to 7.48 percent.  
proceedings before various courts, regulatory commissions and As of December 31, 1992, the Company had approximately 
governmental agencies regarding matters arising in the ordinary $32 million in intermediate-term investments and $141 million 
course of business, some of which. involve substantial amounts. in short-term investments.  

ent is of the opinion that the final disposition of these 
ngs will not have a material adverse effect on the results Fixed Charges Coverage 

of operations or the financial position of the Company. Fixed charges coverage decreased to 3.48 times for 192 compared 
to 3.85 times in 1991 using the SEC method. The earnings 

Cash From Operations impact of the rate refund to North Carolina retail customers was 
In 1992, net cash provided by operating activities accounted the primarycause of the decrease. Fixed charges coverage, exclud
for 50 percent of total cash from operating, financing and invest- ing AFUDC and the return on purchased capacity levelization, 
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was 3.27 times in 1992 compared to 3.46 in 1991 and to the elization, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Fjnancial, Statements.) 
Company's goal of 3.5 times. This decrease was also largely a 
result ofthe refund to North Carolina retail customers. (For addi- Meeting Future Power Needs 
tional information on the refund, see Liquidity and Resources The Companys strategy for meeting customers' present A ure 
"Rate Matters," page 18.) energy needs is comprised of three components: si de 

options, demand-side options and purchased-power ns.  
CAPITAL NEEDS Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs, both including 

Property Additio ns and Retirements AFUDC, are $2.4 billion and $427 million, respectively, for the 
Additions to property and nuclear fuel of $689 million and retire- period 1993 through 1995. Projected construction costs include 
ments of $81 million resulted in an increase in gross plant of$608 the costs of supply-side options discussed below.  
million in 1992. The construction ofa combustion turbine facility is scheduled 

Since January 1, 1990, additions to property and nuclear fuel to begin in spring 1993 in Lincoln County, North Carolina. The 
of $2.5 billion and retirements of $283 million have resulted in an Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station will be able to accommo
increase in gross plant of $2.3 billion. date 16 combustion turbines with a total generating capacity of 

1,184 megawatts. The estimated total cost of the project is 

Construction Expenditures approximately $500 million. Current plans are for the first four 
Plant construction costs for generating facilities, including units to begin commercial operation in 1995 and the remaining 
AFUDC, decreased from $438 million in 1990 to $145 million twelve by the end of 1996. The Lincoln facility will provide capac
in 1992. The decrease in plant construction costs from 1990 to ity at periods of peak demand.  
1992 was primarily due to the completion of the Bad Creek Demand-side management programs are an integral part of 
Hydroelectric Station in 1991. Construction costs for distribution meeting the Companys future power needs. These programs ben
plant, including AFUDC, decreased from $330 million in 1990 efit the Company and its customers by providing for load control 
to $224 million in 1992, reflecting the result of streamlined busi- through interruptible control features and by promoting energy 
ness practices and slower customer growth. efficiency. In return for participation in demand-side management 

programs, the Company's customers may be eligible to receive var

Purchased Capacity Levekzation ious incentives which help to reduce their electric bills. Demand
The rates established in the Company's retail jurisdictions permit side management programs such as Industrial Interruptible 
the Company to recover its investment in both units of the Service and Residential Load Control will be used to control the 
Catawba Nuclear Station and the costs associated with contractual rate of growth in peak demand. Energy efficiency programs relat
purchases of capacity from the other Catawba joint owners. The ing to commercial and industrial lighting and motors, ffl
contracts relating to the sales of portions ofthe station obligate the ciency heat pumps and high efficiency air conditioners er 
Company to purchase power from the other joint owners on an examples of current demand-side management progrw Te 
annually declining basis. In the North Carolina retail jurisdiction, November 1991 rate orders of the NCUC and The Public Service 
regulatory treatment of these contracts provides revenue for the Commission of South Carolina (PSCSC) provided for recovery in 
recovery of the capital costs and the fixed operating and mainte- rates of a designated level of costs for demand-side management 
nance costs of purchased capacity on a levelized basis. In the South programs and allowed the deferral for later recovery of certain 
Carolina retail jurisdiction, revenues are provided for the recovery demand-side management costs that exceed the level reflected in 
of the capital costs of purchased capacity on a levelized basis, rates, including a return on the deferred costs. The costs deferred, 
while current rates include recovery of fixed operating and main- including the return, were approximately $18 million in 1992.  
tenance expenses. The purchase of capacity and energy is also an integral part 

These rate treatments require the Company to fund portions of meeting future power needs. The Company currently has 
of the purchased power payments until these costs, including under contract 500 megawatts of capacity from other generators 
carrying charges, are recovered at a later date. The Company of electricity.  
recovers the accumulated costs and carrying charges when the 
declining purchased capacity payments drop below the CURRENT ISSUES 
levelized revenues. While results of operations declined for the year primarily because 

The levelized recovery of purchased power obligations under of a rate refund, the Company continued to maintain a solid 
contracts with the other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear financial position in 1992. The ability to maintain and improve 
Station is expected to result in amounts collected in rates in excess its current level of earnings will depend to a large degree on the 
of payments by the Company for such power by approximately continued economic recovery of industry in the Piedmont 
$211 million over the next three years, assuming that contingen- Carolinas, on the ability of the Company to control costs, on the 
cies discussed in the Rate Matters section in "Liquidity and outcome of various legislative and regulatory actions and on the 
Resources," page 18, are resolved in the Company's favor. (For success of diversified activities.  
additional information with respect to purchased capacity eev- The Company has been engaged in a concentrated effort to 

Construction Costs* oinsos odsliars Fixed charges coverage Times 

1987649.7 105 790.2 4.49 

1988 819.0 1 155,37 974.3 4.25' 4.26 

1989809 9. 1072.2 ~ 4.24 . 3. 3B5 4 

1990 909.7 1_741.2._ 1050.9 3.88* .8 

1991 606.6 190 799.6 3 3.11 53.4632 

peio 1993 t 1995. 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 

t SEC method SEC method exsuding AFUsC & redn on celan defred ites.  
Nuclear kid ~t he cumutive effect of the accomut iog change for ufiaed revenues.  
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more efficiently and effectively use its resources through better appropriate. Based on the information known to the Company at 
work practices. Implementing these practices has resulted in a this time, management is of the opinion that resolution of these 
continued reduction in workforce. The number of full-time matters will not have a material adverse effect on the results of 
e es (excluding subsidiaries and affiliates) has decreased operations or financial position of the Company.  

,449 at year-end 1990 to 17,968 at year-end 1992. The The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require a two phase 
(Wny is offering a separation opportunity to eligible employ- reduction by electric utilities in the aggregate annual emissions 
ees in the first quarter of 1993, to encourage voluntary reduction of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide by the year 2000. The 
of the workforce. Termination benefits associated with this pro- Company currently meets all requirements of Phase L The 
gram will be recognized in 1993. Company supports the national objective of clean air and has 

In January 1992, the Company implemented a standard as already reduced emissions through the use of low-sulfur coal in its 
required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) fossil plants, through efficient operations and by using nuclear 
that involves accounting for certain health care and life insurance generation. The sulfur dioxide provisions of theAct allow utilities 
benefits for retired employees (postretirement benefits) as earned to choose among various alternatives for compliance. The 
rather than on a current cash (pay-as-you-go) basis. The transition Company is considering al of the alternatives to devise an opti
obligation of approximately $250 million that resulted from mum strategy for compliance with more stringent Phase II 
implementing this standard is being amortized over twenty years. requirements at the least cost. A preliminary strategy, which is 
The transition obligation and the annual cost ofproviding postre- currently being reviewed, indicates an estimated cost of approxi
tirement benefits are reflected in current electric rates established mately $1 billion in capital and $81 million in annual operating 
in 1991 by the NCUC and the PSCSC. Benefit plans are subject and maintenance costs (in year 2000 dollars) for compliance with 
to future change, modification or termination by the Company. Phase II requirements and other provisions of the Act. The 
(For additional information with respect to postretirement bene- Company is currentlyworking on a detailed compliance plan that 
fits, see Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.) must be filed and approved by the Environmental Protection 

In 1993, the FASB will require a change in the method of Agency by 1996.  
accounting for income taxes. The FASB statement requires a lia- Stress corrosion cracking (SCC has occurred in steam gener
bility approach for financial accounting and reporting for income ators of a certain design, including those at the McGuire and 
taxes. While classification of certain items on the Consolidated Catawba Nuclear Stations. Catawba Unit 2, which has certain 
Balance Sheets will change, principally due to certain items previ- design differences and came into service at a later date, has not 
ously reported net of tax being reported on a gross basis, there will yet shown the degree of SCC which has occurred in Mcuire 
be no material effect on the Company's results of operations. Units 1 and2 and CatawbaUnit 1. It is, however, too early in the 
. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a rule- life of Catawba Unit2to determine the extent to which SCC will 

in 1988 which requires an external mechanism to fund the be a problem. Although the Company has taken steps to mitigate 
eW ed cost to decommission the components of a nuclear the effects of SCC, the inherent potential for future SCC in the 
unit subject to radioactive contamination. The estimated site- Catawba and McGuire steam generators still exists. The 
specific obligations for decommissioning cost, including cost for Company has begun planning for the replacement of steam 
plant components not subject to radioactive contamination, total generators and has set the following schedule: McGuire Unit I 
approximately $955 million stated in 1990 dollars. This amount 1995; Catawba Unit 1 - 1996; McGuire Unit 2 - 1997. The 
includes the Company's ownership percentage of 12.5 percent in Catawba Unit 2 steam generators have not been scheduled for 
the Catawba Nuclear Station. The other joint owners of the replacement. The order of replacement is subject to change based 
Catawba Nuclear Station are liable for providing for decommis- on performance of the existing steam generators and on the over
sioning related to their ownership interest in the station. During all performance of the three units. The Company has signed an 
1992, the Company funded approximately $61 million to satisfy agreement with Babcock & Wilcox International to purchase 
the NRC requirements. Effective with the implementation of replacement steam generators. Steam generator replacement at 
new retail rates in 1991, the NCUC and the PSCSC granted the each unit is expected to take approximately four months and cost 
Company recovery ofthe estimated site-specific decommissioning approximately $200 million, excluding the cost of replacement 
costs through retail rates. It is management's opinion that the esti- power and without consideration of reimbursement of applicable 
mated site-specific decommissioning costs being recovered costs by the other joint owners of Catawba Unit 1. Stress corro
through rates are currently sufficient to provide for the cost of sion problems are excluded under the nuclear insurance policies.  
decommissioning, assuming the Company's nuclear plants are not The Company in connection with its McGuire and Catawba 
decommissioned prior to the end of their licensed life. Stations and on behalf of the other joint, owners of the Catawba 

The Company is subject to federal, state and local regulations Station - North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number 1, 
with regard to air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste dis- North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation, Piedmont 
posal, and other environmental matters. The Company is subject Municipal Power Agency and Saluda River Electric Cooperative, 
to contingencies associated with environmental matters, princi- Inc.-commenced an action on March 22, 1990, that alleges 
pally related to possible obligations to remove or mitigate the Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Westinghouse), the supplier 
effects on the environment of the disposal of certain substances at of the steam generators, knew, or recklessly disregarded informa
various sites. The Company is currently participating in environ- tion in its possession, that the steam generators supplied to the 
m assessments and cleanups under these laws at two federal McGuire and Catawba Stations would be susceptible to SCC 

d and several comparable state sites. While the total cost and that Westinghouse deliberately concealed such information 
o1W iation at these sites may be substantial, the Company from the Company. The Company is seeking a judgment against 
shares probable liabilitywith other potentially responsible parties. Westinghouse for damages including the cost of replacement 
The Company has also been involved in several manufactured gas steam generators, payment for replacement power during the out
plant sites where site assessments are currently being performed or ages to accomplish steam generator replacement and for punitive 
are planned in order to determine where remediation may be damages related to the fact that Westinghouse concealed this 
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information. for utility projects internationally, without, becoming subject to 
The Company reached a bulk power sale agreement in 1987 to registration under PUHCA as an electric utility holding company.  

provide Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) 400 The Act requires transmission for third parties to wholesale 
megawatts of electricity for a six-year period beginning in 1992. tomers, provided the reliability of service to the utifcal 
The agreement was filed with the FERC in 1989. The Company customer base is protected and the local customer bas t 
and CP&L subsequently disagreed on whether the agreement subsidize the third party service.The Company presentl reves 
was binding. The Company and CP&L have settled the dispute this legislation will lead to no appreciable erosion in its customer 
and amended the agreement to reflect that settlement, which pro- base because its rates are regionally and nationally competitive.  
vides for implementing the six-year contract period beginning in The Company, through its subsidiaries, is seeking opportuni
July 1993. The Company plans to return earnings from the sale, ties in both domestic and international markets for engineering 
through rates, to the Companys retail customers. services and ownership of generating facilities. Although these 

The Energy Policy Act of 1992 has far-reaching implications opportunities are concentrated in areas that utilize the Company's 
for the Company by moving utilities toward a more competitive expertise, they present different and greater risks than the 
environment. Reform ofthe Public Utility Holding Company Act Companys core business. The Company considers only oppor
of 1935 (PUHCA) will remove barriers to the Company, allow- tunities in which the expected return is commensurate with the 
ing it to develop independent electric generating plants in the risk, and makes efforts to mitigate such risk.  
United States for sales to wholesale customers as well as contract 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1992 1991 1990 

revenues (Notes 1, 2 and 15) ......................................... $3,961,484 $3,816,960 $3,705,131 

-c expenses 
Operation 

Fuel used in electric generation (Note 1) ................................. 659,593 657,725 660,298 
Net interchange and purchased power (Notes 3 and 15) .................. 540,840 545,840 565,034 
W ages, benefits and materials............................................ 636,729 622,121 564,624 

M aintenance of plant facilities .............................................. 403,162 354,679 403,831 
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 1 and 11) ............................ 491,339 431,624 405,762 
General taxes . ..................... :. 215,493 204,688 197,087 
Income taxes (Notes 1 and 4) ............................................... 289,633 293,460 265,712 

Total electric expenses................................................... 3,236,789 3,110,137 3,062,348 
Electric operating income............................................. 724,695 706,823 642,783 

Other income (Notes 1, 4 and 14) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction ...................... 15,476 50,704 79,176 
Other, net ...................................................... 83,216 102,884 54,210 
Income taxes - other, net ................................. .......... (27,475) (25,472) (15,284) 
Income taxes - credit ............................................... 13,790 22,789 28,638 

Total other income ............................................... 85,007 150,905 146,740 
Income before interest deductions ................................. 809,702 857,728 789,523 

Interest deductions 
Interest on long-term debt ........................................ .. 265,646 274,662 260,333 

IQher interest ..................................................... 41,736 18,834 21,296 
iw ance for borrowed funds used during construction (credit) (Note 1) .... (5,763) (19,391) (30,294) 
lW otal interest deductions .. ....................................... 301,619 274,105 251,335 

Net income ....................................................... 508,083 583,623 538,188 
Dividends on preferred and preference stock ............................... 56,407 54,683 52,616 

Earnings for common stock ........................................ 451,676 $ 528,940 $ 485,572 

Common stock data (Note 6) 
Average shares outstanding (thousands) ..................................... 204,819 203,431 202,570 
Earnings per share ......................................................... $2.21 $2.60 $2.40 

D ividends per share ....................................................... $1.76 $1.68 $1.60 

See Notes to CmoldatedAnancialStaemen.  

23



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1992 1991 1990 

Cash flows from operating activities 
N et incom e ....................................................... ...... $ 508,083 $ 583,623 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Non-cash items 
Depreciation and amortization (Notes I and 11) ........................ 660,896 619,823 576,268 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credit, 

net of amortization (Note 4) ............. ......................... 44,518 27,456 31,850 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction ................... (15,476) (50,704) (79,176) 
Purchased capacitylevelization (Note 3) ................................ (66,511) (70,605) (93,853) 
Other, net.............. ...................................... (25,327) (32,149) (19,194) 
(Increase) Decrease in 

Accounts receivable ................................................. 14,255 (45,412) 56,353 
M aterials and supplies............................................... (9,383) 6,866 (28,535) 
Prepaym ents ........................................................ (939) 181 356 

Increase (Decrease) in 
Accounts payable.................................................... 69,739 44,265 (5,181) 
Taxes accrued (Notes 1 and 4) ....................................... 4,514 11,739 (42,034) 
Interest accrued and other liabilities (Notes 1 and 9) .................. (22,825) 12,863 31,728 

Total adjustm ents...................................................... 653,461 524,323 428,582 

Net cash provided by operating activities........................... 1,161,544 1,107,946 966,770 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Construction expenditures ................................................ (465,292) (572,705) (8 474) 
Investm ent in nuclear fuel................................................. (122,565) (183,803) 8) 
Funding for decom m issioning ............................................ (61,246) 
Net change in investment securities (Note 1) .............................. (77,910) (35,807) 23,952 

Net cash used in investing activities ............................... (727,013) (792,315) (949,050) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from the issuance of 

First and refunding mortgage bonds .................................... 926,650 414,297 385,293 
Preferred stock .................... ................................... 281,089 - 73,875 
Pollution-control trust ................................................ - 1,187 
Short-term notes payable, net (Note 5) ................................. 40,000 (99,000) 15,000 
C om m on stock ....................................................... 48,014 

Payments for the redemption of 
First and refunding mortgage bonds .................................... (1,013,218) (279,970) (108,893) 
Preferred stock ........................................................ (246,414) (9,650) (8,025) 

Payments under capital lease obligation .................................... (6,183) (5,662) (5,185) 
D ividends paid ........................................................... (417,443) (381,589) (376,720) 

Net cash used in financing activities ............................. (435,519) (313,560) (23,468) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash............................................... (988) 2,071 (5,748) 
Cash at beginning of year ..... ........ ................................. 10,281 8,210 13,958 

Cash at end of year ............................................... 9,293 $ 10,281 $ 8,210 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
Assets 

Dollars in Thousands December 31, 1992 1991 

F1 kc plant (at original cost - Notes 1, 3, 9 and 13) 
ric plant in service......................................... $12,193,888 $11830211 
accumulated depreciation and amortization ....................................... 4,197,505 3,915,761 

Electric plant in service, net.................................... . ........ .7,996,383 7914450 
N uclear fuel .......................................................................... 2,268,947 2,004,441 
Less accumulated amortization ........................................................ 1,873,830 1,722,192 

N uclear fuel, net ................. .. ....... .................... ............... 395,117 282,249 
Construction work in progress (including nuclear fuel in process: 

1992-$148,945; 1991 -$183,812) .................................... . 490,408 501,942 
Total electric plant, net ................................. ... ............. 8,881,908 8,698,641 

Other property and investments 
Other property- at cost (less accumulated depreciation: 1992- $83,108; 1991 - $77,261).. 239,585 187,788 
Other investments, at cost or less (Note 10) ............................................ 127,632 99,005 

Total other property and investments ............................................ 367,217 . 286,793 

Current assets 
Cash (Notes 5 and 10)............................................................... 9,293 10,281 
Short-term investments (Note 10).................................................... 141,285 92,003 
Receivables (less allowance for losses: 1992 - $5,207; 1991 - $4,988) (Note 1) ............ 494,644 508,898 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 

C oal.......................................... ...................... ............. 10 1,550 96,36 1 
O ther ........................................ ................................... 196,489 192,295 

Prepayments.................. ................................................... 11,610 10,672 
Total current assets............................................................ 954,871 910,510 

debits 
in hased capacity costs (Note 3) .. ............................................... 378,095 337,699 
W celed construction projects (Note 11) ............................................ 28,889 67,302 

Debt expense (Notel) ............................................................ 115,436 86,018 
Other ...................................................................... 75,378 83,652 

Total deferred debits...................................................... 597,798 574,671 

Total assets $10,801,794 $10,470,615 

Capitalization and Liabilties 

Capitalization (See Consolidated Statements of Capitalization) ......................... $ 8,132,583 $ 7,956,498 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable ................................................................... 394,721 336,488 
Taxes accrued (Note 1) .......................................................... 36,885 46,318 
Interest accrued ........... ................................................... 68,078 73,410 
O ther ..... . ................ ....................... ............................ 75,613 93,668 

Total 575,297 549,884 

Notes payable (Notes 5and 10) ...... ............................................ 126,000 86,000 
Current maturities of long-term debt and preferred stock ................................. 8,327 115,777 

Total current liabilities.............................. ............................. .709,624 751,661 

Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes 1 and 4) ..................................... 1,369,677 1,293,594 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Investment tax credit (Notes I and 4) .............................................. 296,165 307,743 
Department of Energy assessment fee (Note 1) ............................. 101,785 

er .................................. . ....... .............. 191,960 161,119 
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 589,910 468,862 

Comitments and contingencies (Note 13) .... ................................... _ 

Total capitalization and liabilities ................................................. $10,801,794 $10,470,615 

See Notes to Consolidated Rnancia Statements.  
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPrAulZATION AND RETAiNED EARNINGS 

Dollars in Thousands December31, 1992 1991 

Capitalization 

Common stock equity (Notes 6 and 7) 
Common stock, no par, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 204,859,339 shares 

outstanding for 1992 and 204,699,851 shares outstanding for 1991 ..................... $1,926,909 $1,924,998 
Retained earnings.. .......................................................... 2,223,718 2,141,259 

Total common stock equity ................................................. 4,150,627 4,066,257 

Preferred and preference stock without sinking fund requirements (Note 7) ................. 500,000 502,016 

Preferred stock with sinking fund requirements (Notes 8 and 10) 279,519 228,650 

Long-term debt (Notes 9 and 10) 
First and refunding m ortgage bonds ....................................................... 3,061,422 3,105,042 
C apitalized leases ......................................................................... 53,782 59,966 
Other long-term debt............ ............................................... 130,000 130,000 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net (Note 1) ................................... (35,940) (29,181) 
Current m aturities of long-term debt ...................................................... (6,827) 106,252 

Total long-term debt ................................................................ 3,202,437 3,159,575 

Total capitalization ............................................................... $8,132,583 $7,956,498 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December31, 1992 1991 1990 

Retained Earnings 

Balance- Beginning of year ....................................... $2,141,259 $1,953,779 $ 

Add- Net incom e ......................................................... 508,083 583,623 538,188 
Total ............. ... ...... .................................. 2,649,342 2,537,402 2,332,017 

Deduct 
Dividends 

Com m on stock ....................................................... 360,475 341,801 324,104 
Preferred and preference stock .......................................... 56,407 54,683 52,616 

Capital stock transactions, net ............ .............................. 8,742 (341) 1,518 
Total deductions .................. .............................. 425,624 396,143 378,238 

Balance - End of year ............................................ $2,223,718 $2,141,259 $1,953,779 

See Notes to Consolidated Rnancial Statements.  
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NOTES To CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Revenues 

& es are recorded as service is rendered to customers. 1991, respectively, for service that has been rendered but not yet 

vables" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets include billed to customers.  

$167,610,000 and $165,629,000 as of December 31, 1992 and 

B. Additions to Electric Plant 

The Company capitalizes all construction-related direct labor and cost of repairs and replacements representing less than a unit of 

materials as well as indirect construction costs. Indirect costs property is charged to electric expenses. The original cost of prop

include general engineering, taxes and the cost of money erty retired, together with removal costs less salvage value, is 

(allowance for funds used during construction). The cost of charged to accumulated depreciation.  

renewals and betterments of units of property is capitalized. The 

C. Allowance for Funds Used During Co nstruction (AFUDC) 

AFUDC represents the estimated debt and equity costs of capital costs, including a fair return, through their inclusion in rate base 

funds that are necessary to finance the construction of new facili- and in the provision for depreciation.  

ties. AFUDC, a non-cash item, is recognized as a cost of AFUDC, which is compounded semiannually, was calculated 

"Construction work in progress" (CWIP), with offsetting credits on average embedded rates (net of applicable income taxes) of 8.07 

to "Other income" and "Interest deductions." After construction percent for 1992, 8.86 percent for 1991 and 9.13 percent for 

is completed, the Company is permitted to recover these capital 1990.  

D. Depreciation andAmortization 

Provisions for depreciation are recorded using the straight-line Energy (DOE) for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel. Payments 

method. The year-end composite weighted-average depreciation made to the DOE for disposal costs are based on nuclear output 

rates were 3.48 percent for 1992 and 1991 and 3.57 percent for and are included in "Fuel used in electric generation" in the 

1990. Effective with the implementation of new retail rates in Consolidated Statements of Income.  

mber 1991, all coal-fired generating units are depreciated at A provision in the Energy Policy Act of 1992 established a fund 

f 2.57 percent and all nuclear units are depreciated at a rate for the decontamination and decommissioning of the DOE's ura

W O percent, ofwhich 1.61 percent is for decommissioning. nium enrichment plants. Licensees will be subject to an annual 

Amortization of nuclear fuel is included in "Fuel used in elec- assessment for 15 years based on their pro rata share of past enrich

tric generation" in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The ment services. The Company has reflected the present value of 

amortization is recorded using the unit-of-production method. this obligation of approximately $102 million in the 1992 

Under provisions of the NuclearWaste PolicyAct of 1982, the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

Company has entered into contracts with the Department of 

E. Subsidiaries 

The Company's consolidated financial statements reflect consol- company transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  

idation of all of its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant inter- (See "Subsidiary Highlights," page 38.) 

E Income Taxes 

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal CWIP and canceled construction projects.  

income tax return. Income taxes have been allocated to each com- Deferred income taxes have been provided for timing differ

pany based on its separate company taxable income or loss. ences between book and tax income, principally resulting from 

Income taxes are allocated to non-electric operations under accelerated tax depreciation, canceled construction projects and 

"Other income" and to electric operating expense. The "Income levelization ofpurchased power costs. Investment tax credits have 

taxes - credit" classified under "Other income" results from tax been deferred and are being amortized over the estimated useful 

deductions of interest costs relating primarily to investments in lives of the related properties.  

G. Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense 

Expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of presently respective issues. Also, any expenses or call premiums associated 

outstanding long-term debt, and premiums and discounts with refinancing higher-cost debt obligations are being amortized 

relating to such debt, are being amortized over the terms of the over the lives of the new issues of long-term debt.  
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H. Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedures 
Fuel costs are reviewed semiannually in the wholesale and South over- or under-recovery of fuel costs. Therfore, the Company 
Carolina retail jurisdictions, with provisions for changing such reflects in revenues the difference between actual fuel costs 
costs in base rates. In the North Carolina retail jurisdiction, a incurred and fuel costs recovered through rates.  
review of fuel costs in rates is required annually and during gen- The North Carolina legislature ratified a bill in J 7 
eral rate case proceedings. assuring the legality of such adjustments in rates. In 1 e 

All jurisdictions allow the Company to adjust rates for past statute was extended through June 30, 1997.  

I Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Total income taxes paid were $215,465,000 in 1992, 
the Companys investments in highly liquid debt instruments, $245,945,000 in 1991 and $194,339,000 in 1990.  
with an original maturity of three months or less, are included in Interest paid, net of amount capitalized, was $298,455,600, 
cash flows from investing activities and thus are not considered $269,330,000 and $240,451,000 for the years ended December 
cash equivalents. 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively.  

NOTE 2. RATE MATTERS 

The North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) and The a 7.47 percent rate increase for its wholesale customers, who rep
Public Service Commission of South Carolina (PSCSC) must resent approximately 2 percent of the Companys total revenues.  
approve rates for retail sales within their respective states. The The wholesale customers challenged the Companys rate requests, 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) must approve and on January 30, 1992, a settlement agreement between Duke 
the Company's rates for sales to wholesale customers. Sales to the and its wholesale customers was filed with the FERC. The agree
other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station, which repre- ment provided for $2.1 million in additional annual revenues, a 
sent a substantial majority of the Company's wholesale revenues, 3.3 percent increase, to become effective April 1, 1992. On March 
are set through contractual agreements. (See Note 3.) 31, 1992, the FERC approved the settlement agreement.  

During 1991, the Company filed in both the North Carolina The North Carolina Supreme Court on April 22, 1992, 
and the South Carolina retail jurisdictions its first requests for rate remanded for the second time the Companys 1986 rate order to 
increases since 1986. The rate increase requested by the Company the NCUC. In this ruling, the Court held that the record the 
in North Carolina was 9.22 percent; a 4.15 percent increase was 1986 proceedings failed to support the rate of return 
granted resulting in $100.1 million in additional annual revenues. percent on common equityauthorized by the NCUC afte 
In South Carolina, a rate increase of 7.29 percent was requested; tial decision of the Court remanding the 1986 rate oderhe 
a 3.0 percent increase was granted resulting in $30.2 million in NCUC issued an order dated October 26, 1992, authorizing a 
additional annual revenues. These increases were requested pri- 12.8 percent return on common equity for the period October31, 
marily to recover costs associated with the Bad Creek 1986 through November 11, 1991, that resulted in arefhndto 
Hydroelectric Station. North Carolina retail customers in 1992 of approximately $95 

In 1991, the Company filed a request with the FERC seeking million, including interest.  

NOTE 3. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING FACILITIES 
The Company has sold interests in both units of the Catawba The Company retains a 12.5 percent ownership interest in 
Nuclear Station. The other owners of portions of the Catawba Catawba. As of December 31, 1992, $547,831,000 of Electric 
Nuclear Station and supplemental information regarding their plant in service represents the Companys investment in Units 1 
ownership are as follows: Owand 2 and nuclear fuel for those units. Accumulated depreciation 

Ownerinteh Statit and amortization of$198,268,000 associated with Catawba had .pbeen recorded as ofyear-end. The Companys share of operating 

North Carolina Municipal Power Agency costs of Catawba are. included in the corresponding electric Number 1 (NCMPA) 37.5% expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  

North Carolina Electric Membership In connection with the joint ownership, the Company has 
Corporation (NCEMC) 28.125% entered into contractual agreements with the other joint owners 

to purchase annually declining percentages of the generating 
Piedmont Municipal Power Agency capacity and energy from the plant. These agreements were effec
(PMPA) 12.5% tive beginning with the commercial operation of each unit. Unit 

I and Unit 2 began commercial operation in June 1985 and in Saluda River Electric Cooperative, Inc. August 1986, respectively. Such agreements were establish o 
(Saluda River) 9.375% 15 years for NCMPA and PMPA and 10 years for NCE 

Saluda River.  
Energy cost payments are based on variable operating costs, a Each participant has provided its own financing for its ownership function of the generation output. Capacity payments are based 

interest in the plant. on the fixed costs of the plant. The estimated purchased capacity 
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obligatidns through 1997 are $404,000,000 for 1993, other joint owners over their contractual purchased power buy

$386,000,000 for 1994, $164,000,000 for 1995, $52,000,000 for back periods. Ascurrentlyprovided in rates in all jurisdictions, the 

and $42,000,000 for 1997. Company recovers the costs of purchased energy and a portion of 
tive in its November 1991 rate order, the North Carolina purchased capacity. The portion of costs not currently recovered 
Commission (NCUC) reaffirmed the Company's recov- through rates is being accumulated, and the Company is record

ery, on a level ized basis, of the capital costs and fixed operating and ing a net of tax carrying charge on the accumulated balance. The 
maintenance costs of capacity purchased from the other joint Company recovers the accumulated balance including the carry
owners. The new NCUC rate order changed the levelized basis to ing charge when the capacity payments drop below the 

a 15-year period ending 2001 for all ofthe other joint owners com- levelized revenues.  

pared to the previous 15-year levelization period forNCMPAand For the years ended December 31,1992, 1991 and 1990, the 
PMPA and 1 0-year levelization period for NCEMC and Saluda Company recorded purchased capacity and energy costs from the 

River. The Public Service Commission of South Carolina other joint owners of $514,300,000, $536,500,000 and 

(PSCSC), in its November 1991 rate order, reaffirmed the $572,500,000, respectively. Theseamounts, adjusted forthecost 

Company's recovery on a levelized basis of the capital costs of of capacity purchased not reflected in current rates, are included 

capacity purchased from the other joint owners. The new PSCSC in "Net interchange and purchased power" in the Consolidated 

rate order retained the levelized basis of a 72-year period ending Statements of Income. As of December 31, 1992 and 1991, 

April 1994 for PMPA and NCMPA; for NCEMC and Saluda $378,095,000 and $337,699,000 net of income taxes, respectively 
River the new levelized basis reflects the projected purchased ($643,350,000 and $589,561,000, pretax, respectively), associ

capacity payments for the twelve-month period ended October ated with the costs of capacity purchased not reflected in current 

1992. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission granted the rates had been accumulated in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as 

Company recovery on a levelized basis ofthe capital costs and fixed Purchased capacity costs.  
operating and maintenance costs of capacity purchased from the 

NOTE 4. INCOM TAX EXPENSE 

Income tax expense consisted of the following (dollars in thousands): 
1992 1991 1990 

thogtaxes related to electric expenses 
ing income taxes 

W ederal................................................................. $215,726 $232,121 $203,282 

State ................................................................... 47,116 54,335 44,246 
262,842 286,456 247,528 

Deferred taxes, net 
Excess tax over book depreciation ......................................... 86,046 60,976 75,757 

Property taxes ........................................................... (15,499) (11,987) (10,852) 

Catawba purchased capacity costs, net of amounts reflected in current rates puchse 7,271 8,163 20,116 

Amortization of canceled construction costs ................................. (23,959) (23,959) (23,959) 

Unbilled revenues................................................................ -- (13,929) 

Other .................................................................. (15,806) (14,982 (25,699) 
38,053 18,211 21,434 

Investment tax credit 
Deferred ................................................................. - 2,273 12,727 

Amortization of deferrals (credit) ........................................... (11,262) (13,480) _(15,977) 
(11,262) (11,207 (3,250) 

Total income taxes related to electric expenses .............................. 289,633 293,460 265,712 

Income taxes related to other income 
Income taxes - return on deferred Catawba purchased 

capacity costs .18,845 20,675 17,476 

Income taxes -other, net.................................................... 8,630 4,797 (2,192) 

Income taxes- (credit) d..................................................(13,790 (22,78 (28,638) 

Total income taxes related to other income................................... 13,685 2,683 (13,354 

Total income tax expensee........ ......................................... $303,318 $296,143 $252,358 
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Total current income taxes were $258,800,000 for 1992, Total deferred income taxes were $55,780,000 for 1992, 
$268,686,000 for 1991 and $220,508,000 for 1990. Of these $38,664,000 for 1991 and $35,100,000 for 1990. Of these 
amounts, state income taxes were $44,149,000 for 1992, amounts, deferred state income taxes were $13,786,000 for 1992, 
$48,671,000 for 1991 and $38,911,000 for 1990. $10,833,000 for 1991 and $9,209,000 for 1990.  

Income taxes differ from amounts computed by applying the statutory tax rate to pretax income as follows (dollars in thous* 
1992 1991 1990 

Income taxes on pretax income at the statutory federal rate of 34% ................... $275,876 $299,120 $268,786 
Increase (reduction) in tax resulting from: 

Allowance for all funds used during construction (AFUDC) ....................... (7,221) (23,832) (37,220) 
Amortization of electric investment tax credit deferrals ........................... (11,262) (13,480) (15,977) 
AFUDC in book depreciation/amortization ....................................... 25,114 25,923 27,309 
Deferred income tax flowback at rates higher than statutory ........................ . (21,685) (22,561) (21,638) 
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefits .............................. 37,878 39,345 31,818 
O ther item s, net ................................................................. 4,618 (8,372) (720) 

Total income tax expense ................................................... $303,318 $296,143 $252,358 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued a statement ously reported net of tax being reported on a gross basis, there will 
that will require a change in the method ofaccounting for income be no material effect on the Companys results of operations. The 
taxes. While classification of certain items on the Consolidated Company is required to implement this accounting standard in 
Balance Sheets will change, principally due to certain items previ- 1993.  

NOTE 5. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND COMPENSAING-BALANCE ARRANGEMENTS 

To support short-term obligations, the Company had credit facil- Cash balances maintained at the banks on deposit were 
ities of $329,385,000, $340,385,000 and $340,285,000 as of $7,243,000 as of December 31, 1992 and $7,842,000 as of 
December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, with 49, 52 and 52 December31, 1991. Cash balances and fees compensate banks 
commercial banks, respectively. Included in these facilities is a for their services, even though the Company has no formal com
three-year, $300,000,000 revolving credit agreement with the pensating-balance arrangements. To compensate certain 
balance in separate, annually-renewable lines ofcredit. These facil- credit facilities, the Company maintained balances of$5 s 
ities are on a fee or compensating-balance basis. No short-term debt of December31, 1992 and 1991. The Company retains tlht 
resulting from these credit facilitieswas outstanding as ofDecember 31, of withdrawal with respect to the funds used for compensating
1992, 1991 and 1990. balance arrangements.  

A summary of short-term borrowings is as follows (dollars in thousands): 
December 31, 1992 December 31, 1991 December31, 1990 

Amount outstanding at end of period - average rate of 3. 57% 
as of December 31, 1992,4.65% as of December 31, 1991, 
and 7.96%asofDecember 31, 1990 ........................ $126,000 $ 86,000 $185,000 

Maximum amount outstanding during the periodp..............e i$219,000 $285,500 $250,321 
Average amount outstanding during the period ................. $ 48,851 - $ 92,090 $109,322 
Weighted-average interest rate for the period 

computed on a daily basis ................................ 4.02% 6.47% 8.21% 

300 
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Preferred stock with sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 were as follows (dollars in thousands): 
C Year Shares 

Rate/Series Issued Outstanding 1992 1991 ' 5% B (Preferred Stock A) ......................................... 1992 800,000 $ 20,000 $ 
% C (Preferred Stock A) ......................................... 1992 800,000 20,000 
% D (Preferred Stock A) ......................................... 1992 800,000 20,000 

7.35% ............................................................. 1973 408,000 - 40,800 
8.20% J ............................................................. 1977 300,000 - 30,000 
8.375% L ........................................................... 1978 320,000 - 32,000 
8.84% N ............................................................ 1979 353,750 - 35,375 
7.875% P ........................................................... 1986 485,000 48,500 

500,000 - 50,000 
7.12% Q ..................................... 1987 485,000 48,519 

500,000 - 50,000 
7.50% R .................................................. 1992 850,000 85,000 
6.20% T .................................................. 1992 130,000 13,000 
6.30% U ................................................. 1992 130,000 13,000 
6.40% V .................................................. 1992 130,000 13,000 

Less: Current sinking fund requirements 

7 .3 5 % I ....................................................................................... - (2 ,4 0 0 ) 
8 .2 0 % J ....................................................................................... - (2 ,0 0 0 ) 
8 .3 7 5% L ...................................................................................... - (2 ,0 0 0) 
8 .8 4 % N ...................................................................................... - (1,6 2 5) 
7 .87 5% P ....................................................................................... (1,500 (1,500) 

T otal ...................................................................................... $2 7 9,5 19 $ 2 2 8,6 50 

The annual sinking fund requirements through 1997 are Preferred Stock in 1992 tosatisfy currentsinkingfund requirements.  
500,000 in 1993 and $3,000,000 in 1994, 1995, 1996 and The call provisions for the outstanding preferred stock specify 

. Some additional redemptions are permitted at the Company's various redemption prices not exceeding 105 percent of par value, 
on. The Company reacquired 15,000 shares of 7.12% Series Q plus accumulated dividends to the redemption date.  

NOTE 9. LONG-TERM DEBT 

First and refunding mortgage bonds outstanding as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 were as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Series Year Due 1992 1991 Series Year Due 1992 1991 
(continued) 

41/% 1992 $ - $50,000 93/% 2004 $ - $ 95,623 
4 /% B 1992 - 50,000 7.37%-7.41% 2004 100,000 
6.06%-6.23% 1994 81,700 81,700 7% 2005 200,000 
6.47%-6.60% 1995 40,300 40,300 9 1/2% 2005 - 92,800 
4 V2% 1995 40,000 40,000 8 38% 2006 - 96,850 
6.59% 1996 3,000 3,000 8 V8% 2007 119,500 119,500 
7%% 1996 100,000 100,000 9%Y% 2008 - 120,610.  
7 1% B 1997 - 100,000 10 /% B 2015 - 50,000 
5 3/% 1997 72,600 72,600 9% 2016 175,000 175,000 
5 5% 1997 100,000 - 8 V2% 2017 150,000 150,000 
6 /8% 1998 68,500 68,500 95%% 2020 200,000 200,000 
7% 1999 56,075 56,075 10 1/8% B 2020 150,000 150,000 
7.5% 1999 100,000 - 83/% 2021 150,000 150,000 
8% B 1999 - 64,739 8 Y% B 2021 150,000 150,000 
6 /% 1999 65,000 - 8 5/% 2022 100,000 
7% 2000 100,000 - 8.95% 2027 15,925 15,994 
7% B 2000 100,000 
8 % 2000 - 69,244 Pollution-Control 
8 5/8% B 2000 - 95,635 9 '/% 2013 77,000 77,000 

2% 2001 97,900 97,900 7.70% 2012 20,000 20,000 
B 2001 38,050 38,050 7.75% 2017 10,000 10,000 

2002 78,100 78,100 7.50% 2017 25,000 25,000 
% B 2002 67,900 67,900 2.60% (1992) 2014 40,000 

73/% 2003 94,872 94,872 4.13% (1991) - 40,000 
8 /8% B 2003 - 98,050 
8% 2004 75,000 - Total $3,061,422 $3,105,042 
Substantially all electric plant was mortgaged as of December 31, 1992.  
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NOTE 6. COMMON STOCK AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

Common Stock stock to satisfy the conversion rights of preference stock (see Note 
Effective April 1, 1991, the Company began issuing common 7). During 1990, the Board of Directors declared a two-for-one 
stock in lieu of purchasing shares on the open market for its vari- split of Duke Power common stock. The Company issu 
ous stock purchase plans. The Company discontinued issuances mon stock to satisfy the stock split.  
of common stock, effective December 1, 1991, and resumed As of December31, 1992, a total of 7,004,659 sharesas 
open market purchases to satisfy the requirements of the various reserved for issuance to stock plans.  
stock purchase plans. Except as discussed earlier, open market pur
chases were used to satisfy the requirements ofthe Companys various Retained Earnings 
stock plans from 1990 through 1992. As of December31, 1992, none of the Companys retained earn

For the past three years, the Company has issued common ings were restricted as to the declaration or payment of dividends.  

NOTE 7. PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK WITHOUT SINKING FUND REQUIREMENT'S 

The following shares of stock were authorized with or without of the Cumulative Preference Stock, 6 % Convertible Series AA 
sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1992 and 1991: at its par value of$ 100 per share.  

Par Value 1992 Shares 1991 Shares In 1992, 1991 and 1990, shares of preference stock were con

Preferred Stock $100 12,500,000 10,000,000 verted into shares of common stock as follows: 

Preferred Stock A 25 10,000,000 10,000,000 Year Preference Shares Common Shares 

Preference Stock 100 1,500,000 1,500,000 1992 19,060 159,386 
1991 1,846 15,440 

On April 6, 1992, the Company redeemed all outstanding shares 1990 2,564 21,434 

Preferred and preference stockwithout sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 were as follows (dollars in 

thousands): 
Year Shares 

Rate/Series Issued Outstanding 1992 1991 

.4.50% C ........................................................ 1964 350,000 $ 35,000 $3 
5.72% D ....................................................... 1966 350,000 35,000 3 W 
6.72% E ....................................................... 1968 350,000 35,000 35,000 
8.70% F........................................................ 1970 600,000 - 60,000 
8.20% c ................................................... 1971 600,000 60,000 60,000 

7.8% H ................................................... 1972 600,000 60,000 60,000 
8.28% K ....................................................... 1977 500,000 50,000 50,000 
8.84% M....................................................... 1978 400,000 - 40,000 

7.85%S S........................................................ 1992 600,000 60,000 
7.72% (Preferred Stock A) ....................................... 1992 1,600,000 40,000 

Adjustable Rate A ............................................. 1986 500,000 50,000 50,000 
Auction Series A .............................................. 1990 750,000 75,000 75,000 
63/4%AA Convertible ........................................ 1969 20,164 - 2,016 

Total.................................................................. $500,000 $502,016 

NOTE 8. PREFERRED STOCK WITH SINKING FUND REQUIREMENTS 

Par Value 1992 Shares 1991 Shares 

The following shares of stock were authorized with or without Preferred Stock $100 12,500,000 10,000,000 
sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1992 and 1991: Preferred StockA 25 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Preference Stock 100 1,500,000 1,500,000 
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(continued frm page 32) 

In 1992, the Company issued $100,000,000 in bonds through its year $130,000,000 revolving credit facility. These facilities are on a fee 

'um-term notes facility with a maturity of 12 years and inter- basis. Both the $40,000,000 in pollution-control bonds and the 

s of 7.37 percent to 7.41 percent. $130,000,000 in commercial paper are included in long-term debt.  

lW of December 31, 1992 and 1991, the Company had The annual maturities of long-term debt, including capitalized 

$40,000,000 in pollution-control revenue bonds backed by an lease principal payments, through 1997 are $6,827,000 in 1993; 

unused, two-year revolving credit facility of $40,000,000 and $102,748,000 in 1994; $81,913,000 in 1995, $104,781,000 in 

$130,000,000 in commercial paper backed by an unused, three- 1996 and $174,557,000 in 1997.  

NOTE 10. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following fair value disclosures are presented in accordance Catawba Nuclear Station to the North Carolina Electric 

with a recent pronouncement of the Financial Accounting Membership Corporation and the Saluda River Electric 

Standards Board effective in 1992. Estimated fair value amounts Cooperative, Inc. (See Note 3.) 
have been determined by the Company using available market 

information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Judgment Cash, Short-term investments and Notes payable 

is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of The carrying amount approximates fair value because ofthe short 

fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not nec- maturity of these instruments.  

essarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize 

in a current market exchange. Long-term debt (excluding Capitalized leases) and Preferred 
stock with sinking fund requirements 

Other investments Fair value is based on market price estimates. The fair market 

Included in "Other investments, at cost or less" at December 31, value of the Companys long-term debt and preferred stock with 

1992 are financial instruments valued at approximately $55.7 sinking fund requirements is approximately $3.3 billion and $0.3 

million, which represents the present value of notes receivable billion, respectively, as of December 31, 1992.  

from the other Catawba joint owners. The notes receivable from As a result of substantial refinancing activity in 1992, the 

the other Catawba joint owners are non-negotiable instruments Company's book value of long-term debt and preferred stock is 

' were entered into as part of the sale of the interest in the not materially different from fair market value.  

NOTE 11. CANCELED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

The construction of the Cherokee Nuclear Station was canceled. As of December 31, 1992 and 1991, the balances for this can

All retail jurisdictions have permitted recovery of the incurred celed project, net of amortization, were $28,889,000 and 

costs. These costs are being amortized principally over a 10-year $67,302,000 net of income taxes, respectively ($46,779,000 and 

period that began in October 1983. $109,152,000, pretax, respectively).  

NOTE 12. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

A. Retirement Plan 

The Company and its operating subsidiaries, with the exception five and over and for early retirees with no creditable service prior 

ofNantahala Power and Light Company, which maintains its own to September 1, 1980. During 1991, the Company amended its 

retirement plans, have a non-contributory, defined benefit retire- plan for employees who retire after December 31, 1991. The 

ment plan covering substantially all their employees. The benefit effect of this amendment was to reduce benefits by a Social 

is based on years of creditable service and the employee's average Security adjustment for all retirees. The plan was amended in 1992 

compensation based on the highest compensation during a con- to permit participants with 30 years of creditable service to retire 

secutive sixty-month period. Prior to 1992, benefits have been as early as age 51. The Companys policy is to fund pension costs 

reduced by a Social Security adjustment for employees age sixty- as accrued.  
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Net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990 included the following components. (dollars in 
thousands): 

1992 1991 1990 
Service cost benefit earned during the year ............. $ 35,701 $ 37,286 9 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ............ 85,613 79,175 
Actual return on plan assets ............................ (50,897) (127,978) (33,506) 
Amount deferred for recognition ....................... (32,277) 52,574 (41,241 
Expected return on plan assets ........................ . (83,174) (75,404) (74,747) 
Net am ortization ...................................... 3,812 4,347 1,266 

Net periodic pension cost ........................ $41,952 $ 45,404 $39,451 

A reconciliation of the funded status of the plan to the amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 
1992 and 1991 is as follows (dollars in thousands): 

1992 1991 
Accumulated benefit obligation: 

Vested benefits .............................................................. (920,228) $ (802,851) 
Nonvested benefits .............................................................. (2,915 (17,501) 

Accumulated benefit obligation $2................................................ (3,143) $ 820,352) 

Fair market value of plan assets, 
consisting primarily of short-term investments and cash equivalents, 
common stocks, real estate investments and government and industrial bonds................$ 980,661 $ 931,708 

Projected benefit obligation ....................................................... (1,132,410) (1,054,825) 
Unrecognized net experience (gain) loss ................................................. 204,145 158,709 
Unrecognized prior service cost (reduction) increase ........................................ (45,911) (43,709) 
Remaining unrecognized transitional obligation ............................................ 1,202 1,335 

(Accrued)/Prepaid pension cost ................................................ $ 7,687 $ (6,782) 

In determining the projected benefit obligation, the weighted- ticipant of average age. For 1990, an increase of 6.5 per 
average assumed discount rate used was 8.25 percent in 1992 and assumed for all participants. The expected long-term rate 
1991 and 9.5 percent in 1990. The assumed increase in future on plan assets used in determining pension cost was 9.25 pent 
compensation level determined on an age-related basis in 1992 in 1992 and 1991 and 10.0 percent in 1990.  
and 1991 was 5.25 percent and 5.5 percent, respectively, for a par

B. Postretirement Benefits 
The Company and its operating subsidiaries, with the exception of In 1992, the Company commenced funding the maximum 
Nantahala Power and Light Company, which maintains its own amount allowable under section 401(h) of the Internal Revenue 
postretirement benefit plans, currently provides certain health care Code, which provides for tax deductions for contributions and tax 
and life insurance benefits for retired employees. Substantially all of free accumulation of investment income. Such amounts partially 
the Company's employees become eligible for these benefits ifthey fund the Company's medical postretirement benefits. The 
elect early retirement at age fifty-five with ten years of service or if Company has also established a Retired Lives Reserve to partially 
they retire at sixty-fivewhile working for the Company and are cov- fund its postretirement life insurance obligation, which has tax 
ered under the plan as an active employee. Employees retiring attributes similar to 401(h) funding. The Company contributed 
afterJanuary 1, 1992, receive afixed Company allowance, based on $19,338,000 into these funding mechanisms for 1992.  
years of service, to be used to pay medical insurance premiums. In 1992, the Company implemented a new accounting stan
Also, beginning in 199 2 , all new retirees must have at least ten years dard that requires postretirement benefits to be recognized as 
ofservice to be eligible for postretirement health benefits. Effective earned by employees rather than recognized as paid. Prior to 
January 1,1993, employees with 30 years or more ofservice will be 1992, the cost of retiree benefits was recognized as the benefits 
able to retire as early as age 51 and receive postretirement benefits. were paid. Amounts paid by the Company for 1991 and 1990 
The Company reserves the right to terminate, suspend, withdraw, amounted to $11,900,000 and $10,200,000, respectively.  
amend or modify the plans in whole or in part at any time.  
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Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the year ended December 31, 1992 induded the following components (dollars in thousands): 
1992 . cost benefit earned during the year ......................... $ 4,644 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation. .................................................. 23,347 
Actual return on plan assets.......... ................................................ (2,953) 
Amount deferred for recognition ....................................................... 1,061 
Expected return on plan assets..... .......................................................... (1,892) 
Straight line - 20 year amortization of transition obligation ................................... 13,479 
Amortization of prior service cost .................................................  

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost............................. ......................... $ 39,738 

A reconciliation of the ftinded status of the plan to the amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 
1992 is as follows (dollars in thousands):nds): 

1992 

Fair market value of plan assets, 
consisting primarily of short-term investments and cash equivalents, 
common stocks, real estate investments and government and industrial bonds $ 41,634 

Unrecognized net experience (gain)/loss. ..................................................... (2,501) 

Actives eligible to retire .......................................................... (14,954) 

Actives not eligible to retire ....................................................... (74,900) 

Retirees and surviving spouses ........................................................ (213,018) 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation................................................... (302,872) 

Unrecognized prior service cost.................................................................. 2,083 

Unrecognized transitional obligation............................................................ 256,108 

(Accrued) postretirement benefit cost ..................................................... $ 75,548) 

W emining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation imately 14 percent. Medical trends for 1993 and forward decrease 

A )r the weighted-average assumed discount rate used was .5 percent to 1 percent per year. The trend rate of 5.5 percent, in 

1 percent in 1992. The future salary increase assumption is the year 2002, remains fixed thereafter.  

age-related. For the average age of 39, the rate of compensation A one percent increase in the medical and dental trend rates 

increased 5.25 percent. The expected long-term rate of return on produces a 6.04 percent ($1,689,000) increase in the aggregate ser

plan assets used in determining pension cost was 9.25 percent for vice and interest cost. The increase in the APBO attributable to a 

401 (h) assets and 7.125 percent for Retired Lives Reserve assets. one percent increase in the medical and dental trend rates is 6.91 

The assumed health care cost trend rate for 1992 was approx- percent ($20,924,000) as of December31, 1992.  

NOTE 13. COMPAITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
A. Construction Program 

Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs, both including costs incurred may vary from such estimates. Cost variances are 

allowance for fiinds used during construction, are $2.4 billion and due to various factors, including revised load estimates, environ

$427 million, respectively, for 1993 through 1995. The program mental matters, and cost and availability of capital.  

is subject to periodic review and revisions and actual construction 

B. Nuclear Insurance 

The Company maintains nuclear insurance coverage in three commercial nuclear reactor is l icensed, has been provided through 

areas: liability coverage, property, decontamination and decom- a mandatory industry-wide excess secondary insurance program of 

missioning coverage, and extended accidental outage coverage to risk pooling. Under this program, licensees could be assessed ret

cover increased generating costs and/or replacement power rospective premiums to compensate for damages in the event of a 

purchases. The Company is being reimbursed by the other joint nuclear incident at any licensed facility in the nation. If such an 

owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station for certain expenses asso- incident occurs, and public liabil ity damages exceed primary insur

ciated with nuclear insurance premiums paid by the Company. ances, licensees may be assessed up to $63 million (in 1988 dollars) 

Pursuant to the Price-Anderson Act, the Company is required for each of their licensed reactors, payable at arate not to exceed $10 

Adfure against public liability claims resulting from nuclear mnci- million a year per licensed reactor for each incident. The $63 mil

to the full limit of liability of approximately $7.8 billion. The lion amount is subject to indexing for inflation. This amount is fur

1Wimumn required private primary insurance of $200 million has ther subject to a surcharge of 5 percent (which is included in the 

been purchased along with a like amount to cover certain worker above $7.8 billion figure) if funds are insufficient to pay claims and 

tort claims. The remaining amount, currently $7.6 billion, which associated cost 's. If retrospective premiums were to be assessed, the 

will be increased by $63 million (in 1988 dollars) as each additional other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station are obligated to 
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assume their pro rata share of such assessment. In addition to the $1.325 billion in coverage thr6ugh NEIs 
The Company is a member of Nuclear Mutual Limited excess property program and the $765 million in excess coverage 

(NML), which provides $500 million in primary property dam- mentioned above, and in lieu of primary property coverage 
age coverage for certain of the Company's nuclear facilities. If through NML, the Company has placed $500 million a 
NMIs losses ever exceed its reserves, the Company will be liable, pool of stock and mutual insurance companies for prim 
on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments ofup to $29 million. erty insurance coverage associated with its interest in the Catawba 
This amount represents 5 times the Companys annual premium Nuclear Station.  
to NML. The Company participates in a NEIL program that provides 

The Company is also a member ofNuclear Electric Insurance insurance for the increased cost of generation and/or purchased 
Limited (NEIL) and purchases $1.325 billion of insurance power resulting from an accidental outage of a nuclear unit. The 
through NEIs excess property, decontamination and decom- Oconee, McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations are insured for 
missioning liability insurance program. If losses ever exceed the up to approximately $2.5 million, $3.5 million and $3.5 million 
accumulated finds available to NEIL for the excess property, per unit per week, respectively, aftera21-week deductible period, 
decontamination and decommissioning liability program, the with declining amounts per unit where more than one unit is 
Company will be liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional assess- involved in an accidental outage. Coverages continue at 100 percent 
ments of up to $45 million. This amount is limited to 7.5 times for 52weeks, and 6 7percent forthe next l04weeks. If NEIs losses 
the Company's annual premium to NEIL for excess property, for this program ever exceed its reserves, the Companywill be liable, 
decontamination and decommissioning liability insurance. The on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments of up to $27 million.  
other joint owners of Catawba are obligated to assume their pro This amount represents 5 times theCompanys annual premium to 
ratashare ofany liability for retrospective premiums and other pre- NEIL for insurance for the increased cost of generation and/or 
mium assessments resulting from the NEIL policies applicable to purchased power resulting from an accidental outage of a nuclear 
Catawba. The Company has also purchased an additional $400 unit. Te other joint owners of Catawba are obligated to assume 
million of excess property damage insurance for its Oconee and their pro rata share of any liability for retrospective premiums and 
McGuire plants and $765 million for its Catawba plant through otherpremium assessments resultingfromtheNELpoliciesapplic
a pool of stock and mutual insurance companies. able to the joint ownership agreements.  

C Other 
The other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station and the cannot presently be determined; however, the Companyhe 
Company are involved in various proceedings related to the opinion that it has properly interpreted these agreements 
Catawba joint ownership agreements. The basic contention in these costs would be included and recovered as part ofpurs 
each proceeding is that certain calculations affecting bills under chased capacity levelization consistent with prior orders of the 
these agreements should be performed differently. These items are retail regulatory commissions. Therefore, the ultimate resolution 
covered by the agreements between the Company and the other of these matters should not have a material adverse effect on the 
joint owners which have been approved by the Companys retail results of operations or financial position of the Company.  
regulatory commissions (see Note 3). Although the other joint The Company is also involved in legal, tax and regulatory pro
owners have not fully quantified the dollars associated with the ceedings before various courts, regulatory commissions and gov
presently outstanding proceedings, information associated with ernmental agencies regarding matters arising in the ordinary 
these proceedings indicates that the amount in contention could course of business, some of which involve substantial amounts.  
be as high as $360 million through December 31t,1992. Management is of the opinion that the final disposition of these 
Arbitration hearings were held in 1992 involving substantially all proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the results 
of the disputed amounts. The ultimate resolution of these matters of operations or the financial position of the Company.  

NOTE 14. OTHER INCOME 
For the years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, the recorded as components of "Income taxes - other, net" in the 
Company recorded investment income of $24,952,000, Company's Consolidated Statements of Income. For the year 
$22,765,000 and $15,210,000, respectively ($18,168,000, ended December 31, 1991, the Company recorded a net of tax 
$16,111,000 and $12,167,000 net ofincome taxes, respectively), carrying charge of $36,765,000 on costs incurred on the Bad 
as a component of "Other, net'o in the Consolidated Statements Creek Hydroelectric Station after commercial operation but prior 
of Income. The income is primarily from dividends and interest to recovery of costs through rates. This carrying charge is a com
on securities. The taxes associated with the investment income are ponent of "Other, net" in the Consolidated Staements of Income.  

NOTE 15. RECLASSIFICATION 
In the Consolidated Statements of Income for 1990, Electric sification for certain power transactions previously classiaret 
revenues and Net interchange and purchased power include a reas- interchange and purchased power prior to a 1990 FE 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
Duke Power Company: 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Duke Power Company and subsidiaries 
(the Company) listed in the accompanying index on page 22. Our audits also included the supplemen
tal schedules listed in the accompanying index on page 22. These financial statements and supple
mental schedules are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the financial statements and supplemental schedules based on our audits.  

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those stan
dards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,.  
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasona
ble basis for our opinion.  

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Company at December 31, 1992 and 1991, and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1992 in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, such supplemental schedules, 
when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present 
fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.  

Charlotte, North Carolina DELOITTE & TOUCHE 

February 15, 1993 Certified Public Accountants 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of Duke Power Company are prepared by management, which is 
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. The statements are prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles appropriate in the circumstances to reflect in all material 
respects the substance of events and transactions which should be included. The other information in 
the annual report is consistent with the financial statements. In preparing these statements, manage
ment makes informed judgments and estimates of the expected effects of events and transactions that 
are currently being reported.  

The Company's system of internal accounting control is designed to provide reasonable assur
ance that assets are safeguarded and transactions are executed according to management's authoriza
tion. Internal accounting controls also provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
properly, so that financial statements can be prepared according to generally accepted accounting 
principles. In addition, the Company's accounting controls provide reasonable assurance that errors 
or irregularities which could be material to the financial statements are prevented or are detected by 
employees within a timely period as they perform their assigned functions. The Company's account
ing controls are continually reviewed for effectiveness. In addition, written policies, standards and 
procedures, and a strong internal audit program augment the Company's accounting controls.  

The Board of Directors pursues its oversight role for the financial statements through the audit 
committee, which is composed entirely of directors who are not employees of the Company. The 
audit committee meets with management and internal auditors periodically to review the work of 
each group and to monitor each group's discharge of its responsibilities. The audit committee also 
meets periodically with the Company's independent auditors, Deloitte & Touche. The independent 
auditors have free access to the audit committee and the Board of Directors to discuss internal 
accounting control, auditing and financial reporting matters without the presence of management.  

DAVID L. HAUSER 
Controller 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
Quarterly Financial Data -

First Second Third Fourth 
Dollars in Thousands (except per-share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter To0 
1992 by quarter 

Electric Revenues................................ $981,330 $899,319 $1,139,525 $941,310 $3,96 
ElectricOperatinglncome .. ........................... 161,726 148,888 248,081 166,000 724,695 
Net Income ....................................... 106,365 86,938 190,519 124,261 508,083 
Earnings Per Share...................................... $0.45 $0.36 $0.85 $0.55 $2.21 

1991 by quarter 
Electric Revenues (a).................................... $893,614 $898,839 $1,101,440 $923,067 $3,816,960 
Electric Operating Income ............................ 166,713 161,893 241,221 136,996 706,823 
Net Income ........................................... 137,399 138,394 207,807 100,023 583,623 
Earnings Per Share...................................... $0.61 $0.61 $0.96 $0.42 $2.60 

Generally, quarterly earnings fluctuate with seasonal weather conditions, timing of rate changes and maintenance of electric generat
ing units, especially nuclear units.  

(a) Total electric revenuesforthe quarters includ a reclasification for I 991 for certain power transantionspreviously c/asi ed as Net interchange andpurchasedpower prior to a 1990 FERCorder 

SUBSIDIARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The earnings contribution of the Company's subsidiaries and non-utility operations was $29.9 million in 1992, $26.9 million in 1991 
and $26.2 million in 1990. (a) (b) Highlights of selected subsidiaries are presented below.  

Electric Power Supply 
Nantahala Power and Light Company provides service to a five-county area in the western North Carolina mountains by its operation 
of 11 hydroelectric stations and purchases of supplemental power. (dollars in thousands) 

1992 1991 1990 

Assets net of liabilities ..................................................... $ 42,910 $ 39,384 $ 
Net income..................................................... $ 3,526 $ 2,721 $ 
N um ber ofem ployees (c).................................................. 191 194 19 

Funds Management 
Church Street Capital Corp. (CSCC) manages investment of funds for the Company and is the parent company of several subsidiaries.  
CSCC has no full-time employees. (dollars in thousands) 

1992 1991 1990 

Short-term investments and marketable securities........................ $173,347 $120,303 $95,692 
Investment income (after tax) ........................................ $ 5,404 $ 6,397 $ 7,251 

Highlights of CSCC's subsidiaries are presented below: 

* Real Estate Management, Land Development 
Crescent Resources, Inc. is engaged in forest management, real estate development, and sales and leasing. (dollars in thousands) 

1992 1991 1990 

Assets net of liabilities ..................................................... $110,949 $ 88,046 $69,662 
Net income (before accounting change) (a)................................. $ 16,613 $ 9,661 $ 6,923 
N um ber of em ployees (c).................................................. 73 69 65 

* Engineering, Construction, Technical Services and Power Development 
Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. provides engineering, equipment procurement, construction management, start-up and opera
tion support, quality assurance, and technical services for utility facilities other than coal-fired plants. Duke/Fluor Daniel, ajoint ven
ture with Fluor Daniel, Inc., provides similar engineering and construction expertise for coal-fired plants. Duke Energy Corp.  
structures, finances and manages investments in electric generating facilities in the United States and abroad. Duke Energy's primary 
role is to manage contractual and other relationships necessary for a given project (e.g. project financing, siting, licensing, contract 
negotiations, construction management, long-term operations management, etc.). (dollars in thousands) 

Assets net of liabilities..................................................... $ 36,687 $ 13 ,48$ W 
N et incom e (loss) ......................................................... $ 33 $ 1,512 $ (42) 
N um ber of em ployees (c).................................................. 495 364 237 
(a) 1991 excludes the cumulative efect ofan accounting change of $6 727 000, after tax.  
(b) The 1992 earnings contribution ofthe Company's subsidiaries and non-utilty operations includes elmination ofintercompanyprofit of$1,21 1,000, afier tax.  
(c) Full-time employees.  
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DUKE POWER COMPANY 

SCHEDULE V - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Balance Balance 
Beginning Add End 

Description of Year Additions Retirements (Deduct) of Year 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1992 
Electric Plant in Service - At Original Cost 

Production........................................................ $ 6,228,232 $ 121,364 $ 2,521 $ 60,086 $ 6,407,161 
Transm ission.................................................... 1,300,021 34,235 2,114 (474) 1,331,668 
D istribution...................................................... 3,335,893 236,777 53,227 (208) 3,519,235 
G eneral............................................................. 894,685 53,114 25,046 (51,042) 871,711 
M iscellaneous................................................... 71,380 221 174 (7,314) 64,113 
Nuclear Fuel..................................................... 2,004,441 264,506 - - 2,268,947 

Total electric plant in service................... 13,834,652 710,217 83,082 1,048 14,462,835 

Construction Work in Progress........................... 501,942 (11,534) - - 490,408 
Other Property - At Cost 

W ater plant....................................................... 35,009 830 227 43 35,655 
Transit plant..................................................... 1,499 - 1,499 -

Total other property ................................. 36,508 830 1,726 43 35,655 
Total plant............................................. $14,373,102 $ 699,513 $ 84,808 $ 1,091 $14,988,898 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 
Electric Plant in Service - At Original Cost 

Production........................................................ $ 4,965,205 $ 1,229,905 $ 7,356 $ 40,478 $ 6,228,232 
Transm ission.................................................... 1,223,152 80,809 2,627 (1,313) 1,300,021 
Distribution...................................................... 3,079,886 283,097 27,681 591 3,335,893 
G eneral............................................................. 844,706 98,575 47,163 (1,433) 894,685 
M iscellaneous................................................... 111,972 (2,229) 201 (38,162) 71,380 
N uclear Fuel..................................................... 1,870,975 133,466 - - 2,004,441 

Total electric plant in service................... 12,095,896 1,823,623 85,028 161 13,834,652 
Construction Work in Progress........................... 1,521,391 (1,019,449) - - 501,942 
Other Property - At Cost 

W ater plant....................................................... 33,886 1,312 189 - 35,009 
Transit plant..................................................... 2,782 - 1,283 - 1,499 

Total other property ................................. 36,668 1,312 1,472 - 36,508 
Total plant............................................. $13,653,955 $ 805,486 $ 86,500 $ 161 $14,373,102 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 
Electric Plant in Service - At Original Cost 

Production........................................................ $ 4,880,284 $ 117,684 $ 63,285 $ 30,522 $ 4,965,205 
Transm ission.................................................... 1,152,588 76,324 4,830 (930) 1,223,152 
D istribution...................................................... 2,773,018 334,983 29,158 1,043 3,079,886 
G eneral............................................................. 788,160 73,985 25,012 7,573 844,706 
M iscellaneous................................................... 144,933 3,862 - (36,823) 111,972 
Nuclear Fuel..................................................... 1,694,967 176,008 - - 1,870,975 

Total electric plant in service................... 11,433,950 782,846. 122,285 1,385 12,095,896 
Construction Work in Progress........................... 1,255,232 266,159 - - 1,521,391 
Other Property - At Cost 

W ater plant....................................................... 33,006 926 51 5 33,886 
Transit plant..................................................... 2,824 - 42 - 2,782 

Total other property ................................. 35,830 926 93 5 36,668 
Total plant............................................. $12,725,012 $ 1,049,931 $122,378 $ 1,390 $13,653,955 
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DUKE POWER COMPANY 
SCHEDULE VI - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY, 

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Clearing Other 
and Changes Balance 

Beginning Other Add End of 
Description of Year Depreciation Accounts Retirements (Deduct) Year 

Fo? the Year Ended December 31, 1992 
Accumulated Depreciation of 

Electric Plant 
Production............................................... $2,119,391 $226,137 $ - $ 11,572 $ (5,637) $2,328,319 Transm ission ........................................... 531,332 33,213 - 3,208 (269) 561,068 Distribution. .......................................... 979,805 122,311 - 49,127 419 1,053,408 General. ....................... 229,400 26,612 4,758 18,929 853 242,694 M iscellaneous........................................... 49,850 - 357 - (44,670) 5,537 

3,909,778 408,273 5,115 82,836 (49,304) 4,191,026 Accumulated Amortization of 
Limited Term Plant.................................... 5,983 - 687 4 (187) 6,479 Accumulated Amortization of 
Nuclear Fuel ............ ................................ 1,722,192 - 151,638 - - 1,873,830 

5,637,953 408,273 157,440 82,840 (49,491) 6,071,335 Accumulated Depreciation of 
Water Plant ............................ 8,094 691 - 221 21 8,585 Accumulated Depreciation of 
Transit Plant ... ........ 1,420 2 - 1,449 27 

Total Accumulated Depreciation........ $5,647,467 $408,966 $157,440 $ 84,510 $(49,443) $6,079,920 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 
Accumulated Depreciation of 

Electric Plant 
Production............................................... $1,902,284 $198,372 $ - $ 13,054 $ 31,789 $2,119,391 Transmission,......................................... 500,555 34,589 - 2,901 (911) 531,332 Distribution............................................. 896,226 109,461 - 26,787 905 979,805 G eneral.................................................... 221,691 30,920 13,393 35,269 (1,335) 229,400 M iscellaneous ...................................... 88,258 - 352 - (38,760) 49,850 

3,609,014 373,342 13,745 78,011 (8,312) 3,909,778 Accumulated Amortization of 
Limited Term Plant.................................... 5,108 - 497 - 378 5,983 Accumulated Amortization of 
Nuclear Fuel.............................................. 1,552,977 - 169,215 - - 1,722,192 

5,167,099 373,342 183,457 78,011 (7,934) 5,637,953 Accumulated Depreciation of 
W ater Plant . ............................................. 7,578 682 - 166 - 8,094 Accumulated Depreciation of 
Transit Plant .................. .......................... 2,662 41 - 1,283 - 1,420 

Total Accumulated Depreciation........ $5,177,339 $374,065 $183,457 $ 79,460 $ (7,934) $5,647,467 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 
Accumulated Depreciation of 

Electric Plant 
Production............................................... $1,753,706 $181,151 $ - $ 69,913 $ 37,340 $1,902,284 Transmission ........................................... 471,754 33,655 - 5,597 743 500,555 Distribution............................................. 826,188 98,993 - 28,154 (801) 896,226 G eneral..................................................... 193,387 30,839 15,324 17,484 (375) 221,691 M iscellaneous........................................... 124,792 - 349 - (36,883) 88,258 

Accumulated Amortization of 3,369,827 344,638 15,673 121,148 24 3,609,014 
Limited Term Plant.................................... 4,585 - 522 (1) - 5,108 Accumulated Amortization of 
Nuclear Fuel................................................ 1,397,475 - 155,502 - - 1,552,977 

4,771,887 344,638 171,697 121,147 24 5,167,099 Accumulated Depreciation of 
W ater Plant................................................. 6,967 657 - 46 - 7,578 Accumulated Depreciation of 
Transit Plant ............................................... 2,602 102 - 42 - 2,662 

Total Accumulated Depreciation........ $4,781,456 $345,397 $171,697 $121,235 $ 24 $5,177,339 
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DUKE POWER COMPANY 

SCHEDULE VIII - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Balance Balance 

Beginning End of 
Description of Year Year 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1992 
Reserves Related to Assets on Balance Sheet .......................... $25,592 $ 10,730 
Other Reserves 

Operating Reserves (1) . ...................................... $67,577 $ 78,103 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 
Reserves Related to Assets on Balance Sheet ......... ................. $43,712 $ 25,592 
Other Reserves 

Operating Reserves (1)......................................$59,527 $ 67,577 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 
Reserves Related to Assets on Balance Sheet ..... ..................... $24,352 $ 43,712 
Other Reserves 

Operating Reserves (1)...................................... $85,703 $ 59,527 

(1) Principally consists of Injuries and Damages reserves and Property Insurance reserve which are 

included in "Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities," in the Balance Sheets.  

SCHEDULE X - SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION 

Year Ended December 31, 

1992 1991 1990 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Taxes, other than payroll and income taxes: 
Real and personal property ........................... $ 82,327 $ 68,117 $ 66,072 
State and city franchise................................ 84,033 89,307 86,943 
Other............................................. 11,663 12,531 10,983 

Total .................. .................. $178,023 $169,955 $163,998 
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EXHIBIT I 

DUKE POWER COMPANY 
COMPUTATION OF FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE - (Unaudited) 

This calculation is submitted in accordance with Regulation S-K under the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, although not required by footnote 2 to paragraph 14 of Opinion No. 15 of the Account
ing Principles Board because it results in dilution of less than 3%.  

Year Ended December 31, 
1992 1991 1990 

(Dollars in thousands 
except per share figures) 

Fully Diluted:(1) 
Earnings applicable to common stock (2)..............$451,676 $528,940 $485,572 

Add: Dividends on Preference Stock, 63/4% 
Convertible Series AA ........................- 140 160 

Earnings as adjusted for computation...........$451,676 $529,080 $485,732 

Average common shares outstanding 
twelve months (thousands) (2) ..................... 204,819 203,431 202,570 

Add: Common shares required for conversion 
of Preference Stock, 63/4% Convertible 
Series AA, $100 par, 500,000 shares authorized 
(no shares outstanding as of 
December 31, 1992) (3) . .......................- 169 84 

Common shares as adjusted for computation ......... 204,819 203,600 202,754 
Fully diluted earnings per share. ..................... $ 2.21 $ 2.60 $ 2.40 

(1) All common stock data reflects the two-for-one split of the Company's common stock on Septem
ber 28, 1990: 

(2) These figures agree with the related amounts in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  
(3) All shares were converted in April 1992. The conversion price used to convert the Preference 

Stock, 6V4% Convertible Series AA, into shares of common stock was $1 1.95.  
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.  

No events necessary to be disclosed by the Company under this item have occurred.  

PART III.  

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.  

Information for this item concerning directors of the Company is set forth in the sections entitled 
"Election of Directors" and "Information Regarding the Board of Directors" in the proxy statement 
of the Company relating to its 1993 annual meeting of shareholders, which is being incorporated 
herein by reference.  

Information concerning the executive officers of the Company is set forth under the section 
entitled "Executive Officers of the Company" in this annual report.  

Item 11. Executive Compensation.  

Information for this item is set forth in the section entitled "Executive Compensation" in the 
proxy statement of the Company relating to its 1993 annual meeting of shareholders, which is being 
incorporated herein by reference.  

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.  

Information for this item is set forth in the sections entitled "Voting Securities Outstanding" and 
"Election of Directors" in the proxy statement of the Company relating to its 1993 annual meeting of 
shareholders, which is being incorporated herein by reference.  

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.  

Information for this item is set forth in the section entitled "Election of Directors" in the proxy 
statement of the Company relating to its 1993 annual meeting of shareholders, which is being 
incorporated herein by reference.  

PART IV.  

Item 14. Exhibits, Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K.  

Consolidated Financial Statements, Supplemental Financial Data and Supplemental Schedules 
included in Part II of this annual report are as follows: 

Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Three Years Ended December 31, 1992 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

for the Three Years Ended December 31, 1992 
Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 1992 and 1991 
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization - December 31, 1992 and 1991 
Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings for the Three Years Ended 

December 31, 1992 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Supplemental Financial Data (Unaudited) 
Supplemental Schedules 

Schedule V - Property, Plant and Equipment for the Three Years Ended 
December 31, 1992 

Schedule VI - Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization of Property, 
Plant and Equipment for the Three Years Ended December 31, 1992 

Schedule VIII - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves 
for the Three Years Ended December 31, 1992 

Schedule X - Supplementary Consolidated Income Statement Information 
for the Three Years Ended December 31, 1992 

Exhibit I - Computation of Fully Diluted Earnings Per Share (Unaudited) 
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All other schedules are omitted because of the absence of the conditions under which they are 
required or because the required information is included in the financial statements or notes thereto.  

Exhibits 
(a) - See Exhibit Index on page 46.  

Reports on Form 8-K 

No reports on Form 8-K were filed during the last quarter of 1992.  

EXHIBIT 24 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 33-15183, 
33-19274, 33-45502, 33-50584 and 33-53308 of Duke Power Company on Form S-3 and in Post
Effective Amendment No. 10 to Registration Statement No. 2-72172 of Duke Power Company on 
Form S-8 of our report dated February 15, 1993, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of 
Duke Power Company for the year ended December 31, 1992.  

DELOITTE & TOUCHE 

Charlotte, North Carolina 
February 25, 1993 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly 
authorized, in the City of Charlotte and State of North Carolina on the 25th day of February, 1993.  

DUKE POWER COMPANY 
(Registrant) 

By: W. S. LEE 
Chairman of the Board and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the. date 
indicated.  

Signature Title Date 

W. S. LEE Chairman of the 
Board and President 
(Principal Executive 

Officer) February 25, 1993 

R. J. OSBORNE Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer (Principal 

Financial Officer) February 25, 1993 

DAVID L. HAUSER Controller (Principal 
Accounting Officer) February 25, 1993 

G. ALEX BERNHARDT 

CRANDALL C. BOWLES 

W. A. COLEY 

JOHN L. FRALEY 

STEVE C. GRIFFITH, JR.  

W. H. GRIGG 

PAUL H. HENSON 

GEORGE DEAN JOHNSON, JR. A Majority of the Directors February 25, 1993 
JAMES V. JOHNSON 

W. W. JOHNSON 

W. S. LEE 
MAX LENNON 

BUCK MICKEL 

REECE A. OVERCASH, JR.  

R. B. PRIORY 

LEWIS F. CAMP, JR., by signing his name hereto, does hereby sign this document on behalf of the 
registrant and on behalf of each of the above-named persons pursuant to powers of attorney duly 
executed by the registrant and such persons, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an 
exhibit hereto.  

/s/ LEWIS F. CAMP, JR.  

Lewis F. Camp, Jr., Attorney-in-fact 

45



EXHIBIT INDEX 

The following exhibits indicated by an asterisk preceding the exhibit number are filed herewith.  
The balance of the exhibits have heretofore been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
and pursuant to Rule 12b-32 are incorporated herein by reference.  

Exhibit 
Number 

3-A - Restated Charter of registrant, dated as of January 1, 1979 (filed with Form 
S-7, File No. 2-63592, effective March 14, 1979, as Exhibit 2-B-1).  

3-B - Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 4, 1981 
(filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1981, File No.  
1-4928, as Exhibit 3-B).  

3-C - Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 3, 1988 
(filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File No.  
1-4928, as Exhibit 3-C).  

3-D - Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 16, 1990 
(filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File No.  
1-4928, as Exhibit 3-D).  

3-E - Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 8, 1991 
(filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991, File No.  
1-4928, as Exhibit 3-E).  

*3-F - Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 15, 1992.  
3-G - Statement of Classification of Shares relating to the 7.875% Cumulative 

Preferred Stock, Series P (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 
31, 1986, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 3-F).  

3-H - Statement of Classification of Shares relating to the Adjustable Rate 
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A (filed with Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 1986, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 3-G).  

3-I - Statement of Classification of Shares relating to the 7.12% Cumulative 
Preferred Stock, Series Q (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 1986, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 3-H).  

3-J - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated October 22, 1990 relating to the 
Preferred Stock, Auction Series A (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 1990, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 3-K).  

*3-K - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated April 13, 1992 relating to the 
7.50% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series R.  

*3-L - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated July 2, 1992 relating to the 7.85% 
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series S.  

*3-M - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated July 20, 1992 relating to the 
7.72% Cumulative Preferred Stock A, 1992 Series.  

*3-N - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated August 20, 1992 relating to the 
5.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock A, 1992 Series B.  

*3-0 - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated August 20, 1992 relating to the 
6.10% Cumulative Preferred Stock A, 1992 Series C.  

*3-P - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated August 20, 1992 relating to the 
6.20% Cumulative Preferred Stock A, 1992 Series D.  

*3-Q - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated November 10, 1992 relating to the 
6.20% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series T.  

*3-R - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated November 10, 1992 relating to the 
6.30% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series U.  

*3-S - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated November 10, 1992 relating to the 
6.40% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series V.  

*3-T - Articles of Amendment of registrant dated February 9, 1993 relating to the 
7% Preferred Stock, Series W.  

3-U - By-Laws of registrant, as amended to date (filed with Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 1991, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 3-M).  
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Exhibit 
Number 

4-13-1 - First and Refunding Mortgage from registrant to Guaranty Trust Company 
of New York, Trustee, dated as of December 1, 1927 (filed with Form S-1, 
File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, as Exhibit 7(a)).  

4-B-2 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 12, 1930, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(b)).  

4-B-3 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1, 1935, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(c)).  

4-B-4 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1935, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(d)).  

4-B-5 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1,1936, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(e)).  

4-B-6 -Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1941, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(f)).  

4-B-7 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1944, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(g)).  

4-B-8 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1,1947, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7224, effective October 15, 1947, 
as Exhibit 7(h)).  

4-B-9 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 8, 1947, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-10401, effective August 21, 1953, 
as Exhibit 4-B-9).  

4-B- 10 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1949, supplementing said 

Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-7808, effective February 3, 1949, 

4-B-1I - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1949, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-8877, effective April 6, 1951, as 
Exhibit 7(k)).  

4-B- 12 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1951, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-i, File No. 2-8877, effective April 6, 1951, as 
Exhibit 7(l)).  

4-13-13 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1953, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-10401, effective August 21, 1953, 
as Exhibit 4-B-13).  

4-B-14 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1954, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-11297, effective December 30, 
1954, as Exhibit 2-B-14).  

4-B-i15 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1955, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-11297, effective December 30, 
1954, as Exhibit 2-B-iS).  

4-B-16 -Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1956, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-12402, effective April 26, 1956, as 
Exhibit 2-B-16).  

4-B-i 17 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1960, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10, effective June 29, 1961, as Exhibit 3-B-18).  

4-B- 18 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1960, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10, effective June 29, 1961, as Exhibit 3-B-19).  

4-B- 19 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1962, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-20577, effective August 16, 1962, 
as Exhibit 2-B-20).  

4-B-20 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 1, 1962, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-25367, effective August 23, 1966, 
as Exhibit 4-B-19).  
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Exhibit 
Number 
4-B211 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 15, 1964, supplementing said 

Mortgage (filed with Form.S-1, File No. 2-25367, effective August 23, 1966, as Exhibit 4-B-20).  
4-B-22 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February.1, 1965, supplementing said 

Mortgage (filed with Form S-1, File No. 2-25367, effective August 23, 1966, 
as Exhibit 4-B-2 1).  

_4-B-23 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 1,. 1967, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-28023, effective February 15, 1968, as Exhibit 2-B-25).  

*4-B-24 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1968, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-9, File No. 2-31304, effective January 21, 1969, as Exhibit 2-B-26).  

.4-B-25 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1969, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-34289, effective August 27, 1969, 
as Exhibit 2-B-27).  

4-B-26 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1969, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-36095, effective February 16, 1970, as Exhibit 2-B-39).  

4-B-27 -- Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1970, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-37953, effective July 28, 1970, as 
Exhibit 2-B-42).  

4-B-28 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August .1, 1970, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-39451, effective March 4, 1971, as 
Exhibit 2-B-28).  

4-B-29 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1971, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-42404, effective December 7, 1971, as Exhibit 2-B-29).  

4-B-30 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1971, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-43122, effective March 7, 1972, as 
Exhibit 2-B-30).  

4-B-31 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1972, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-46208, effective November 20, 
1972, as Exhibit 2-B-31).  

4-B-32 -Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1972, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-48058, effective June 5, 1973, as 
Exhibit 2-B-32).  

4-B-33 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1973, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-49333, effective November 5, 1973, as Exhibit 2-B-33).  

4-B-34 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1973, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-50493, effective April 25, 1974, as 
Exhibit 2-B-34).  

4-B-35 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1974, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-52669, effective February 11, 
1975, as Exhibit 2-B-35).  

4-B-36 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1975, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-57118, effective October 5, 1976, 
as Exhibit 2-B-36).  

4-B-37 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1, 1975, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-57118, effective October 5, 1976, 
as Exhibit 2-B-37).  

4-B-38 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1976, supplementing said -Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-59494, effective August 10, 1977, 
as Exhibit 2-B-38).  

4-B-39 - Supplenental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1977, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-61995, effective July 26, 1978, as 
Exhibit 2-B-39).  
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Exhibit 
Number 
4-N4 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 1; 1978, supplementing said 

Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-64541, effective June 7, 1979, as 
Exhibit 2-B-40).  

4-B-41 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1979, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-65371, effective October 2, 1979, 
as Exhibit 2-B-41).  

4-B-42 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1979, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-7, File No. 2-66659, effective March 12, 1980, 
as Exhibit 2-B-42).  

4-B-43 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1980, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-16, File No. 2-68571, effective August 19, 1980, 
as Exhibit 2-B-43).  

4-B-44 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 1, 1980, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-16, File No. 2-75951, effective February 23, 
1982, as Exhibit 2-B-44).  

4-B-45 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1982, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-16, File No. 2-75951, effective February 23, 
1982, as Exhibit 2-B-45).  

4-B3-46 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1982, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 2-78882, effective August 30, 1982, 
as Exhibit 4-B-46).  

4-B-47 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1983, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 2-95931, effective April 1, 1985, as 
Exhibit 4-B-47).  

4-B-48 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1,. 1983, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 2-95931, effective April 1, 1985, as 
Exhibit 4-B-48).  

4-13-49 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1984, supplementing said 0 Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 2-95931, effective April 1, 1985, as 
Exhibit 4-B-49).  

4-B-55 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1985, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 2-95931, effective April 1, 1985, as 
Exhibit 4-B-SO).  

4-B-S51 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1985, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-5163, effective May 2, 1986, as 
Exhibit 4-B-S 1).  

4-B3-S2 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1986, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-5163, effective May 2, 1986, as 
Exhibit 4-B-52).  

4-1-53 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1986, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4--53).  

4-1-54 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1986, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form -1-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-54).  

4-B3-S 5 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1987, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-5).  

4-B-56 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1987, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-56).  

4-B-57 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1987, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4--57).  

4-B-58 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1987, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1987, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-58).  
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Exhibit 
Number 
4-B-59 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1990, supplementing said 

Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1989, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-59).  

4-B-60 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1990, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-60).  

4-B-61 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1990, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-61).  

4-B-62 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 15, 1990, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-62).  

4-B-63 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1991, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-63).  

4-B-64 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1, 1991, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-45501, effective February 13, 1992, as Exhibit 4-B-64).  

4-B-65 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1991, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-45501, effective February 13, 1992, as Exhibit 4-B-65).  

4-B-66 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 1992, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991, File 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 4-B-66).  

4-B-67 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1992, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-50592, effective August 11, 1992, 
as Exhibit 4-B-67).  

4-B-68 -. Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1, 1992, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-50592, effective August 11, 1992, 
as Exhibit 4-B-68).  

4-B-69 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1992, supplementing said 
Mortgage (filed with Form S-3, File No. 33-53308, effective November 24, 
1992, as Exhibit 4-B-69).  

*4-B-70 - Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 1, 1993, supplementing said 
Mortgage.  

10-A - Agreement, dated March 6, 1978, between the registrant and the North 
Carolina Municipal Power Agency No. 1 (filed with Form 8-K for the month 
of March 1978, File No. 1-4928).  

10-B - Agreement, dated as of August 1, 1980, between the registrant and Piedmont 
Municipal Power Agency (filed with Form 8-K for the month of August 
1980, File No. 1-4928).  

10-C - Agreement, dated as of October 14, 1980, between the registrant and North 
Carolina Electric Membership Corporation (filed with Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1980, File No. 1-4928).  

1 0-D - Agreement, dated as of October 14, 1980, between the registrant and Saluda 
River Electric Cooperative, Inc. (filed with Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1980, File No. 1-4928).  

*1 0-Et - Employees' Stock Ownership Plan.  
*10-Ft - Employee Incentive Plan.  
*10-Gt - 1992 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan.  
*1 0-Ht - Supplemental Security Plan.  
*10-It - Stock Purchase-Savings Program for Employees.  
*10-Jt - Employees' Retirement Plan.  
* 10-Kt - Supplemental Retirement Plan.  
*1 0-Lt - Compensation Deferral Plan.  
*10-Mt - Compensation Deferral Plan for Outside Directors.  
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Exhibit 
Number 
I1 -Nt - Retirement Plan for Outside Directors.  

*10-Ot - Supplementary Defined Contribution Plan for Employees.  
* 10-Pt - Directors' Charitable Giving Program.  
*1 0-Qt - Vacation Banking Plan.  
*1 O-Rt - Estate Conservation Plan.  
* 10-St - Supplemental Insurance Plan.  
*10- Tt - Group Life Insurance Plan.  
*10-Ut - Stock Ownership Plan for Nonemployee Directors.  
*12 - Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.  
*24 - Consent of Independent Auditors.  
*25(a) - Manually signed copies of powers of attorney authorizing Lewis F. Camp, Jr.  

and others to sign the annual report on behalf of the registrant and certain of 
its directors and officers.  

*25(b) - Certified copy of resolution of the Board of Directors of the registrant 
authorizing power of attorney.  

t Compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit.  

51



EXHIBIT 12 

DUKE POWER COMPANY 

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year Ended December 31 

1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 

Earnings Before Income Taxes (1).................... $ 811,401 $ 879,766 $ 790,546 $ 867,641 $ 827,732 

Fixed Charges.................................................... 327,308 308,862 297,116 266,497 254,622 

Total ........................................................ $1,138,709 $1,188,628 $1,087,662 $1,134,138 $1,082,354 

Fixed Charges 

Interest on long-term debt............................. $ 257,149 $ 269,419 $ 255,334 $ 232,510 $ 230,403 

Other interest .......................... 47,972 22,780 24,306 18,203 7,979 
Amortization of debt discount, premium, 

and expense ........................... 8,497 5,242 4,998 4,677 4,658 
Interest component of rentals........................ 13,690 11,421 12,478 11,107 11,582 

Fixed Charges.......................................... $ 327,308 $ 308,862 $ 297,116 $ 266,497 $ 254,622 

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.................. 3.48 3.85 3.66 4.26 4.25 

(1) Includes cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues for 1988.  

0 
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